Steven Green
Mayor

Sandra Whitehead
Mayor Pro-Tem

Kathy Clark
Commissioner

505 Sims St.
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-0363
www.torcnm. org

REGULAR MEETING

Rolf Hechler
Commissioner

Joshua Frankel
Commissioner

Juan A. Fuentes
City Manager

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, IS TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD

ST.,ON WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2017; TO START AT 9:00 A M.
A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL
Hon. Steve Green, Mayor
Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Commissioner
Hon. Kathy Clark, Commissioner
Hon. Joshua Frankel, Commissioner

2. SILENT MEDITATION

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
C. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 Minute Rule Applies)
D. RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS

E. PRESENTATIONS

1. Presentation of a Proclamation for National Manufacturing Month in October.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. City Commission Regular Minutes, September 27, 2017

2. Accounts Payable, September 2017

3. Authorization to re-invest balance amounts of maturing certificates of deposits

OR

for the Emergency Repair Reserve, Waste Water Reserve, Capital Improvement,
Capital Improvement Reserve, and Electrical Construction Reserve Accounts.



G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING
1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 09 17/18 declaring nonessential surplus
property for the November Auction. Renee Cantin, Clerk-Treasurer
2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 10 17/18 Budget Adjustment. Melissa
Torres, Finance Director
3. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 11 17/18 amending the Finance Policy &
Procedures. Melissa Torres, Finance Director

H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: Benefits to the Community for the new Law Enforcement
Complex. Steve Green, Mayor

2. Discussion/Action: Possible closure for the Pool in the Winter. Juan Fuentes,
City Manager and Don Armijo, Public Works Director

3. Discussion/Action: Street Improvements Analysis update. Juan Fuentes, City
Manager and Don Armijo, Public Works Director

4. Discussion/Action: Night Sky Friendly Lighting Program. Kathy Clark,
Commissioner

I.  NEW BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: Request to re-locate SCRDA to the Fire Station at 301 E. 9th St.
Paul Tooley, Fire Chief

2. Discussion/Action: Letter of Support for the Coalition against Bigger Trucks.
Steve Green, Mayor

3. Discussion/Action: Approval to combine the November meetings and December
meetings to hold one meeting each month due to the Holidays. Renee Cantin, City
Clerk

J. REPORTS
1. City Manager
2. City Attorney
3. City Commission

K. EXECUTIVE SESSION
1. Threatened or Pending Litigation (714 Kopra) Pursuantto 10-15-1(H.7)
2. Limited Personnel Matters (City Manager Annual Evaluation)
Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.2)
L. ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED DURING EXECUTIVE SESSION, if any.

M. ADJOURNMENT

NEXT CITY COMMISSION MEETING OCTOBER 25, 2017



Fa

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:
Presentation of a Proclamation for National Manufacturing Month in October

BACKGROUND:

Mayor’s have been asked to issue a proclamation declaring the month of October “National
Manufacturing Month” in New Mexico. They will be posted on the national MFG Day
website which is great publicity for T or C.

As you can see on the attachments, there has been at least one even in our city: Truth or
Consequences Brewing Company will be holding 3 days of tours during the event on
October 26, 27, & 28. MainStreet Truth or Consequences and the Chamber of Commerce
will be hosting a Truth or Consequences Manufacturing Day Event at the Brewery on
Thursday, October 26th at 3-7pm. We hope other manufacturing businesses will also plan
events in honor of National Manufacturing Month.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

None.

I Submitted by: Benge Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer Meeting date: 10/11/2017




Steve Green
|

From: Sandy Wheeler <sandy@thehollycompany.com>
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 1:01 PM

To: Steve Green

Cc: Linda Sparks

Subject: Request for Manufacturing Day 2017 proclamation
Attachments: Proclamation 2017.docx

Hi, Mayor Green,

Manufacturing Day 2017 will be celebrated the entire month of October in New Mexico. We are asking mayors
to issue a proclamation declaring the month of October "National Manufacturing Month" in New Mexico. Your
proclamation will be posted on the national MFG Day website--great publicity for TorC!

There will be at least one event in your city: Truth or Consequences Brewing Company will be holding 3 days
of tours during the event.

We have a sample proclamation that I have attached. Please let me know if you wish me to do anything else. I'll
be glad to help in any way possible.

Last year New Mexico placed high in the nation in numbers of proclamations issued. We hope to beat our
record this year!

Warm regards,

Sandy

EVERY DAY IN OCTOBER IS #MfgDayNM

Sandy Wheeler

=



TheHollyCompany.com BizCalendar.org FinanceNewMexico.org

505-989-5337



Manufacturing Day

MFG DAY 2017 :: Every day in October is Manufacturing Day
Tours with active links are open to the public, but pre-registration is required. Follow the links below
to RSVP, and check back often as new ones become available daily:

ALBUQUERQUE & CENTRAL REGION

Facility Tours:

Marpac Custom, ABQ - public tours, Oct. 17

Sunpower by Positive Energy Solar, ABQ — public tours & VIP tour, Oct. 17
OGB Architectural Millwork — public tours, Oct. 18

EXHIB-IT!, ABQ - public tours, Oct. 19

HT Micro, ABQ — pending

Southwest Patternworks — pending

Glass-Rite, ABQ — public tours, Oct. 25

Sisneros Bros. Mfg., Belen ~ public tours, Oct. 20

Valencia Flour Mill, Jarales/Belen — public tours, Oct. 20
Insight Lighting, Rio Rancho - public tours, Oct. 23 & 27
Manufacturing Summit, ABQ - conference, Oct. 27

Other Events:

Advanced Manufacturing Forum, ABQ — Sept. 7

South Valley Career Fair: Pride to Profession, ABQ — Sept. 22
AFRL Inspire 2017, ABQ - TED Talks-styled event, Oct, 11
Innovate New Mexico, ABQ — technology showcase, Oct. 17
Cybersecurity for Government Contractors, ABQ — NMPTAC/NMSBDC workshop, Oct. 18
WESST Holiday Pop-Up Shop, ABQ - showcase, Oct. 20
Manufacturing Summit, ABQ - Oct. 27

SANTA FE & NORTHERN NM

Facility Tours:

Fab Lab Hub, Santa Fe — open house, Oct. 5

Manufacturing open house @ Santa Fe Business Incubator — Oct. 17
Old Wood, Las Vegas - public tours, Oct. 27

Private Label Select, Taos — public tours, Oct. 23



Extraordinary Structures, Santa Fe (take a tour of MAKE Santa Fe too, below) — public tours, Oct. 24
La Puerta Originals, Santa Fe - public tours, Oct. 24

MAKE Santa Fe, Santa Fe (take a tour of Extraordinary Structures too, above) - public tour, Oct. 24
Santa Fe Spirits, Santa Fe — public tours, Oct. 24

Verde Food Company, Santa Fe — public tours, Oct. 24

Black Mesa Winery, Velarde — public tours, Oct. 28

Other Events:

Lean Startup Bootcamp, Santa Fe — Oct. 3

Fab Lab Hub, Santa Fe - workshop, Oct. 3

San Juan College Weiding Advisory Committee Meeting, Farmington — Oct. 4

7S Workplace Organization, Farmington — workshop, Oct. 4

Eureka Effect Business Matchmaking @ Santa Fe Business Incubator - Oct. 17

How to get it made @ Santa Fe Business Incubator — panel discussion, Oct. 24

NMSBDC collaborative event — tax workshop, Oct. 26

SOUTH

Facility Tours:

ARCA Space, Las Cruces — public tours, Oct. 24

Truth or Consequences Brewing Co., T or C — public tours, Oct. 26, 27 and 28
Other Events:

New Mexico Aviation Aerospace Stem Expo, Alamogordo — Oct. 5

EAST
Leadership Clovis, Clovis — private tours of Leslie Candy, Broadview/Pattern Energy, Glenco,
Cummins Inc, Southwest Cheese — Oct. 11

Read about the Mfg Day 2016 experience one group of students had in Albuquerque:
Young people can be hard to impress, but students from Albuguerque’s Academy of Trades and
Technology (ATTHS) charter school were visibly stoked by a tour of Rader Awning during 2016
Manufacturing Day events. > READ STORY

See another group’s experience in Taos:



MFG DAY 2016 IN REVIEW

New Mexico celebrated Mfg Day 2016 during the entire month of October. Fifty events took place in
16 New Mexico communities. This figure is way up from last year! Thirty-two companies and
organizations, and students from 15 schools across the state participated in events ranging from
facility tours to presentations and workshops. During the month-long series of events, New Mexico
manufacturing came into the spotlight, and connections were made. Eleven proclamations were
issued by mayors and the governor, and joining the tours were legislators and other decision-
makers as well as husinesses seeking to do business with the hosting companies.

Kicking off Manufacturing Month in the state was Innovation Celebration, New Mexico MEP's award
ceremony in partnership with the New Mexico Small Business Assistance Program (NMSBA) at Los
Alamos National Laboratory and Sandia National Laboratories. Other events leading up to facility
tours included experienceIT NM; Innovate New Mexico's Technology Showcase; a New Mexico Small
Business Assistance outreach event and luncheon; and the New Mexico MEP-moderated panel
discussion “Innovation to Manufacturing” at projectY Cowork.
Student tours and events in the Albuquerque area were:
« Technology Leadership High School students visited QC Group, TEAM Technologies,
and Applied Technology Associates at Sandia Science & Technology Park.
«» Insight Lighting and other members of the New Mexico chapter of the National Tooling
and Machining Association attended the La Cueva High School Career Fair.
« Academy of Trades & Technology students toured OGB Architectural Woodworking and
Rader Awning.
« Bernalillo Middle School students toured Insight Lighting and Mezel Mods
Farther south:
« Cemco did a presentation at School of Dreams Academy in Los Lunas
» Cottonwood Charter School in Socorro visited Solaro Energy
» Freanna Yoghurt in Clovis did a presentation at Clovis High School Freshman Academy
In the north:
« Students from Santa Fe Community College’s Greenhouse Management program
toured Herbs Etc
« Rio Gallinas Charter School students toured Old Wood in Las Vegas
» Taos Academy students toured Private Label Select
« Deming High School students visited Alta Luna Solar.



|

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Approve the minutes of the City Commission Regular Meeting for September 27, 2017.

BACKGROUND:

None.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes.

Submitted by: Rense Cantin, City Clark-Treasurer Mesting date: 10/11/2017




.2

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:
Accounts Payable - September 2017

BACKGROUND:

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

- Accounts Payable List for September 2017

Name of Presenter; Pat Wood, CPO Department: Finance Meeting date: 10/11/2017

E-mail: pat@torcnm.org Phone: 575-894-6673 ext. 312




Truth or Consequences

EOM AP Report

By Fund

Payment Dates 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017

PAYABLE APPROVAL
| hereby approve the issuance of these payments.
FINANCE DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE DATE:
Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (Iitem) Account Number Amount
Fund: 101 - General
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |... 082317 05/01/2017 GAS BILLS 101-1018-43780 31124
EB LOCKSMITH. LLC 082417 09/01/2017 Rekey SCI dead boit 101-1007-48598 20.00
EB LOCKSMITH. LLC 082417 09/01/2017 DND Sei 101-1007-48598 60.00
EB LOCKSMITH. LLC 082417 09/01/2017 Trip 101-1007-48598 66.46
NM SELF INSURERS FUND 082517 09/01/2017 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 101-1000-41785 62.69
NM SELF INSURERS FUND 082517 09/01/2017 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 101-1001-41785 249.61
NM SELF INSURERS FUND 082517 09/01/2017 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 101-1002-41785 253.48
NM SELF INSURERS FUND Q82517 09/01/2017 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 101-1003-41785 1,265.85
NM SELF INSURERS FUND 082517 05/01/2017 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 101-1004-41785 502,31
T OR C FIRE DEPARTMENT 082517 09/01/2017 FIRE DEPT ALLOTMENT FY 17/18 101-1005-4859% 42,500,00
NM SELF INSURERS FUND 082517 09/01/2017 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 101-1007-41785 14,933.22
NM SELF INSURERS FUND 082517 09/01/2017 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 101-1008-41785 6,041.32
POSTMASTER 082517 09/01/2017 POSTAGE 101-1008-43735 10,000.00
NM SELF INSURERS FUND 082517 09/01/2017 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 101-1009-41785 805.33
NM SELF INSURERS FUND 082517 09/01/2017 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 101-1010-41785 2,042.54
NM SELF INSURERS FUND 082517 09/D1/2017 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 101-1011-41785 16,144.12
NM SELF INSURERS FUND 082517 08/01/2017 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 101-1012-41785 2,388.91
NM SELF INSURERS FUND 082517 09/01/2017 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 101-1014-41785 14,556.68
NM SELF INSURERS FUND 082517 08/01/2017 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 101-1016-41785 479.48
ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING CO 082917 08/01/2017 1 YEAR SUBSCRIPTION 101-1016-43770 254,88
REBECCA GUTIERREZ 083017 09/01/2017 MILEAGE DUE/LAS CRUCES 101-1002-42305 64.50
CITY UTILITIES 083117 09/01/2017 CITY UTILITIES CYCLE CRD 101-1018-43780 7.339.39
BEATRICE SANDERS Q090517 09/01/2017 ADVANCED MILEAGE/PRESCOTT.. 101-1002-42305 35294
BEATRICE SANDERS 090517 09/01/2017 ADVANCED OER DIEM/PRESCO... 101-1002-42310 200.00
HERALD PUBLISHING CO., INC, 10790 08/01/2017 Full color envelopes-1000 count  101-1007-44606 207.87
HERALD PUBLISHING CO., INC, 10800 09/01/2017 SEPTEMBER 2017 MONTHLY M... 101-1001-43740 79.61
MANANA 108-17 09/01/2017 SERVICES/VETERANS PARK 101-1009-48599 900.00
HERALD PUBLISHING CO,, INC, 10851 09/01/2017 ICIP Public Hearing Advertisem... 101-1010-43740 61.84
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL S... 24066901 09/01/20%7 T SERVICES 3 MONTHS 101-1004-48599 12,706.50
MPG SERVICES, LLC 398 09/01/2017 ADA TOILET KIT 101-1014-44607 300.00
MPG SERVICES, LLC 400 09/01/2017 Repair A/C unit at Annex Bulldl... 101-1014-43403 130.73
MPG SERVICES, LLC 401 09/01/2017 Repair/Replace Schedule BO line.. 101-1009-44607 1,466.55
GRAINGER, INC. 9526155164 09/01/2017 ADA TOILET PARTITION WHITE/... 101-1014-43403 1,713.60
GRAINGER, INC. 8526155164 09/01/2017 TOILET PARTITION WHITE/STEEL 101-1014-43403 599,25
GARY E. GAYLORD, CPA TORCO082617 05/01/2017 SERVICES/CPA-AUDIT 101-1004-48596 1,279.43
C & D SERVICES 046556 09/08/2017 Cleaning of City Parks 0Bf17 101-1009-48599 1,627.50
VERIZON WIRELESS 090517 09/08/2017 CELL PHONE BILLS 101-1003-43775 71.2%
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 090517 09/08/2017 OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 08/17 101-1007-43316 32.50
VERIZON WIRELESS 090517 09/08/2017 CELL PHONE BILLS 101-1007-43775 463.75
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 090517 09/08/2017 OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 08/17 101-1007-47320 27.65
VERIZON WIRELESS 090517 05/08/2017 CELL PHONE BILLS 101-1008-43775 124.66
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 090517 09/08/2017 OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 08/17 101-1008-47420 5.00
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 090517 09/08/2017 OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 08/17 101-1009-43316 42.00
VERIZON WIRELESS 090517 09/08/2017 CELL PHONE BILLS 101-1009-43775 71.29
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 090517 09/08/2017 OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 0B/17 101-1009-47420 25.45
VERIZON WIRELESS 090517 09/08/2017 CELL PHONE BILLS 101-1010-43775 142.60



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

JAY RUBIN ATTORNEY AT LAW

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAB, INC.
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAB, INC.
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAB, INC.
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAS, INC.
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAB, INC.
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAB, INC.
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAB, INC.

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
MM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
JERRY PREDMORE
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.

ALARM CONTROL TECHNOLOGI...
ALARM CONTROL TECHNOLOGI...

U.5. DISTRIBUTING, INC.
U.S. DISTRIBUTING, INC.
U.S. DISTRIBUTING, INC.
ROTARY CLUB OF TORC
ROTARY CLUB OF TORC
ROTARY CLUB OF TORC
ROTARY CLUB OF TORC

Payable Number

090517
090517
090517
090617
090617-1
090617-2
090617-2
090617-2
090617-3
0906174
0906175
090717
090717
090717
030717
090717
090717
090717
090717
090717
090717
090717
090717
031117
131570/6
131570/6
131570/6
131570/6
131570/6
131826/6
131826/6
131826/6
131826/6
131826/6
131826/6
131826/6
131826/6
131826/6
131826/6
132202/6
132202/6
132202/6
132202/6
132202/6
132202/6
132202/6
132202/6
132202/6
132202/6
132202/6
132202/6
179319
179320
268548
272320
27231
3257
3267
3280
3283

Post Date

09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
(8/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
05/08/2017
09/08/2017
08/08/2017
08/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
08/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017

Descriptian {item)

CELL PHONE BILLS

CELL PHONE BILLS
QIL-MAINT-SAFETY 08/17
LEGAL SERVICES

Screening Fee- Random Testing
Screening fee- Adm Aide PD-EH

Screening fee- Park Maintenan...
Screening fee- Park Maintenan...

Screening Fee - Random
Screening Fee/Tourism Coord.
Screening Fee/Police Officer
BENEFIT PR ENDING 03/01/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/01/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/01/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/01/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/01/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/01/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/01/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/01/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/01/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/01/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/01/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/01/17

ADVANCED PER DIEM/ALBUQU...

Colonial Number 0
Colonial Number 4
Colonial Number 2
Colonial Number 7
Colonial Number 1
CAUTION TAPE

DANGER TAPE
IMPACT/DRIVER KiT 20V
P TRAP PLUMBING
LEXEL ADHESIVE
ROUND ELECTRIC ) BOX
TIE WIRE

KLEIN LINEMAN PLIERS
KLEIN NEEDLE NOSE PLIERS
BROWN CAULKING

70105160000 Woodcutter B&C...

227355 1/2"-1-1/4" Clamp
542292 White Marking Paint

174168 BM 1232 Hacksaw Blade
352328 6x3/4x.035 Sawzall Bla...
542264 FLR Orange marking Pai..

Stihl 6.4 50:1 O}

601916 16’ 6G Booster Cable
377929 100pk 22-16 Butt Splice
770495 1BV XRP Battery
188538 Green Small Grip Glove
379321 100pk 16-14 Butt Splice
FIRE ALARM CONTROL/CWVICC...

FIRE ALARM CONTROL/RECYCLE...

65P battery

battery

battery

MONTHLY DUES/LEE AUREZ
MONTHLY DUES/JUAN FUENTES

MONTHLY DUES/JAMES MORG...

MONTHLY DUES/RENEE CANTIN

Payment Dates: 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017

Account Number

101-1011-43775
101-1014-43775
101-1014-47420
101-1000-43597
101-1004-44815
10%1-1004-44615
101-1004-44615
101-1004-44615
101-1004-44615
101-1004-44615
101-1007-44615
101-1002-41226
101-1002-41226
101-1003-41226
101-1004-41226
101-1007-41226
101-1008-41226
101-1003-41226
101-1010-41226
101-1011-41226
101-1012-41226
101-1014-41226
101-1016-41226
101-1007-42310
101-1010-4460%
101-1010-44606
101-1010-44605
101-1010-44606
101-1010-44606
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44607
101-1014-34607
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44607
101-1014-34607
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44607
101-1009-34607
101-1003-44607
101-1009-34807
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1003-44607
101-1014-47410
101-1014-47410
101-1009-47420
101-1008-47420
101-1007-47420
101-1007-43770
101-1003-43770
101-1007-43770
101-1001-43770

Amount

71.29
142.60
110
4,895.37
355.20
44.40
44.40
44.40
44.40
44,40
44.40
121.69
75.07
167.99
244,80
910.78
161.40
72.00
88.61
315.87
124.68
210.84
165.40
145.60
49.09
29.75
29.75
29.75
59.50
21.98
2198
154,58
33,98
50.94
44,94
38.94
37.99
32.99
5.74
10.99
25.80
27.45
8.58
15.99
27.45
53.75
55.98
9.99
72.62
22.47
9.99
26,88
26.88
62.05
54.25
52.05
55.00
55.00
55.00
55.00



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL
SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL
SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL
EWING IRRIGATION

EWING IRRIGATION

REED'S TIRE CENTER

SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE 5UPPLY
SANDIA DFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA DFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA DFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH

WHITEHEAD CHEVROLET, LLC
AL'S SIERRA GLASS & MIRROR

COPPLER LAW FIRM PC
COPPLER LAW FIRM PC
COPPLER LAW FIRM PC
COPPLER LAW FIRM PC
OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
SIERAA COUNTY SENTINEL
FMH KUBOTA

SIERAA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERAA AUTO/CARQUEST

Payable Number

351C15467
351C15467
351C15467-1
4009821
4009821
4583
538462-0
538462-0
538462-0
538462-0
538462-0
538462-0
538462-0
538462-0
538462-0
5384620
5384620
538462-0
53846240
538462-0
538462-0
538462-0
538462-0
538462-0
538462-0
538462-0
538462-0
538462-0
538462-0
538462-0
538462-0
538949-0
538948-0
538948-0
538948-0
538949-0
538945-0
538949-0
538948-0
7419771
7419771
7419771
76827

774

5188

9189

9196

9198
956117803
956117803
956117803
956117803
9831/9832/9833/9834
9831/9832/9833/9834
9831/9832/9833/9834
9831/9832/9833/9834
€31811
1D-215611
ID-215611
10-215613

Post Date

09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/68/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
03/08/2017
09/08/2017
03/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
03/08/2017
09/08/2017
05/08/2017
09/08/2017
03/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
08/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
03/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
03/08/2017
05/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
03/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017

Description (Item)

Collection Fee ParkMaintenance..
Collection Fee -ParkMaintenanc...
Colfection Fee - Random

2.5g! Pendulum 3.3EC PRE 5220...
205¢g| Ranger Pro 52000503
265-70R)7 tire

Smead Hanging Folders - Letter
Parchment Paper - Letter - B,50
Fellowes 19-ring Plastic Binding...
Pendaflex SureHook Hanging B...
Business Source Medium-Duty S..
Pendaflex Ex-capacity Hanging ...
Fellowes Clear Round Corner Pr.
Clorox Disinfecting Wipes-3/pk
Fellowes 19-ring Plastic Binding...
Sharple Clear View Highlighter-...
Fellowes 19-ring Plastic Binding ..
Copy B Multipurpose Paper - Le...
Xstamper 10 ml Bottle Refill Ink...
Consolidated Stamp Easy Select...
Paper Mate Dryline Correctlon ...
Franklin Covey Classic hole pun...
Zebra Pen Z-grip Retractable-Bl...
1-Color Red Received Stamp w/...
1-Color Blue Approved Stamp w...
Westcott 8" scissors-3/pk
Xstamper 10 ml Bottle Refifl Ink...
Fellowes 19-ring Plastic Binding...
Sparco Paoly Flle Jacker-10/pk
Zebra Pen Z-grip Retractable-Bl...
Staple Remover - Jaws style
BRTADS1000W Desktop Scanner
ZEB22420 Blue Pens
HEWCE285D Toner Cartridge
AVES5371 Business Card Stock
ZEB22410 Black Pens

ZEB22430 Red Pens

SAN25076 Mighlighters
SAN30001 Sharple Permanent ...
SEMI-GLOSS PAINT 1 GAL
SEMI-GLOSS INT PAINT 1 GAL
EGG SHELL INT PAINT 5 GAL
frant end alignment

Custom Glass Cabinet
SERVICES/ASHBAUGH IMPACT ...
SERVICES/GENERAL
SERVICES/SAN AUSTIN PLAINS ...
SERVICES/WHITEHEAD

Black ink {CE320A) CODE
Expanding file ACO

Pack of 3 ink eyan, magenta, yel...
Black ink 2 pack (CB435D) CODE
9/13/17 MTG - ORDINANCE 686...
CC PH-9/13/17- NEW HAVEN ..,
9/27/17 PH - DEMOLITION AT 1.,
9/13/17 PH - ORD 687 - PROCE ..
ignition switch

lift suppart

orifice tube

pads

Payment Dates: 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017

Account Number

101-1004-44615
101-1004-44615
101-1004-44615
101-1008-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1007-47420
101-1004-44606
101-1004-44606
101-1004-44606
101-1004-44606
101-1004-44606
101-1004-44606

.. 101-1004-44608

101-1004-44606
101-1004-44606
101-1004-44606
101-1004-448606
101-1004-44606
101-1004-34606
101-1004-34606
101-1004-34606
101-1004-44606
101-1004-34606
101-1004-44606
101-1004-34606
101-1004-44606
101-1004-34606
101-1004-34606
101-1004-34606
101-1004-44506
101-1004-94606
101-1009-44606
101-1009-44806
101-1009-44506
101-1009-34606
101-1009-44606
101-1009-44606
101-1009-44606
101-1009-44606
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1007-47420
101-1014-44607
101-1000-43537
101-1000-43587
101-1000-43597
101-1000-435%7
101-1007-44606
101-1007-44606
101-1007-44606
101-1007-44606
101-1001-43740
101-1001-43740
101-1001-43740
101-1001-43740
101-1009-47420
101-1008-47420
101-1008-47420
101-1007-47420

Amount

25.00
25.00
25.00
227.92
340.94
270.00
11.36
25.52
12.28
128.78
63.92
5262
3499
16.96
2553
14.00
1892
153.15
419
20.62
21.74
23.86
822
8.46
8.46
178
419
13.56
8.07
822
7.44
238,52
41.10
14101
10.69
8.22
8.22
5.85
130
55.98
55.98
119.95
50.95
3,483.08
1,907.59
3,421.93
293.53
89.36
73.49
7.38
192,99
130.19
88.16
30.74
2937
26.64
i
46.36
178
37.49



EOM AP Report
Vendar Name

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTG/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIEARA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
GARY E. GAYLORD, CPA

Payable Number

1D-215613
1D-216149
10-216149
1D-216154
1D-216154
ID-216154
10-216160
1D-216150
1D-216599
TORC0090217

PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGICAL..075-019
PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGICAL..075-019

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP,

XEROX CORP.
BEATRICE SANDERS
BEATRICE SANDERS
MELISSA L. TORRES
MELISSA L. TORAES
TDS

SIERRA COUNTY CLERK
CITY UTILITIES
RAYMOND CHAVEZ
RAYMOND CHAVEZ
ROBBIE TRAVIS
ROBBIE TRAVIS
SOUTHWEST M.R.O,, LLC

SIERRA VETERINARY SERVICES,L...

B&HOILCO.

B& HOILCO.

8 & HOWCo,

8 & HOWLCO.

8 & HOILCO.

B& HOILCO.

FMH KUBOTA

FMH KUBOTA

FMH KUBOTA
GARY E. GAYLORD, CPA
JEARY PREDMORE
EB LOCKSMITH. LLC
SHERILYN OBERLIN
SHERILYN OBERLIN

TALON SEPTIC & POTTY SERVICE

SIERRA COUNTY CLERK
CITY UTILITIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

090457276
090457277
090457280
090457282
090457283
090457301
080717
090717
020817
090817
091117
091117
091417
091917
091917
022017
092017
3592-1
36829
43451
43453
43459
43460
43460
43461
32955
32955
32955
TORCO020917
091317
091417
091517
091517
091517
091917
091917
092017
092017
092017
092017
092017
092017
092017
092017
092017
092017
092017
092017

Post Date

09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
08/15/2017
09/15/2017
08/15/2017
09/15/2017
05/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
03/22/2017
0g/22/2017
03/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
03/22/2017
03/22/2017
09/22/2017
03/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
03/22/2017
09/22/2017
03/22/2017
08/22/2017

Descriptlon {Item)

rotor

radiator hose

cap

shield

head gear

brush

BEP U1-3 Battery-Lawn/Garden

BEP U1-3 Battery-Lawn/Garden..,

Day L433 Belt
SERVICES/CPA-AUDIT
NMGRT

Pre-emplayment psychological ...

BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE
MILEAGE DUE/PRESCOTT AZ
PER DIEM DUE/PRESCOTT AZ
MILEAGE DUE/SANTA FE

PER DIEM DUE/SANTA FE
INTERNET SERVICE

RECORDING FEE/HARDIN LIEN
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B
ADVANCED MILEAGE/RUIDOSO
ADVANCED PER DIEM/RUIDOSO
ADVANCED MILEAGE/RUIDOSO
ADVANCED PER DIEMRUIDOSO
Random "REG™ Employee List
ANIMAL SHELTER

UNLEADED

UNLEADED

UNLEADED

UNLEADED

DIESEL

UNLEADED

lower hose

upper hose

boaom pin
SERVICES/CPA-AUDIT

PER DIEM/ALBUQUERQUE
KEYS MADE FOR THE CITY
MILEAGE DUESLAS CRUCES
REIMBURSEMENT/REGISTRATI..,

CLEAN & SERVICE PORTABLES O...
RECORDING FEE/RELEASE OF LI...

CITY LANDFILL BILLS

BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/15/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/15/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/15/17
THE SHUTTLE VEHICLE MAINT
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/15/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/15/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/15/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/15/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/15/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/15/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/15/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/15/17

Payment Dates: 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017

Account Number

101-1007-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1012-44607
101-1012-44607
101-1012-44607
101-1003-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-44607
101-1004-48596
101-1007-48598
101-1007-38598
101-1001-34810
101-1004-34810
101-1007-44810
101-1002-60840
101-1004-44810
101-1003-44810
101-1002-42305
101-1002-42310
101-1004-42305
101-1004-42310
101-1007-43775
101-1010-48555
101-101B-43780
101-1008-42305
101-1008-42310
101-1010-42305
101-1010-42310
101-1004-44615
101-1008-48599
101-1007-43316
101-1012-43316
101-1014-43316
101-1009-43316
101-1009-43317
101-1008-43316
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1004-48596
101-1007-42310
101-1014-44607
101-1002-42305
101-1002-42720
101-1005-47410
101-1001-44606
101-1018-43780
101-1001-41226
101-1002-41226
101-1003-91226
101-1003-48599
101-1004-91226
101-1007-41226
101-1008-41226
101-1009-41226
101-1010-41226
101-1011-41226
101-1012-41226
101-1014-41226

Amount

56.34
891
438

24.99

24.99
6.33

49.90

-10.00
15.76
925.53
24.28
350.00
404.73
266.03
222.84
184.79
56,78
352,75
88.24
50.00
184,04
105.00
496.98
25.00
3,119.41
116.96
213.60
116.96
152,00
26.80
10,000.00
2,364.24
85.07
632,87
401.73
110.24
566.37

34,32

28.63

21.86

1,760.95
36.40
242.76
64.50
115.00
800,00
25.00
438.62
121.69
75.07
170.79
2,289.45
244.80
873.67
161.40
72.00
BB.61
315.87
124.68
210.94



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
MELISSA L. TORRES

PAIGE VEST

BECKY RODRIGUEZ
MELISSA L. TORRES
MARIBEL DALRYMPLE
JAMIE SWEENEY

WEX BANK

WEX BANK

WEX BANK

Payable Number

092017
092617
092617
092617
092617
092617
092617
113120
114035
133113

PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA.. 24405
PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA.. 24405
PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA... 24405
PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA.. 24405
PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA.. 24405
PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA... 24405
PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA...24405
PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA.. 24405
PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA... 24405
PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA.. 24405
PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA..24406

PREMIER UNIFORMS & TALTICA..
PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA.

24406
...24406

PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA.. 24406

PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA
PREMIER UNIFORMS & TALTICA,
PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA..
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP,
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
NU-WAY LAUNDRY & CLEANERS

BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
CHERRILL'S WESTERN
CHERRILL'S WESTERN
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QuILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QuUILL CORPORATION
OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL

...24406
24406
.24406
244317
244317
28888
5544582
5544582
5544582
5544582
5544582
5544582
772883
772884
9415500
9415500
9415500
9415500
9415500
9415500
9415500
9415500
9415500
9415500
9415500
9597906920
9597908920
9838

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION ... L1584307

GARY E. GAYLORD, CPA
C & D SERVICES

KING'S LOCKSMITH
RAYMOND CHAVEZ
RAYMOND CHAVEZ
ROBBIE TRAVIS

ROBBIE TRAVIS

TORC0091617
046558
06154
092217
092217
092217
092217

Post Date

09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
03/22/2017
03/22/2017
09/22/2017
9/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
05/22/2017
08/22/2017
08/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
08/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/29/2017
09/28/2017
09/29/2017
9/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017

Description {Item)

BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/15/17

ADVANCED MILEAGE/RUIDOSO
ADVANCED PER DIEM/RUIDOSO
ADVANCED PER DIEM/RUIDOSC
ADVANCED PER DIEM/RUIDOSO
ADVANCED PER DIEM/RUIDOSQ
ADVANCED PER DIEM/RUIDOSO

UNLEADED
UNLEADED
UNLEADED
Cargo pants
Tie

Polo

Class A shirt
Belt

Boots
Name tag
Smooth bar
Tie bar
Boots size 7
Gold tie clip
Cargo pants
Long sleeve shirt
Pola

Clip on tie
Name tag
Belt

Payment Dates: 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017

Account Number

101-1016-41226
101-1004-42305
101-1004-42310
101-1004-42310
101-1004-42310
101-1007-42310
101-1007-42310
101-1003-43316
101-1010-43316
101-1007-43316
101-1008-42620
101-1008-42620
101-1008-42620
101-1008-42620
101-1008-42620
101-1008-42620
101-1008-42620
101-1008-42620
101-1008-42620
101-1008-42620
101-1008-42620
101-1008-42620
101-1008-42620
101-1008-42620
101-1008-42620
101-1008-42620
101-1008-42620

£1-0263-07 Full Circle Single Lug 101-1009-44607
Hymax-020 CPLGO2" 02 10-03.03 101-1009-44607

CLEANING OF CITY RUGS

CENTER PULL PAPER TOWELS

MULBERRY AR FRESHNER
LARGE BLACK TRASH LINERS
URINAL SCREENS

#74 SCRATCH PADS

lemon cleaner

STEEL TOE BOOTS/DAVID JOHN...

Steel Toe Boots/0') Hechler
SCOTCH MAGIC TAPE

BIC WITE OUT

COLORED CLASP ENVELOPES
QUILL COPY PAPER

3/B' BINDER CLIPS

MEDIUM BINDER CLIPS
LARGE BINDER CLIPS
STORAGE BOXES

REGISTER BOND ROLLS

DEL 24' MONITOR

APC BACKUP

At-a-glance wall calendar 12 1/4..
At-a-glance 2018 wall calendar...

1 YEAR SUBSCRIFTION/PD

REGISTRATION FEE/IERRY PRE...

SERVICES/CPA-AUDIT
Cleaning of City Parks 9/17

Padlocks for Scoreboard Breake...

MILEAGE DUE/RUIDOSO
PER DIEM DUE/RUIDDSO
MILEAGE DUE/RUNDOSO
PER DIEM DUE/RUIDOSO

101-1014-44607
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44807
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44807
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44615
101-10038-44615
101-1001-44606
101-1001-44606
101-1001-44606
101-1001-44606
101-1001-44606
101-1001-44606
101-1001-44606
101-1001-44606
101-1001-44608
101-1001-44611
101-1001-24611
101-1016-44606
101-1016-44606
101-1007-43770
101-1007-42720
101-1004-48596
101-1009-48599
101-1009-44607
101-1008-42305
101-1008-42310
101-1010-42305
101-1010-42310

Amount

165.40
116.96
71.60
77.50
77.60
77.60
77.60
205.71
60.04
127.93
57.48
4.00
88.68
19.16
1596
87.96
10.00
19.22
4,00
87.95
4.95
62.28
57.48
31.99
495
8.00
15.95
90.68
343.00
1585.77
180.00
54,00
204.00
22.08
21.00
13.50
150.00
150.00
27.49
7.79
12.18
112.97
6.96
12.36
14.82
B7.56
10.79
299.58
87.20
18.89
21,99
33.00
375.00
2,041.29
1,627.50
134.85
29.24
41.40
29.23
38.00



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

TURTLEBACK PEST CONTROL, ...
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, L...
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM COAPORATION
EMILY REID

MELISSA L. TORRES

BECKY RODRIGUEZ

MELISSA L. TORRES

PAIGE VEST

JAMIE SWEENEY

MARIBEL DALRYMPLE

SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL
RENEE L. CANTIN

RENEE L. CANTIN

CITY UTILITIES

MELI5SA L. TORRES

MEL!I5S5A L. TORRES

PAIGE VEST

BECKY RODRIGUEZ
SOUTHWEST SIGN SERVICE

PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGICAL..
PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGICAL..

COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALSS...
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS...
MPG SERVICES, LLC

CHERRILL'S WESTERN
CHERRILL'S WESTERN
CHERRILL'S WESTERN
CHERRILL'S WESTERN
CHERRILL'S WESTERN
CHERRILL'S WESTERN

GARY E. GAYLORD, CPA

Fund: 201 - Corrections
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF

NM JUDBICIAL EDUCATION CENT...

SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER

Fund: 209 - Fire

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...
CITY UTIUTIES

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVI...
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVI...
MEGAHERTZ COMPUTER CONS...
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

XEROX CORP.

CITY UTILUTIES

TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON
WHITEHEAD CHEVROLET, LLC
WHITEHEAD CHEVROLET, LLC
WHITEHEAD CHEVROLET, LLC

Payable Number

092517
092517
092617
092617
092617
092617
092617
092617
092617
032617
092617
092617
092617
092717
092717
092717
092717
092717
092717
092717
092817
092817
092917
100317
100317
100317
1003317
10544
175-020
175-020
24-067895
24-067895
412
772885
772885
772886
772886
772886
772886
TORC00923317

090517
090517
091317

081517
083117
083117
1145220
1149220
82716
ID-216241
090457286
091417
21403
77312
77312
77312

Post Date

09/29/3017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
05/29/2017
09/29/2017
03/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/28/2017
09/29/2017
09/28/2017
09/29/2017
08/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2012
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/28/2017
09/29/2017
09/28/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
05/29/2017
09/29/2017
05/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
08/29/2017

09/08/2017
09/08/2017
a9f22/2017

09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
05/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/22/2017
05/22/2017
09/22/2017

Description (Item}

PEST CONTROL SERVICES

GAS BILLS

PHONE BILLS

PHONE BILLS

PHONE BILLS

PHONE BILLS

PHONE BILLS

PHONE 8iLLS

PHONE BILLS

PHONE BILLS

PHONE BILLS

PHONE BILLS

REFUND DEPQSIT/CIVIC CENTER
MILEAGE DUE/RUIDOSO

PER DIEM DUE/RUNDOSD

PER DIEM DUE/RUNDOSD

PER DIEM DUE/RLIDOSO

PER DIEM DUE/RUIDDSO

PER DIEM DUE/RUIDDSC

GRT DISTRIBUTION 07/17
ADVANCED MILEAGE/ALBUQV...
ADVANCED PER DIEM/ALBUQL...
CITY UTILITIES - CYCLE C&D
ADVANCED MILEAGE/ALBUQU...
ADVANCED PER DIEM/ALBUQU..,
ADVANCED PER DIEM/ALBUQU..,
ADVANCED PER DIEM/ALBLIQU...
Signs for sate of Condemned pr...
NMGRT

Pre-employement psychological...
ANNUAL TYLER SUBSCRIPTION ...
ANNUAL TYLER SUBSCRIPTION ...
SERVICE A/C AT THE CHAMBER...
LADIES WRANGLER JEANS/TERRI..
WHANGLER SHORT SLEVE CHA...
WRANGLER JEANS/ MIKE MON...
DEMIN SHIRTS L/S5/

CHAMBRAY SHIRTS L/S
CHAMBRAY SHIRTS 5/5/ DAVID ...
SERVICES/CPA-AUDIT

DW1 LAB FEES/PREVENTION FE...
JUDICIAL EDUCATION FEES 08/...
PRISONER CARE 08/17

GAS BILL/FIRE 50UTH STATION
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE CED

GAS BILL/FIRE 5TATION

SCOTT COMPRESSOR SIMPLEAIR..
2 CYL CASCADE W/HOOK UP AR..
INTERNET SERVICE

PALLET JACK

BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE AEB

FUEL ALL TRUCKS 09/17

REAR BRAKE ROTORS

SHOP SUPPLIES

LABOR

Payment Dates: 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017

Account Number

101-1014-44607
101-1018-843780
101-1001-43775
101-1002-43775
101-1003-43775
101-1004-43775
101-1007-43775
101-1009-43775
101-1009-43775
101-1011-43775
101-1012-43775
101-1014-43775
101-1099-34348
101-1004-42305
101-1004-42310
101-1004-42310
101-1004-42310
101-1007-42310
101-1007-42310
101-1017-4B559
101-1001-42305
101-1001-42310
101-101B-43780
101-1004-42305
101-1004-42310
101-1004-42310
101-1004-42310
101-1010-48555
101-1007-48598
101-1007-48598
101-1004-43770
101-1007-43770
101-1014-43403
101-1014-42620
101-1014-42620
101-1014-42620
101-1014-42620
101-1014-42620
101-1014-42620
101-1004-48596
Fund 101 - General Total:

201-1903-44805
201-1903-44805
201-1903-48710

Fund 201 - Comrections Total:

209-1603-43780
209-1603-43780
209-1603-43780
209-1603-60815
209-1603-80845
209-1603-43770
209-1603-47420
209-1503-43770
209-1603-43780
209-1603-43316
209-1603-47420
209-1603-47420
209-1603-47420

Amount

B14.96
310,53
539,02
85.27
567.24
536.24
217.92
224.14
498.05
25.09
211.45
297.63
400,00
51.17
15.40
19.40
19.40
19.40
19.40
16,470.91
10251
65.00
8,162.54
10251
77.60
77,60
77,60
63.18
48.56
700,00
B,954.19
8,954.19
118.68
234.00
120.00
138,00
65.00
66.00
126.00

1,058.08
254,136.83

325.00
150.00
1,140.00
1,615.00

23.24
406.75
37.13
37,820.00
7,197.33
54,25
45,00
307.16
448,00
54,60
100,98
24,41
50,40



EOM AP Report

Vendor Name Payable Number

WHITEHEAD CHEVROLET, LLC 77312

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I... 091517
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION 092617
CITY UTIUTIES 092917

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I... 092917-1

LYNN'S LANDSCAPE 6376

Fund: 211 - Law Enforce Prot

PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGY G... 23963
PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA.. 24625
PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA.. 24625
PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA.. 24625
PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA...24625
PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA.. 24625
PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA.. 24625
PREMIER UNIFORMS B TACTICA.. 24625
PREMIER UNIFORMS B TACTICA.. 24625
PREMIER UNIFORMS E TACTICA.. 24625
PREMIER UNIFORMS B TACTICA.. 24625
PREMIER UNIFORMS B TACTICA.. 24625
PREMIER UNSFORMS B TACTICA.. 24625
PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA.. 24625
PREMIER UNIFORMS B. TACTICA.. 24625
PREMIER UNIFORMS B TACTICA.. 24625
PREMIER UNIFORMS B TACTICA.. 24625
PREMIER UNIFORMS & TACTICA.. 24625

Fund: 214 - Lodgers Tax

GERONIMO TRAIL SCENIC BYW... 030617
GRIFFIN & ASSOCIATES MARKET.. 12662
GRIFFIN & ASSOCIATES MARKET.. 12662
LINDMARK OUTBOOR MEDIA 5152
LINDMARK OUTDOOR MEDIA 5161

RUANNA WALDRUM 718
SIERRA TWIRLERS 091917
JOHN DEERE CREDIT, INC. 1891696

Fund: 216 - Muni Street

SOUTHWEST SIGN SERVICE 10504
SOUTHWEST 5:GN SERVICE 10510
SOUTHWEST SIGN SERVICE 10510
SOUTHWEST 5IGN SERVICE 10510

NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMEN... 38493462

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 090517
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 090517
SUN VALLEY, INC. 132105/6
U.S. DISTRIBUTING, INC. 272319
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 7419600
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 7419600
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 7419600
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 7419600
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 7419600
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 7419600
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 7415600
GEOQ-TEST, INC. 85782
SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES 32377412
SIERRA AUTQ/CARQUEST 1D-215327
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST ID-215693
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 1D-215693

Post Date

09/22/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017

09/22/2017
08/22/2017
08/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
08/22/2017
08/22/2017
05/22/2017
05/22/2017
05/22/2017

09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/15/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017

09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
08/08/2017
05/08/2017
05/08/2017
09/08/2017
097082017
09/08/2017
03/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017

Description (item)
REAR BRAKE PADS

{3AS BILL/FIRE SOUTH STATION

PHONE BILLS
CITY UTILITIES - CYCLE CED
GAS BILL/FIRE STATION

COMPLETE CLEAN-UP/NORTHF...

Payment Dates: 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017

Account Number

209-1603-47420
209-1603-43780
209-1603-43775
209-1603-43780
209-1603-43780
209-1603-47405

Fund 209 - Fire Total:

REGISTRATION FEE/ERICA BAKER 211-2003-42535

Paratrooper

Short sleeve shirt
LED stinger light
Prestige pant
Double mag holder
Duty belt
Undervest

Long steeve shirt
Stralght pants

Clip on tie black
Gold name plate
Belt keepers

Nylon inner belt
Mace pouch

Cuff case

Gold tie bar

High gloss bates shoes

MONTHLY DRAW 08/17
ADVERTISING/CITY
ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT
ADVERTISING/CITY
ADVERTISING/CITY

ADVERATISING/TOURISM BOARD
REIMBURSEMET/LODGERS TAX
LEASE PAYMENT/FAIRWAY M...

no explosive devices untill furth...

Tax @ 8.1875%

Layout, Cut, Weed, Tape & Appl...
White Reflective Vinyl for 10 Pa...

pump
OIL-MAINT-S5AFETY 08/17
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 08/17
hs45 18" Hedge Trimmer
battery

bolts 5/16x3/4

caraige bolts 3/8x 2 1/2
shovels square

shovels round

bolts 5/16x1/4

nut stop nylon 3/8-16
nut stop nylon 5/16-18

211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-94573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-434573

Fund 211 - Law Enforce Prot Total:

214-2503-48815
214-2503-47597
214-2503-48599
214-2503-47597
214-2503-47597
214-2503-47597
214-2503-47406
214-2503-44810

Fund 214 - Lodgers Tax Total:

216-4503-43550
216-4503-43550
216-4503-43550
216-4503-43550
216-4503-47420
216-4503-43316
216-4503-47420
216-4503-44807
216-4503-47420
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-94607

MATERIAL TESTING/ CN 1101070 216-4503-32842
SERVICES/BROADWAY SIDEWA... 216-4503-32842

belt
cap
radiator

216-4503-7420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420

Amount

49.95
2338
117.14
370.47
38.71

743.23
48,516.13

395.00
10385
117.50
13435
151.00
30.35
49,56
53.50
60.25
75.50
3.95
8.00
13.59
18.35
20.76
23.95
3.95
47,95
1,311,46

416.66
393.75
B35.78
422.42
422.42
498.46
489.656
950.73

4,429.88

54.09
14.16
120.00
53.00
511.62
282.25
157.72
299.95
54.25
34.00
85.00
114.00
114.00
39.00
36.00
30.00
387.22
3,855.93
33.34
3.96
122.54



EOM AF Report
Vendor Name

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIEARA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
BARTOO SAND E GRAVEL, INC.
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
BARTOO S5AND & GRAVEL, INC.
BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA
BE&HOLCO.

B&HOWLCO.

REED'S TIRE CENTER

KIMO CONSTRUCTORS, INC.
IRON HORSE WELDING, LLLC
IRON HORSE WELDING, LLLC
IRON HORSE WELDING, LLLC
KIMO CONSTRUCTORS, INC.
SHARE CORP.

SHARE CORP.

SHARE CORP.

SHARE CORP.

SHARE CORP.

BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
BARTOOQ SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
PAVEMENT SEALANTS & SUPPLY
AL'S SIERRA GLASS & MIRROR
GEOQ-TEST, INC.

Fund: 217 - Recreation
I'LL DO IT ELECTRIC
I'LL DO IT ELECTRIC

Fund: 293 - Vet Wall Perp
INFINITY MEMORIAL SYSTEMS ...

Fund: 294 - State Library
XEROX CORP.

TOS

WINDSTREAM CORPORATION

Fund: 295 - Muni Pool
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...
NM SELF INSURERS FUND
CITY UTIUTIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

Payable Number

10-215696
10-216144
ID-216144
1D-216144
ID-216148
ID-216151
ID-216479
M24678
MA41710
M41710
M41710
303020
303020
43454
43454
4607
1-171474
118354
118354
118354
2-171474
30633
30633
30633
30633
30633
M-24790
M-41757
M-a1757
M-41757
5033470/5033472
786
85917

9617
91417

5027091117

050457297
091817
052617

081717
082517
083117
090717
014316
014316
014316
014316
014316
014316
014316
014316

Post Date

09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
a9/15/2017
ag/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
08/22/2017
08/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
08/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
08/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017

09/08/2017
09/15/2017

09/22/2017

09/15/2017
09/22/2017
09/29/2017

09/01/2017
03/01/2017
08/01/2017
03/08/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
08/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
Q9/15/2017

Description {item)

wheel stud

thermastat

idler

belt tensioner

wheel bearing assy

belt

chain saw file

Base course Broadway sidewalk...
Class AA

AER

Fiber

18 plece wrench set

toal set

UNLEADED

DIESEL

225-75r15 tires

Class B gabion basket sidewalk ...
Grader edge

plow bolts

5/8 nuts

geo matt sidewalk Broadway C...
saftey glasses Dz

case hi temp grease

go berzerk

18 inch HD cast iron wrenchs
case of penetrating oil

rip rap rock

Fiber

AER

class AA concrete

uPMm

insthal loader glass on case
MATERIAL TESTING/ CNM 1101...

Run Power to Scoreboards & Fu...
Trenching

ALUMINUM XL URNS B END CA.,.

METER USAGE
INTERNET SERVICE
PHONE BILLS

GAS BILL/SWIMMING PODL
WORKER'S COMPENSATION
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE CE&D
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/01/17
Bandaids {120 count Variety Pa...
Sunscreen

Hair Ties 100 Count

Duct Tape (Red and Orange)
Bulletin Board

Stapler

Velcro 30 Count

Towel Organizer

Payment Dates: 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017

Account Number

216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-37420
216-4503-32842
216-4503-32842
216-4503-32B42
216-4503-32842
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-43316
216-4503-43317
216-4503-47420
216-4503-32842
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-32842
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-32842
216-4503-32842
216-4503-32842
216-4503-32842
216-4503-43550
216-4503-47420
216-4503-32842

Fund 216 - Muni Street Total:

217-1703-60840
217-1703-60840

Fund 217 - Recreation Total:

293-5103-44810

Fund 293 - Vet Wall Perp Total:

294-5003-48539
294-5003-60834
294-5003-43775

Fund 294 - State Library Total:

295-4803-43780
295-4803-41785
295-4803-43780
295-4803-41226
295-4803-44606
295-4803-44606
295-4803-44606
295-4803-44606
295-4803-44606
295-4803-44606
295-4803-44606
295-4803-44606

Amount

101,40
4.89
17.17
30.44
24512
29.77
379
2,034.38
6,510.00
162.75
406.88
2000
59.91
22491
2,131.09
348.00
8,177.54
29206
32.10
25.50
B59.32
75.84
130,00
B0.15
186.18
336.00
7,161.00
227.85
91.14
3,645.60
4,114.19
130.20
300.57

44,597.77

8,408.75
.. 325300
11,663.75

1,440.00
1,440.00

7.44
61.24
84.00

152.68

145.87
1,303.00
3,346.69

36.00
8.80
9.98
5.84
$.94

2.10
5.36
4.60

10.50



EOM AP Report

Vendor Name Payable Number
BANK OF AMERICA 014316
BANK OF AMERICA 014316
BANK OF AMERICA 014316
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 092017
PIONEER AESEARCH CORP. 250507
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |... 091817
LUCERA MONTOYA 092617
CITY UTIUTIES 092917
POOL PRC, LLC 170840
POOL PRO, LLC 170840
POOL PRO, LLC 170840
POOL PRO, LLC 170840
LIFEGUARD STORE INC 604720
Fund: 296 - PD GRT

R.T.C, INC 42955

Fund: 302 - Elec Construction

NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR.,083017
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..083017
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..083017

Fund: 303 - Vet Wall
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION 092617

Fund: 305 - Cl Gen

SMITHCO CONSTRUCTION INC.  #4

BANK OF AMERICA 226560
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL S... 23-067666
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALSS... 24-067828
BAE SYSTEMS 319832

Fund: 306 - C1 Jt Uil

NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..0B3017-1
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..083017-1
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..OB3D17-1
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..083017-2
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..0B3017-3
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..0B3017-3
WILLIAM I. BUHLER 090517
WILSON & COMPANY, INC. ENG...73226
SMITH ENGINEERING COMPANY 47317
WILSON & COMPANY, INC. ENG... 73567

Fund: 309 - USDA WWTP

RMCI, INC H1S
RMICI, INC #e
SMITH ENGINEERING COMPANY 47319
SMITH ENGINEERING COMPANY 47320

Fund: 501 - Cemetary
CITY UTILITIES 031417

Fund: 502 - Util Office - Pool

NM SELF INSURERS FUND 0B2317
CITY UTILIMIES 083117
PITNEY BOWES INC. 1004338350
PITNEY BOWES INC. 3303747690

Post Date

09/15/2017
09/15/2017
08/15/2017
09/22/2017
08/22/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/25/2017
09/25/2017
09/29/2017
09/25/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017

038/15/2017

09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017

09/28/2017

09/01/2017
09/15/2017
09/22/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017

09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/08/2017
09/22/2017
09/25/2017
09/29/2017

09/08/2017
09/29/2017
08/29/2017
09/29/2017

09/15/2017

09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017

Payment Dates: 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017

Description {item) Account Number Amount
Flle Boxes 295-4803-44606 17.04
Desk Organizer 295-4803-44606 851
Calculator 295-4803-44606 7.51
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/15/17  295-4803-41226 28.80
1 kit under water patch kit 295-4803-44607 848,18
GAS BILL/SWIMMING POOL 295-4803-43730 200.22
AEIMBURSEMENT/CHEMICALS  295-4803-44607 75.78
CITY UTILITIES - CYCLE C&D 295-4803-43780 277391
Calcium Hypo Chiorite 295-4803-44607 345,00
Acld Magic (15 gal) 295-4803-44607 224.00
Shipping 295-4803-44607 95.00
Calcium Hypochlorite Granular  295-4803-44607 12500
OSHA Aquatics First Ald Kit 5KU:.. 295-4803-44615 “M
Fund 295 - Muni Paol Tatal: 9,859.11

Emergency call out, radic tower...296-2403-94810 . 3,420.00
Fund 296 - PD GRT Total: 3,420.00

ELECTRICAL LOAN PAYMENT/PR...302-9603-50905 7.,490.09
ELECTRICAL LOAN PAYMENT/IN... 302-4603-90910 2,275.60
ELECTRICAL LOAN PAYMENT/A... 302-4603-90915 147.82
Fund 302 - Elec Construction Total: 59,913.51

PHONE BILLS 303-4703-43775 125.71
Fund 303 - Vet Wall Total: 125.71

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES/ANL... 305-6003-60820 ' 15,373.20
DOMAIN HOSTING/DOMAIN NE...305-6003-43815 114.05
Microsoft Project Professtonal  305-6003-43815 710,00
Cisco Firewall 305-6003-43815 1,120,00
€-MAIL SERVICE 09/17 305-6003-43815 363,51
Fund 305 - {1 Gen Total: 17,680.76

WATER TANK LOAN PAYMENTY/... 306-6103-90905 9,054,75
WATER TANK LOAN PAYMENT/... 306-6103-90910 872.90
WATER TANK LOAN PAYMENT/... 306-6103-30915 94,10
LOAN PAYMENT TORCIB/PRINC...306-6103-90905 690.58
LOAN PAYMENT TORC19/PRINC...306-6103-90905 4,889.17
LOAN PAYMENT TORC19/PRINC...306-6103-90910 2,709.60
FISH POND RIGHTS 15T QRT 306-6103-80840 450.00
SERVICES/CDBG 15-C-NR-1-01-... 306-5103-48599 14,694.90
SERVICES/WWTP IMPROVE PH... 306-6103-80845 1,505.00
SERCVICES/CDBG 15-C-NR-1-D1... 306-56103-48599 7.720.72
Fund 306 - Cl Jt Ui Total: 42,681,72

CONSTRUCTION/WWTP IMPRO... 309-6403-60810 22,400.49
CONSTRUCTION/WWTP IMPRQ.., 309-6403-60810 17,772.30
SERVICES/WWTP IMPROVE PH... 309-6403-60810 3,577.20
SERVICES/WWTP IMPROVE PH... 309-5403-60810 45,840.15
Fund 309 - USDA WWTP Total: 89,590.14

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE ABB 501-1803-43780 o 602.47
Fund 501 - Cemetary Total: 60247

WORKER'S COMPENSATION 502-3601-41785 746.89
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE CA&D 502-3601-43780 372.87
RED INK 502-3601-47410 261.76
LEASE PAYMENT/RELAY MACHI.., 502-3601-47410 3,036.81



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

DATAMATIC, INC.

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAB, INC.
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAB, INC.
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
CREDA

NEW MEXICO ONE CALL, INC.
PITNEY BOWES INC.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP,

STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...

SOUTHWEST M.R.O,, LLC

B & HOCILCO.

PURCHSE POWER

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
PITNEY BOWES INC.
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
CITY UTILITIES

Fund; 503 - Electric

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, ...

NM SELF INSURERS FUND
CITY UTIUTIES

STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...

MPG SERVICES, LLC

SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC,
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM ELECTRIC UTILITY SUPERVI...
MM ELECTRIC UTILITY SUPERVIL...
SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC,

554 SOLAR OF NM 4, LLC
TRIPLE H SOLAR, LLC

XEROX CORP.

CITY UTILITIES

SOLOMON CORPORATION
TRI-STATE GENERATION & TRA...
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC

Payable Number

SRV17082419
090617
090617
020717
030717
153001082
3304290538
030457274
090457285
3348407973
3348407973
3343407973
3348407973
3343407973
3348407973
3348407973
3592

43455
Do1817
092017
3304362606
092617
092917

082317
082517
083117
3350174669
3350174669
3350174669
3350174669
3350174669
3350174669
3350174669
387

080517
030517
030617
030717
030717
030717
132163/6
132163/6
132163/6
8593

98
090457302
091417
296044
301283
4100279
4100279
4100279
4100279
4100279
4100279
4100279
4100279
4100279

Post Date

03/01/2017
03/08/2017
a9/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
05/08/2017
09/15/2017
08/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017

09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
03/15/2017
09/15/2017
03/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017

Description {item)

ANNUAL SOFTWARE RENEWAL
Screening Fee- Random Testing...
Scraening Fee- RandomTesting
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/01/17
CREDA BILLING D9/17

4TH QUARTER FUNDING

LEASE MAINT/RENTAL

BASE CHARGE/METER LISAGE
BASE CHARGE/METER USGE
Verbatim 16GB USB Flash Drive,...
Computer Monitor 5tand, Black
Avery Three Pocket Dividers, 5-...
Sharp EL-2630P1) Printing Calcu..,
Universal Bulk Copy/Laser/inkje..,
Verbatim 5PK BGB USB, ted, b, ...
Verbatim 16G8 USB Flash Driva,...
Random "DOT" Employee List
UNLEADED

POSTAGE BY PHONE

BENEFIT PR ENDING 03/15/17
LEASE PAYMENT/RELAY MACHL...
PHONE BILLS

CITY UTILITIES - CYCLE C&D

Fund 502 - Util Office - Pool Total:

GAS BILLS

WORKER'S COMPENSATION

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE CED

HP Printing Paper, Letter

Staples Expandable Wall Packats
Staples Pressboard Fastener Fol...
2018 At-A-Glance Monthly Desk,.
Fellowes Galaxy Electric Binding...
Securlt Replacement Key tags
At-A-Glance 2017-2018 Madrid ..,
Toilet with complete kit-ADA
MIMS CITY LIGHTS
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 08/17
POWER SERVICE 08/17

BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/01/17
REGISTRATION FEE/CHRIS REES
REGISTRATION FEE/WILLIAM ...
3/4 xclose galv nipple

3/4" Locknut

3/4" Bushing

POWER SERVICE 0B/17
SERVICES/ELECTRIC DEPT

BASE CHARGE/METER USGE

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B

750 KVA Three Phase Padmount..
POWER SERVICE 08/17

Cann Comp PG #2-#2 Bur YHO1..
Tape 33+ 3/4 x 66" vinyl

Fuse Link type K 10 amp

Fuse Link K 40 amp bik hills, F/C...
Insul Pinseves 366-5 VIGOGRGA...
Bracket Ins (3-10)

Insul Pinseves 261-5 VIGOSR

Balt M 5/8x12

Locknut MF Type 5/8

Payment Dates: 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017

Account Number

502-3601-47410
502-3601-44615
502-3601-44615
502-3601-41226
502-3601-43770
502-3601-48599
502-3601-47410
502-3601-34810
502-3601-44810
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44506
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44515
502-3601-43316
502-3601-43735
502-3601-41226
502-3601-47410
502-3601-43775
502-3601-43780

503-3702-43780
503-3702-41785
503-3702-43780
503-3702-34606
503-3702-34606
503-3702-44606
503-3702-44606
503-3702-44606
503-3702-44606
503-3702-44606
503-3702-44513
503-3702-43780
503-3702-47420
503-3702-50795
503-3702-41226
503-3702-42720
503-3702-42720
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-50795
503-3702-48599
503-3702-44810
503-3702-43780
503-3702-47415
503-3702-50795
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415

Amount

3,635.78
136.35
88.80
166.82
14593
359307
675.78
406.01
50.19
10.78
23.50
13.28
266.94
226.00
27.08
10.78
26.79
3233
1,603.18
156.82
3,036.81
604.78
462.33
16,628.46

2127
3,884.62
4,905.94

180.60

16.34

1833

1088

49877
6.58

971
100.00
553,08
10.00
235,396.69
330,59
250.00
250.00
27.48
9.44

9.48
13,954.88
4,400.10
4552
59.10
10,150.00
31,630.34

29.25

72.00

54.50

97.50

11160
129.00
14310
153.00
21000



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
B&HOILCO,

B8 &HOILCO.

WESTERN AREA POWER ADMIN
CITY UTILITIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
DIVERSIFIED INSPECTIONS, INC.
DIVERSIFIED INSPECTIONS, INC,
DIVERSIFIED INSPECTIONS, INC.
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
DON CHALMERS FORD INC.
DON CHALMERS FORD INC.
DON CHALMERS FORD INC.
DON CHALMERS FORD INC.
DON CHALMERS FORD INC.
DON CHALMERS FORD INC,
DON CHALMERS FORD INC.
DON CHALMERS FORD INC.
DON CHALMERS FORD INC.
DON CHALMERS FORD INC,
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
CITY UTILITIES

COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS...

Fund: 504 - Water

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...
NM SELF INSURERS FUND

CITY UTIUTIES

JAMES, COOKE & HORSON, INC.
CHERRILL'S WESTERN
CHERRILL'S WESTERN
CHERRILL'S WESTERN
CHERRILL'S WESTERN
FERGUSON WATERWORKS
FERGUSON WATERWORKS
FERGUSON WATERWORKS
FERGUSON WATERWORKS
FERGUSON WATERWORKS
FERGUSON WATERWORKS

MAEZ WATER SOURCES E DRILL..
MAEZ WATER SOURCES & DRILL..

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
VERIZON WIRELESS

Fayable Number

4100279
4100279
4100279
4100279
4100279
4100279
4100279
4100279
4102060
4102060
4102060
4102060
4102060
4102060
43458
43458
JPB1798A0817
091917
092017
281161
281161
281161
4103185
4103185
4103185
4103185
607426
607426
607426
607426
607426
607426
607426
607428
607426
607428
092517
092617
092917
24-067835

082317
082517
083117
226767
772874
172875
772875
772875
0306033
0306033
0306033
0306033
0306033
Q306033

083117
083117

090517
090517

Post Date

09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
05/15/2017
09/15/2017
a9/15/2017
Q9/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
08/22/2017
08/22/2017
09/22/2017
08/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/25/2017
09/259/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017

09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017

Descriptlon {item)

Insul Dead End Polymer 15KV H...
Brace xarm wood #PSCRAGO1B
Lamp HPS 70w

Rod Gnd CU 5/Bx8 PS8B REA sp...
Mount Discannect

70w HPS Fixture with multi tap
Washer Square 5/B

Ins Spool 3 Graypwr Lien P-532
Anchor B-way expdgblack mps
Elbow w/TP 15KV 200A 1/0 OLD
Conn Comp P G #2-#2 Bur YHO...
Arrester 10KV 8.4 KMCOV HD ..,
2 Triplex conch 1800 reel

15 KV 100MP with crossarm bra...
UNLEADED

DIESEL

PCWER SERVICE 08/17

CITY LANDFILL BILLS

BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/15/17
Bucket liners

Insulated aerial lifts/digger derr...
Live Line Tools

40' class 4 DF

45' class 4 DF

35'class 4 OF

50' class 4 DF

Headache Rack

Traller Tow Pkg {Inc. Factory Br.,.
Side Tool Boxes

2.7L EcoBoost Gas Engine

Cab Steps

Vinyl Flooring with XLT Pkg

2018 Ford 1/2 Ton Crew Cab 4x4
3:73 E-Locking Rear Differential
fleg Cab in Lieu of Crew Cab

LT Trim

GAS BILLS

PHONE BILLS

CITY UTILITIES - CYCLE C&D
ANNUAL TYLER SUBSCRIPTION ...

GAS BILLS

WORKER'S COMPENSATION

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D
Aurora Rotating Assembly

Steel Toe Boots/Tim Hanna
Wrangler S5 Shirts

Wrangler LS Shirts

Wrangler Jeans/lustin Armijo
Hymax Rep Coup 6 42-7.68

3/4 PEP X PEP 3 Part Union

4%12 55 Rep Clmp 4.45-4.85

4 PVC SWR SW HXHXH SAN TEE...
*CVA* CL1-7.00X 15 Cimp OD R...
4X7-1/2 SS Rep Clmp 4.45-4.85

5 & S Industries Acid

Labor to clean out and acidize ...
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 08/17

CELL PHONE BILLS

Payment Dates: 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017

Account Number Amount
503-3702-47415 261.00
$03-3702-47415 272.00
503-3702-47415 273.60
503-3702-47415 370.00
503-3702-47415 538.50
503-3702-47415 1,492.50
503-3702-47415 62.50
503.-3702-47415 59.40
503-3702-47415 132.60
503-3702-47415 360.00
503-3702-47415 380,00
503-3702-47415 1,375.00
503-3702-47415 4,032.00
503-3702-47415 3,125.00
503-3702-43316 532.35
§03-3702-43317 632.67
503-3702-50795 52,196.86
503-3702-43780 1,434.60
503-3702-41226 330,59
503-3702-47420 200.00
503-3702-47420 2,100,00
503-3702-47420 398,25
503-3702-47415 5,200,00
503-3702-47415 4,765.00
503-3702-47415 3,002.50
503-3702-47415 2,745.00
503-3702-80845 550.00
503-3702-80845 870.00
503-3702-80845 1,470.00
503-3702-80845 1,600.00
503-3702-80845 450.00
503-3702-80845 -100.00
503-3702-80845 25,798.00
503-3702-80845 495,00
503-3702-80845 -1,300.00
503-3702-80845 4,900,00
503-3702-43780 2127
503-3702-43775 40,68
503-3702-43780 4,904.94
503-3702-43770 8,954.20

Fund 503 - ElectricTotal:  442,821.70
504-3803-43780 29.53
504-3803-41785 4,632.29
504-3803-43780 8,213.20
504-3803-47415 5,620.00
504-3803-44615 150.00
504-3803-42620 60.00
504-3803-42620 £9.00
504-3803-42620 138.00
504-3803-47415 1,907.81
504-3803-47415 1,144.50
504-3803-47415 1,063.30
504-3803-47415 486.00
504-3803-47415 850.56
504-3803-47415 630.70
504-3803-47415 6,405.00
504-3803-47415 2,864.40
504-3803-43316 76.75
504-3803-43775 71.2%



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

TAXATION AND REVENUE
INTERNAL 5ERVICE FUND
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
U.5. DISTRIBUTING, INC,
U.S. DISTRIBUTING, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PAATS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PAATS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
SMITH ENGINEERING COMPANY
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIEARA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIEARA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIEARA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
CITY UTILITIES

JUSTIN ARMUO

RUBY OTERO-VALLEIOS
JUSTIN ARMUO

OTTO VIENNA

RUBY OTERO-VALLEIOS
ARNULFO CASTANEDA
ARNULFO CASTANEDA
B&HOILCO.
B&HQILCO.

CITY UTILITIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
USA BLUEBODK

LISA BLUEBQOK

USA BLUEBODK

JUSTIN ARMUOQ

RUBY OTERO-VALLEIOS
ARNULFO CASTANEDA
ARNULFO CASTANEDA
RUBY OTERO-VALLEJOS
OTTO VIENNA

JUSTIN ARMUO

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...

WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
CITY UTILITIES

COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS...

CHERRILL'S WESTERN

Fund: 505 - Solid Waste

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, ...

NM SELF INSURERS FUND
CITY UTILITIES
REED'S TIRE CENTER

SOUND & SIGNAL SYSTEMS OF ...
SOUND & SIGNAL SYSTEMS OF ...
SOUND & SIGNAL SYSTEMS OF ...
SOUND & SIGNAL SYSTEMS OF ...
SOUND & SIGNAL SYSTEMS OF ...
SOUND & SIGNAL SYSTEMS OF ...

Payable Number

050517
080517
090717
268549
272323
344820
344820
344820
47309
8619909
8619309
8619909
1D-214B87
1D-214887
1D-215069
1D-215069
1D-216146
1D-216146
iD-216146
1D-216146
10-216381
091417
091717
091717
091717
091717
091717
092117
092117
43457
43457
091917
092017
359712
359712
359712
092217
092217
092217
092217
092217
092217
092217
092517
092617
092917
24-067895
772887

0B1517-1
082517
083117
4363
64672
64672
64672
64672
64672
64672

Post Date

09/08/2017
03/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
08/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
05/08/2017
08/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
05/08/2017
08/08/2017
08/08/2017
08/08/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
08/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
05/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/20%7
09/22/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/20%7
09/29/2017
09/25/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/25/2017
08/29/2017

09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
03/01/2017
05/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
05/01/2017
09/01/2017

Description {Item)

WATER CONSERVATION FEE 08...

OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 08/17

BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/01/17

battery
battery
accumulator
orifice

AC compressor

SERVICES/WATER IMPROVE PH...
Netgear AC1600 WIFi DSL Dual...

Canon PG 245 XL ink Blk
Post It Dispenser
alternater

belt

Weench 1 5/16"

1/2 Drive U-Joint

belt

tensioner

pu lley

idler pulley

spark plug

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE ARB

ADVANCED MILEAGE/ALBUQL...
ADVANCED MILEAGE/ALBUGE...
ADVANCED PER DIEM)/ALBUQ...
ADVANCED PER DIEM/ALBUQU...
ADVANCED PER DIEM/ALBUQE...
ADVANCED MILEAGE/ALBUQL...
ADVANCED TRAVEL/ALBUQUE...

UNLEADED
DIESEL
CITY LANDFILL BILLS

BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/15/17

55 Pressure and Temp. Logger
Fire Hydrant Adapter,2-1/2"x1/...
1/4" Npt(F) 1o Hose Bibb {GHT] ...
MILEAGE DUE/ALBUQUERQUE
MILEAGE DUE/ALBUQUERQUE
MILEAGE DUE/ALBUQUERQUE
PER DIEM DUE/ALBUQUERQUE
PER DIEM DBUE/ALBUQUERQUE
PER DIEM DUE/ALBUQUERQUE
PER DIEM DUE/ALBUQUERQUE

GAS BILLS
PHONE BILLS
CITY UTILITIES - CYCLE CRD

ANNUAL TYLER SUBSCRIPTION ..,
Steef Toe Boots/ Dtto Vienna

GAS BILL/RECYCLE CENTER
WORKER'S COMPENSATION
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D
205/75R15 tires

INSIDE WIRING SYSTEMS TRIM ...

MISC. MATERIAL
PROJECT MANAGER LABOR

INSIDE WIRING SYSTEMS CABLI...

JOURNEYMAN LABOR
LABORER LABOR

Payment Dates: 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017

Account Number

504-3803-43797
504-3803-47420
504-3803-41226
504-3803-97420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-37420
504-3803-48598
504-3803-44606
504-3803-44606
504-3803-44606
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-43780
504-3803-42305
504-3803-42305
504-3803-42310
504-3803-42310
504-3803-42310
504-3803-42305
504-3803-42310
504-3803-43316
504-3803-43317
504-3803-43780
504-3803-41226
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504-3803-42305
504-3803-42305
504-3803-42305
504-3803-42310
504-3803-42310
504-3803-42310
504-3803-42310
504-3803-43780
504-3803-43775
504-3803-43780
504-3803-43770
504-3803-44615

Fund 504 - Water Total:

505-3904-43780
505-3904-41785
505-3904-43780
505-3904-47420
505-3904-43403
505-3904-43403
505-3904-43403
505-3904-43403
505-3904-43403
505-3904-43403

Amount

1,257.33
133.7%
179.64

54.25
124.10
26.40
139
135.95

2,580.00

179.59
48.58
11.69

101.23
29.77

9.08

9.08
39.10
£66.94
37.52
26.76
§7.12

514.82

102.51

102.51

340.00

340.00

340.00

102.51
77.60

74201

515.71

237.60

179.64

264.98
4548
26.29
39.39
3337
42.40
19.40
85.00
85.00
85.00
29.10
63.42

10,636.30

8,954,20

150.00

63,716.43

21.48
24,049.19
746.06
300.00
30.82
44,00
85,00
78.00
455.00
200.00



EOM AP Report

Vendor Name

SOUND & SIGNAL SYSTEMS OF ...
SOUND & SIGNAL SYSTEMS OF ...
SOUND & SIGNAL SYSTEMS OF ...
SOUND & SIGNAL SYSTEMS OF ...

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
VERIZON WIRELESS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM DEFT OF AGRICULTURE
THE GLOVE WAGON

THE GLOVE WAGON

U.S. DISTRIBUTING, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.

NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMEN...

DESERT GRAPHICS INC.
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QuitL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT COD.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CC.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT COQ.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CD.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
BOADER INTERNATIONAL, LLP
BORDER INTERNATIONAL, LLP
BORADER INTERNATIONAL, LLP
BOADER INTERNATIONAL, LLP
ARMUO'S CASA BONITA
ARMUO'S CASA BONITA
B&HOILCO.

BE&HOILCO.

BORDER INTERNATIONAL, LLP
CITY UTILITIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
CERTIFIED LABORATORIES

Payable Number

64672

64672

64672

64672

050517
050517
090517
050717
050717
109031
109031
272324
344022
38483867
5173

7419079
8970272
8970272
8970272
8970272
8970272
8970272
8570272
8970272
8970272
8970272
8970272
8970272
8970272
8970272
8970272
8970272
8970272
8970272
ID-215388
1D-215388
ID-215388
M24307
S10WOB59873
$10W0859873
$10W0B59873
S$10W0859882
S10W0B59882
$10W0859882
S10W0B59882
S$10W0859882
510W0859882
$10w0859882
X40000783-01
X40000783-01
X40000783-01
X40000783-01
42991

42931

43452

43452
X400009048
091917
092017
2852215

Post Date

09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
05/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
03/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
03/08/2017
09/08/2017
08/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
08/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
03/08/2017
08/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
03/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
03/08/2017
02/08/2017
03/08/2017
09/08/2017
05/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
03/08/2017
03/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
05/08/2017
D3/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
03/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
03/15/2017
09/15/2017
03/15/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017

Description {item)

INSIDE WIRING SYSTEMS ROUG..

ADMIN LABOR
TAX RATE

INSIDE WIRING SYSTEMS HEAD ..

OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 08/17
CELL PHONE BILLS
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 08/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/01/17

WEIGH MASTER LICENSE BALA. .

gloves 2152
gloves
battery
floor mats

Payment Dates: 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017

Account Number

505-3504-43403
505-3904-43403
505-3904-43403
505-3904-43403
505-3904-43316
505-3904-43775
505-3904-47420
505-3904-41226
505-3904-48598
505-3904-44615
505-3904-44615
505-3804-47420
505-3904-47420

Lincaoln Electric Plasma Cutter El...505-3304-44607
sign white aluminum 24x24 {601..505-3904-44607

8,000 BTU AC unit
QUILL JUMBO PAPER CLIPS

2017-2018 QUILL MONTHLY DE...
QUILL 1" ROUND RING VIEW BI...

QUILL 5 TAB INDEX DIVIDERS
OFFISTAMP PRE-INK COPY
QUILL REGULAR PAPER CLIPS

BINDERTEK 2-RING 2-INCH MINI...
QUILL PRE-INK ENDORSEMENT ...
QUILL STANDARD HANGING FIL...
BLUELINE COLLEGE RULE NOTE ..
QFFICEMATE ADJUSTABLE HAN...
PILOT G2 RETRACTABLE GEL RQ..
VTECH CORDLESS ANSWERING ...
QUILL STANDARD MANILLA FO...
HP 96 BLACK/97 TRI-COLOR INK..

QFFICE STAR MID BACK CHAIR
QUILL PRE-INK SINGLE LINE 5T...
QUILL 4 DRAWER FILE CABINET
fitting

crimp

hose

TRANSPORT BACKHOE FROM ...
TIE

TIE

HARNESS

MISC AIR CONDITIONER
REPAIR EXTENDIBLE STICK
LABOR ON RADIATOR GUARD
MISC RADIATOR GUARD
REPAIR RADIATOR GUARD
MISC EXTENDIBLE STICK
REPAIR AIR CONDITIONER
11R225 SPREAD AXLE

11R22.5 VIRGIN GOODYEAR TIR,,

53X14 24R455 MAXIZER
36. 5X14-20R6040 NUAIR DT
TAX B.5%

24X64 INSERT W/FRAME INSTA..,

UNLEADED

DIESEL

headlight switch

CITY LANDFILL BILLS

BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/15/17

EYEWEAR, COMMANDOS, CAM...

505-3904-44607
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44806
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3504-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3504-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3504-47420
505-3504-47420
505-3504-43403
505-3904-43403
505-3904-43316
505-3904-43317
505-3504-47420
505-3504-34601
505-3504-41226
505-3504-44607

Amount

18.10
175.00
143.18
598.50
393,25

71.29
325.36
386.63

50,00
102.00
108.47
296.91

74.97

64.00

90,00
229.99

9.89
12.58
9.98
8.95
629
5.99

21.58

18.99

19.98

15.65

27.53

32.02

66.98

17.98

86.39
219,98

14.99
169.99

21.82

10.00

28.08
812.67

17.00

32.00

1,140.98
66.00
1,035.91
61.85
75.00
1,583.40
10.00
503.69
1,504.00
500.00
4,119.74
2,299.00

27.63
325.00
412,97

2,386.84

34,78

23,692.86
282,27
110.30



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

DESERT GRAPHICS INC.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...

WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
CITY UTILTIES

COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS...

B & HOILCO.

Fund: 506 - WWTP
NM SELF INSURERS FUND

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...

CITY UTILITIES
INTEALAB
INTERLAB
INTERLAB
INTERLAB
INTERLAB
INTERLAB
INTERLAB
GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC.
VERIZON WIRELESS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBURG
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
SUN VALLEY, INC,
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC,
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SLIN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
INTEALAB
INTERLAB
INTERLAB
INTERLAB
INTERLAB
CERTIFIED LABORATORIES

Payable Number

5177
P10C0662113
091517-1
092617
092917
24-067895
43593

082517
082517
083117
21837/21850
21837/21850
21837/21850
21837/21850
21843/21855
2184321855
21857
9532719888
9532719888
9532719888
0532719888
9532719888
9532719888
9532719888
9532719888
090517
090517
090517
080717
131741/6
131741/6
131741/6
131741/6
131741/6
13174%/6
131741/6
131741/6
131741/6
131741/6
131741/6
131731/6
131731/6
131741/6
131741/6
131741/6
131741/6
131741/6
131741/6
132014/6
132014/6
132014/6
132014/6
2177421805
21774/21805
21774/21B05
21774/21805
21774/21805
2822444

Past Date

08/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/28/2017

09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2037
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
05/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
(9/08/2017
15/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017

Description {item)

SIGN WHITE ALUM 040 15D 1C...

parking brake switch

GAS BILL/RECYCLE CENTER
PHONE BILLS

CITY UTILITIES - CYCLE C&D

ANNUAL TYLER SUBSCRIPTION ...

DIESEL

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
GAS BILL/VACUUM STATION
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D
Bod- Effluent

Bod-Influent

T55-Effluent

T55-Influent

Acrylonitrile

Cadmium

WAS

Battery Charger

Ginder

Battery M18

Impact Drive

High Qutput Lighting

Pipe Cutter

Battery M12

Trash Bags

CELL PHONE BILLS
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 08/17
SEWER RECEIPTS 08/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/01/17
Fly Swatters

Square bits

FS 40 Stihl Trimmer

Plasttc Scoups

Ratchet Strap Heavy Duty
Boot Buck Cleaner

2" PVC 5ch 80 Unions

2" 50 PVC Elbow

Caulking Gun

2"PVC Female Adapter

2 Cycle Ol

11/16 Stainless Steel Clamps
Hose Menders

1/2" Stainless Steel Clamps
7/16 Stainless Steel Clamps
Muriatic Acid- gal

2" PVC Coupl

2" PVC Tees

Phillips Bits

095" Trimmer Line
Propack AA 30pk

B8PK D Alkaling

Rayo 16pk AAA Battery
TS5-Influent

Was

B80D-Effluent

BOD-tnfluent

T55-Effluent

Aqua Sol Degreaser

Payment Dates: 08/01/2017 - 09/30/2017

Account Number

505-3904-44607
505-3904-47420
505-3904-43780
505-3904-43775
505-3504-437B0
505-3904-43770
505-3504-43317

Fund 505 - Sclid Waste Total:

506-4005-41785
506-4005-43780
50£-4005-43780
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44607
506-2005-44807
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44807
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-43775
506-3005-47420
506-4005-48798
506-4005-41226
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-34607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-43607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605

Amount

180.00
51.46
2211

169.91

661.99

8,954.20

602.45

82,1359.85

5,218.58
23.08
9,321.36
70.00
70.00
30,00
30.00
420,00
150.00
15.00
59,84
327.00
140.40
294.20
269.00
272.00
140.40
119.98
7129
4.40
3,587.27
230.22
3.58
3.58
143.35
80.97
43,98
2099
21.98
17.94
1698
14.54
14.94
14.90
13.16
12.90
12.80
9.49
7.74
20.94
458
5.99
29.98
15.99
10.34
30.00
15.00
70.00
70.00
30,00
506.00



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION
AQSEPTENCE GROUP, INC
AQSEPTENCE GROUP, INC
AQSEPTENCE GROUP, INC
AQSEPTENCE GROUP, INC
AQSEPTENCE GROUP, INC

CITY UTIUTIES

INTERLAS

INTERLAS

INTERLAB

INTERLAB

INTERLAB

INTERLAB

INTERLAB

INTERLAB

INTERLAB

INTERLAB

B&HOILCO

BEHOILCO

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.

CITY UTILITIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

USA BLUEBOOK

USA BLUEBOOK

USA BLUEBOOK

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.

JESUS NAVARRD

JESUS NAVARROD

WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...
CITY UTILITIES

INTERLAB

INTERLAB

INTERLAB

INTERLAB

INTERLAB

COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS...
USA BLUEBOOK

USA BLUEBOOK

USA BLUEBQOK

Payable Number

33351547783
33351547783
33351547783
33351547783
8783780
8783780
8783780
8783780
8783780
8783780
8783780
8783780
8783780
90111516
90111516
90111516
90111516
90111516
031417
21856

21856

21856

21856

21836

21856

21881

21381

21881

21881

43456

43456
74700223417
74700223417
74700223417
091917
092017
359712
359712
359712
DE7400061817
092217
092217
092617
092917
092917
21897

21897

21897

21897

21900
24-067895
367068
367068
367068

Fund: 507 - Solict Waste Transfer Station

GORDON ENVIRONMENTAL/PSC
CITY OF LAS CRUCES

SUSAN SCHOENRADT

SUSAN SCHOENRADT

01006917.00-2
52032

080717
080717

Post Date

09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
08/22/2017
08/22/2017
08/22/2017
08/22/2017
09/22/2017
08/22/2017
05/29/2017
09/29/2017
08/29/2017
09/29/2017
08/29/2017
08/29/2017
08/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017

09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017

Description {item])

Chenile Kraft Dry erase Boards ...
Avery File Folder Labels

Brother TZe-241 Touch Label Ta...
Staples Manila File Folders

Bic Cristal Ballpoint pens

Expo Magnetic Ory Erase Blk
Quill Storage Boxes

Swifter Wet Jet Refill 24 pk

Post it

Canon CL 246XL Tri Color
Honeywell Lock 24 Key Box

Bic Velocity Pens Blk

Swifter Wet Jet Solution Refill
1/8"1Dx1/4" OD PU Clear Tubing
3/8"ID x 9/16" 0D PU Tubing
$/8/"10x 13/16" OD PU Tubing

Filter Kit

1/16"1Dx 1/8" OD PU Tubing
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE ARS

T55-Effluent
Cadmium
Acrylonitrile
Bod-Effluent
T55-Influent
Bod-Influent
Chloride
TKN

TDS

NO3N
UNLEADED
DIESEL

Chlorine Cylinders- 150lbs

4% Delivery Fee
Hatmat Fee

CITY LANDFILL BILLS

BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/15/17

S5 Pressure and Temp. Logger
Fire Hydrant Adapter,2-1/2"x1/...
1/4" Npt(F) to Hase Bibb {GHT) ...
DEMURRAGE/RENTAL INVOICE
MILEAGE DUE/ALBUQUERQUE
PER DIEM BUE/ALBUQUERQUE

PHONE BILLS

GAS BILL/VACUUM STATION
CITY UTILITIES - CYCLE C&D

TDS

TKN

NO3N
Chloride
WAS/% Salids

ANNUAL TYLER SUBSCRIPTION ..,
Purel! Instant Hand Cleanser

DPD (FREE) Dispenser for 10mf ..,
Kimwipes Ex-L Wipes

SERVICES/ENVIRONMENTAL M...
SOLIDWASTE DISPOSAL TRANS...
REFUND OVERPAYMENT
REFUND OVERPAYMENT

Payment Pates: 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017

Account Number

506-4005-44606
506-4005-44606
506-4005-34606
506-4005-44606
506-4005-34606
506-4005-44606
506-4005-34606
506-4005-34606
$06-4005-44606
506-4005-34606
506-4005-44606
506-4005-44606
506-4005-44606
506-4005-43416
506-4005-43416
506-1005-43416
506-4005-43416
506-4005-43416
506-4005-43780
506-4005-44805
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-43316
506-4005-43317
506-4005-43416
506-4005-43416
506-4005-43416
506-4005-43780
506-4005-41226
S06-4005-47425
S06-4005-47425
506-4005-47425
506-4005-44607
506-4005-42305
506-4005-42310
505-49005-43775
506-4005-43780
506-4005-43780
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-34605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-43770
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607

Fund 506 - WWTP Tatal:

507-4203-48599
507-4203-45601
507-4203-30315
507-4203-34355

Amount

24.97
17.19
13.19
6.63
7.36
629
47.98
28,98
17.09
26,99
23.99
23.06
27.96
1.85
3.60
5.60
807.50
24.59
354,88
30.00
150.00
420.00
70.00
30.00
70.00
13.00
40.00
15.00
15.00
677.35
132.50
430.88
17.24
0.75
3,627.60
217,86
264.97
45.47
26.29
160.00
137.17
12.00
104.46
23.08
9,092.68
120.00
320.00
120.00
104.00
30.00
8,954.20
73.20
175.95
184.88

49,506.39

2,872.49
37,052.16
0.50
9.50



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name
DESERT GRAPHICS INC.

Fund: 508 - Galf Course
TERRY TAYLOR
CITY UTILITIES

Fund: 509 - Muni Airport
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
NM SELF INSURERS FUND
VERIZON WIRELESS

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

B & HOILCO.

CITY UTILITIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
ADOBE INSURANCE

SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION

Fund: 600 - Internal Serv
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
PAATS PLUS, INC,

PARATS PLUS, INC.

PARTS PLUS, INC.

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.

Payable Number
5181

128
091417

082317
082317-1
0B2317-2
082517
080517
090717
43462
091917
092017
092017
082517
092517-1
092517-2
092617

702024
702024
702024
702024
702024
702024
702024
702024
702024
702024
702024
702024
702024
702024
702024
702024
702024
3-152959
3-152959
3-152959
344993

Post Date
09/22/2017

09/08/2017
09/15/2017

02/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/15/2017
09/22/2017
08/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017
09/29/2017

09/01/2017
09/01/2017
05/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
03/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
09/01/2017
05/01/2017
05/01/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017
09/08/2017

Description (Item)

Payment Dates: 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017

Account Number

Sign Alum HD ,080 1sd Red Digi... 507-4203-48529

Fund 507 - Solid Waste Transfer Station Total:

CONTRACT 0B/01/17-08/31/17 508-4303-4859%

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE ARS

AIRPORT FIRE STATION
AIRPORT FUELING STATION
PIPPEN BUILDING

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
CELL PHONE BILLS

BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/01/17
UNLEADED/DIESEL

CITY LANDFILL BILLS

BENEFIT PR ENDING 09/15/17

STORAGE TANK LIABILITY/AIRP...

AIRPORT FIRE STATION
AIRPORT FUELING STATION
PIPPEN BUILDING

PHONE BILLS

filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
filter
fitter
filter
filter
filter
filter
dexcnol
15w-40 ail
antifreeze
159 filter

508-4303-43780

Fund 508 - Golf Course Total:

509-4403-43780
509-4403-43780
509-4403-43780
509-4403-41785
509-4403-43775
509-4403-41226
509-4403-43316
509-4403-43780
509-3403-41226
509-4403-46731
509-4403-43780
509-4403-43780
509-4403-43780
509-4403-43775

Fund 509 - Munl Airport Total:

600-7003-47420
6500-7003-47420
600-7003-47420
500-7003-47420
600-7003-47420
600-7003-47420
600-7003-47420
600-7003-47420
600-7003-47420
600-7003-47420
600-7003-47420
600-7003-47420
600-7003-47420
600-7003-47420
600-7003-47420
6500-7003-47420
600-7003-47420
600-7003-47420
600-7003-47420
600-7003-47420
600-7003-47420

Fund 600 - Internal Serv Total:

Amount

875,00
40,8058.65

11,048.55

1,159.30

12,207.85

48,06
919.34
32.08
1,404.39
71.29
£8.83
116.32
28.00
58.83
3,203.39
50.15
914,28
35.10
381.79
7,341.85

14656
156.24
36.00
37.72
82.80
83.10
99.60
101.88
24.42
20.46
28.56
29.27
32.76
8.70
10.86
14.55
18.84
470.79
522.26
438.66
39.84

"2,443.87

1,258,352.97



Fund Summary
Fund
101 - General
201 - Corrections
209 - Fire
211 - Law Enforce Prot
214 - Lodgers Tax
216 - Muni Street
217 - Recreation
293 - Vet Wall Perp
294 - State Library
295 - Muni Poal
296 - PD GRT
302 - Elec Construction
303 - Vet Wall
305-Ci Gen
306 - Qe Uti
309 - USDA WWTP
501 - Cemetary
502 - Util Office - Pool
503 - Electric
504 - Water
505 - Solid Waste
506 - WWTP
507 - Solid Waste Transfer Station
508 - Golf Course
509 - Muni Airport
600 - Internal Serv

Grand Total:
Account Summary
Account Number Account Name
101-1000-41785 WORKER'S COMP. PREMI...
101-1000-43597 ATTORNEY FEES-GOVERN...

101-1001-41226
101-1001-41785
101-1001-42305
101-1001-42310
101-1001-43740
101-1001-43770
101-1001-43775
101-1001-44606
101-1601-44611
101-1001-44810
101-1002-41226
101-1002-41785
101-1002-42305
101-1002-42310
101-1002-42720
101-1002-43775
101-1002-60840
101-1003-41226
101-1003-41785
101-1003-43316
101-1003-43770
101-1003-43775
101-1003-44810
101-1003-48599
101-1004-41226

RETIREE INSURANCE-OFF ...
WORKER'S COMP. PREMI...

MILEAGE REIMBURSEME...

PER DIEM-QFFICE OF CITY...

PRINTING/PUBLISHING
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

NON-CAPITAL EQUIPMEN...

EQUIPMENT & MACHINE...

RETIREE INSURANCE-MUN..
WORKER'S COMP. PREML...

MILEAGE REIMBURSEME ...
PER DIEM-MUNI COURT
EMPLOYEE TRAINING-M...
TELEPHONE

OTHER CAP PUR/ADC/HD ...
RETIREE INSURANCE-OFF ...

WORKER'S COMP. PREMI..
GAS & OIL

SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

EQUIPMENT & MACHINE...
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
RETIREE INSURANCE-ADM.

Payment Dates: 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017

Report Summary

Payment Amount
254,136.83
1,615.00
48,516.13
1,311.46
4,429.88
44,597.77
11,663.75
1,440.00
152.68
9,859.11
3,420.00
9,913.51
125.71
17,680.76
42,681.72
89,590.14
6502.47
16,628.46
442,821.70
63,716.43
B2,139.85
49,506.39
40,809.85
12,207.85
7,341.85
2,443,87
1,259,352.97

Payment Amount
62.69
10,607.78
243.38
249.61
102,51
£8.00
254.52
55.00
539.02
318.32
387.18
404.73
150.14
253.48
570.18
250.00
115.00
95.27
184.79
338.78
1,265.85
20571
55.00
638.53
352,75
2,289.45
489.60



EOM AP Report

Account Number
101-1004-41785
101-1004-42305
101-1004-42310
101-1004-43770
101-1004-43775
101-1004-44606
101-1004-34615
101-1004-44810
101-1004-48596
101-1004-48599
101-1005-48599
101-1007-41226
101-1007-41785
101-1007-42310
101-1007-42720
101-1007-43316
101-1007-43770
101-1007-43775
101-1007-44606
101-1007-44615
101-1007-44810
101-1007-47420
101-1007-48598
101-1008-41226
101-1008-41785
101-1008-42305
101-1008-42310
101-1008-42620
101-1008-43316
101-1008-43735
101-1008-43775
101-1008-47420
101-1008-48599
101-1005-41226
101-1003-41785
101-1005-43316
101-1009-43317
101-1009-43775
101-1009-44606
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44615
101-1009-47410
101-1009-47420
101-1009-48599
101-1010-41226
101-1010-41785
101-1010-42305
101-1010-42310
101-1010-43316
101-1010-43740
101-1010-43775
101-1010-44606
101-1010-48555
101-1011-41226
101-1011-41785
101-1011-43775
101-1012-41226
101-1012-41785

Account Summary

Account Name

WORKER'S COMP. PREMI...
MMWEAGE REIMBURSEME...
PER DIEM-ADMIN OFFICES
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

SAFETY EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT & MACHINE...

AUDIT CONTRACT-ADMIN..

OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
RETIREE INSURANCE-POLI...
WORKER'S COMP. PREMI...
PER DIEM-POLICE DEPT

EMPLOYEE TRAINING-POL...

GAS & OIL

SUBSCRIPTION 8 DUES
TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

SAFETY EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT & MACHINE...
MAINTENANCE VEHICLE/...
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RETIREE INSURANCE-CQD...
WORKER'S COMP. PREMI...
MILEAGE REIMBURSEME...
PER DIEM-CODE ENF/AN...
UNIFORMS LINEN-CODE ...
GAS & OIL

POSTAGE & MAIL 5£RVICES
TELEPHONE

MAINTENANCE VEH/EQUI..,

GOTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...

RETIREE INSURANCE-MUN..,

WORKER'S COMP, PREML...
GAS & OIL
DIESEL-RECREATION
TELEPHONE

QOFFICE SUPPUES

FIELD SUPPLIES-MUNI RE...
SAFETY EQUIPMENT
Maintenance Contracts
MAINTENANCE VEHICLE/...
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...

RETIREE INSURANCE-BUIL...

WORKER'S COMP. PREML...
MILEAGE REIMBURSEME...
PER DJEM-BLDG INSPECT...
GAS & OIL
PRINTING/PUBLISHING
TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

CLEAN UP & DEMOLITION.,

AETIREE INSURANCE-STRE...

WORKER'S COMP. PREMI...
TELEPHONE

AETIREE INSURANCE-FLEE..,

WORKER'S COMP. PREM)..

Payment Dates: 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017

Payment Amount
502.31
454.68
628.80

8,954.19
536,24
700,84
679.00
322.81

7,065.28

12,706.50
42,500.00
1,784.45
14,933.22
376.00
375.00

2,524.67

9,103.19

1,178.65
611.92

44.40
222.84
504.48

1,269.30
322.80

6,041.32
146.20
255.00
579.91
566.37

10,000.00
124.66
53.14
10,000,00
144.00
805.33
443.73
110.24
793.48
454.91

2,960.76
150.00
800.00
316.96

4,155.00
177.22

2,042.54
146.20
190.00

50.04
51.84
142.60
197.84
§8.18
631.74
16,144.12
96.38
249.36
2,388.91



ECOM AP Report

Account Number
101-1012-43316
101-1012-43775
101-1012-44607
101-1014-41226
101-1014-41785
101-1014-42620
101-1014-43316
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43775
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44615
101-1014-47410
101-1014-47420
101-1016-41226
101-1015-41785
101-1016-43770
101-1016-44606
101-1017-48599
101-1018-43780
101-1099-34348
201-1503-44805
2031-1903-48710
209-1603-43316
209-1603-33770
205-1603-43775
209-1603-43780
209-1603-47405
209-1603-47420
209-1603-60815
209-1603-80845
211-2003-42535
211-2003-44573
214-2503-44810
214-2503-47406
214-2503-47597
214-2503-48599
214-2503-48815
216-4503-32842
216-4503-43316
216-4503-43317
216-4503-43550
216-4503-44607
216-4503-47420
217-1703-60840
293-5103-44810
294-5003-43775
294-5003-48599
294-5003-60834
295-4803-41226
295-4803-41785
295-4803-43780
295-4803-44606
295-4803-44607
295-4803-44615
296-2403-44810
302-4603-90905
302-4603-90310
302-4603-90915

Account Summary

Account Name
GAS & OIt
TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPPLIES-FLEET MA...

RETIREE INSURANCE-FACI...
WORKER'S COMP. PREML...
UNIFORM/UNEN-FACILITY..
GAS & QIL

AEGULAR BUILDING MAI...
TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPPLIES-FACILITY ...
SAFETY EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE CONTRAC...
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...
RETIREE INSURANCE-LIBR....
WORKER'S COMP. PREMI...
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
UTIUTIES

AENT OF PUBLIC FACIUTIES
AUTO/LAB/DWI/IUD ED
CARE OF PRISONERS-COR...
GAS & OIL

SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

MAINTENANCE-BUILDING...

MAINTENANCE VEHICLE/...
GRANT COUNCIL-EXPENSE

OTHER CAPITAL PURCHAS...

EMPLOYEE TRAINING
UNIFORM & EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT & MACHINE...

PROMOTIONAL/ADVERTIS..
9% ADVERTISING/MARKET..

OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
SERVICE CONTRACTS-LO...
ROADWAYS - NMFA

GAS B OIL

DIESEL FUEL-STREET MAI..
ROADWAY MAINTENANCE
FIELD SUPPLIES-STREETS
MAINT.VEHILCE/FURN/E...
CAPITAL OUTLAY {(NMFA ...
COLUMBARIUM EXPENSES
TELEPHONE

OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
STATE LIBRARY GRANT-ST...

RETIREE INSURANCE-MUN..

WORKER'S COMPENSATI...
UTILITIES-MUNI POOL
OFFICE SUPPLIES-MUNI P...
FIELD SUPPLIES-MUNI PO
SAFETY EQUIPMENT
EQMT/MACHINERY

DEBT SERAVICE PRINCIPAL
DEBT SERVICE INTEREST
COMMITMENT FEES & O..

Payment Dates: 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017

Payment Amount
85.07
211.45
56.31
421.88
14,556.68
753.00
632.87
2,794,17
440.23
5,954.71
150.00
53.7¢6
1.10
330,80
479.48
254,88
40.98
16,470.91
19,681.73
400.00
475,00
1,140.00
54.60
361.41
117.14
1,347.68
743.23
B74.74
37,820.00
7,197.33
395.00
916.46
950.73
489.66
1,737.05
835.78
416.66
33,820.18
507.16
2,131.09
4,355.44
1,640.03
2,143.87
11,663.75
1,440.00
84.00
7.44
61.24
64.80
1,303.00
6,466.69
116.16
1,812.96
95,50
3,420.00
7.490.09
2,275.60
147.82



ECM AP Report

Account Number
303-4703-43775
305-6003-43815
305-6003-60820
306-5103-4B599
306-5103-80840
306-5103-80845
306-6103-90905
306-5103-90910
306-56103-90915
309-5403-60810
501-1803-43780
502-3601-41226
502-3601-41785
502-3601-43316
502-3601-43735
502-3601-43770
502-3601-43775
502-3601-43780
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44615
502-3601-44810
502-3601-47410
502-3601-48599
503-3702-41226
5(03-3702-41785
503-3702-42720
503-3702-43316
503-3702-43317
503-3702-43770
503-3702-43775
503-3702-43780
503-3702-44606
503-3702-44613
503-3702-44810
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47420
503-3702-48599
503-3702-50795
503-3702-80845
504-3B03-41226
504-3803-41785
504-3803-42305
504-3803-42310
504-3803-42620
504-3803-43316
504-3803-43317
504-3803-43770
504-3803-43775
504-3803-43780
504-3803-43797
504-3803-44606
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44615
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47420
504-3803-48598
505-3504-34601
505-3804-41226

Account Summary

Account Name
TELEPHONE

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR. .

ANIMAL SHELTER 5TB GR...

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES(...

WATER RIGHTS-CI JOINT ...
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

DEBT 5ERVICE PRINCIPAL-...

DEBT 5ERVICE INTEREST

COMMITMENTS & OTHER...

USDA GRANT
UTILITES

RETIREE INSURANCE-UTIL...

WORKER'S COMP. PREML...
GAS & OIL

POSTAGE & MAIL SERVICE...

SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

SAFETY EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT & MACHINE

MAINTENANCE CONTRAC...
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -..
RETIREE INSURANCE-ELEC...

WORKER'S COMP. PREML...

EMPLOYEE TRAINING-ELE..,

GAS & OIL

DIESEL FUEL-ELECTRIC DIV..

SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES
NON-CAPITAL EQUIPMENT

EQUIPMENT/MACHINERY...
MAINTENANCE/GROUNDS..

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...

OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE..

WHOLESALE POWER COS ...

OTHER CATITAL PURCHAS...
RETIREE INSURANCE-WAT...

WORKER'S COMP. PREMI...
MILEAGE REIMBURSEME. .
PER DIEM-WATER DIVISI. .

UNIFORM/LINEN-WATER ...

GAS & OIL

DIESEL-WATER CIVISION
SUBSCRIPTION/DUES
TELEFHONE

UTILITIES

WATER CONSERVATION-...
OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-WATER D...
SAFETY EQUIPMENT

MAINTENANCE-GROUNDS..

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/ ..
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
WASTE DISPOSAL

RETIREE INSURANCE-50LI...

Payment Dates: 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017

Payment Amount
125.71
2,307.56
15,373.20
22,415.62
450.00
1,505.00
18,634.50
3,582.50
94.10
89,590.14
602.47
333.64
746.89
32.33
1,603.18
14593
604.78
835.20
578.36
251.94
456.20
10,646.94
393.07
661.18
3,884.62
500.00
532.35
632.67
£,954.20
40.68
11,900.20
737.21
100.00
45.52
39,772.95
2,708.25
4,400.10
333,218.77
34,733.00
359,28
4,632.29
422.69
1,372.00
267.00
B18.76
515,71
8,954.20
13471
19,660.70
1,257.33
240.26
18.16
300,00
21,309.02
874.32
2,580.00
23,692.86
768.90



EOM AP Repart Payment Dates: 09/01/2017 - 08/30/2017
Account Summary

Account Number Account Name Payment Amount
505-3904-41785 WORKER'S COMP. PREMI... 24,049.19
505-3904-43316 GAS & OIL 806.22
505-3504-43317 DIESEL FUEL-S0LID WASTE.. 2,990.29
505-3904-43403 REGULAR BUILDING MAL... 2,180.23
505-3904-43770 SUBSCRIPTION & DUES 8,954.20
505-3504-43775 TELEPHONE 241.20
505-3904-43780 UTILITIES 1,451.64
505-3904-44606 OFFICE SUPPLIES 765.74
505-3904-44607 FIELD SUPPLIES-SOLID WA... 674.29
505-3904-44615 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 210.47
505-3904-47420 MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/... 15,304.62
505-3504-38598 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 50.00
506-4005-41226 RETIREE INSURANCE-WAS... 448,08
506-4005-41785 WORKER'S COMP. PREMI... 5,218.58
506-4005-42305 MILEAGE REIMBURSEME.... 137.17
506-4005-42310 PER DIEM-WASTEWATER ... 12.00
S506-4005-43316 GAS & Ol 677.35
506-4005-43317 DIESEL FUEL-WASTEWAT... 132.50
506-4005-43416 O & M PURCHASES-WAST... 1,292.01
506-4005-43770 SUBSCRIPTION & DUES B,954.20
506-4005-43775 TELEPHONE 175.75
506-4005-43780 UTILITIES 22,442.68
506-4005-44605 CHEMICALS/LABORATORY ... 3,053.00
506-4005-44606 QFFICE SUPPLIES 271.68
506-4005-44607 FIELD SUPPLIES-WASTEW..., 2,696.69
506-3005-47415 MAINTENANCE-GROUNDS.. 66.30
506-4005-47420 MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/... 4.40
506-4005-47425 OTHER MAINTENANCE-W... 336,73
506-4005-48798 VILLAGE OF WILUAMSBU.., 3,587.27
507-4203-30315 GOVT GROSS RECEIPTS T... 0.50
507-4203-34355 LANDFILL REVENUE 9.50
507-4203-45601 WASTE DISPOSAL 37,052.16
507-4203-48599 PROF SERV-ENG (BLM LA 3,747.49
508-4303-43780 UTILITIES 1,159.30
508-4303-48539 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE... 11,048.55
509-4403-41226 RETIREE INSURANCE-AIR... 137.66
509-4403-41785 WORKER'S COMP. PREMI... 1,404.39
509-4403-43316 GAS & DIESEL 116.32
509-4403-43775 TELEPHONE 453.08
509-4403-43780 UTILITIES 2,027.01
509-4403-46731 PROPERTY LIABILITY-AIRP... 3,203.39
600-7003-47420 MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/... _ 2,443.87

Grand Totak: " 1,259,352.97

Project Account Summary

ProJect Account Key Payment Amount
**None** 1,259,352 .97

Grand Total: 1,259,352.97



ITEM:

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

Authorization to re-invest balance amounts of maturing certificates of deposits for the Emergency
Repair Reserve, Waste Water Reserve, Capital Improvement, Capital Improvement Reserve, and
Electrical Construction Reserve Accounts.

BACKGROUND:

The City received notice that the following Certificates of Deposit will be matured on October 09,
2017. The current period grace period ending date is October 09, 2017.

Description

Amount

Recommendation

Emergency Repair reserve

$81,359.74

Section 14-35 (C) of the City Code provides
for the establishment of the ERR. The funds
held in this reserve account are only to be
used when an emergency repair condition
occurs on one of the City's Utility Systems.

Recommendation of staff to re-invest the
remaining balance.

Waste Water Reserve
Public Funds Certificate

$101,859.82

Section 14-35 (D) of the City Code provides
for the establishment of the WWR. The use
of these funds shall be restricted to repair
and replacement projects at the Wastewater
Treatment Plant as approved by the City
Commission.

Recommendation of staff to re-invest the
remaining balance.

Electrical Construction
Reserve
Public Funds Certificate

$82,5634.22

Section 14-35 (C) of the City Code provides
for the establishment of the ERR. The funds
held in this reserve account are only to be
used when an emergency repair condition
occurs on one of the City's Utility Systems.

Recommendation of staff to re-invest the
remaining balance.




Capital Improvement Reserve $1,018,568.98 Section 14-35 (B) of the City Code provides
Public Funds Certificate for the establishment of the CIF. The funds
in this account are to be used for Utility
System Capital Improvement projects as
approved by the City Commission. These
reserve funds shall be collected and set
aside in addition to any other
Reserve fund or bond requirements of the
Joint Utility Fund.

Recommendation of staff to re-invest the
remaining balance.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

Time Deposit Maturity Notice for Pledge CD.

Name of Presenter: Melissa Torres Department: Finance Dept. Meeting date: 10-11-17




FIRST SAVINGS BANK 006 00018 01 Page: 1
5800 S WESTERN AVE Customer: XXXXXX3471 09/25/2017
SIOUX FALLS, SD 57108

Telephone:575-894-7148

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
EMERGEMCY REPAIR RESERVE

505 SIMS ST

T OR C NM 87901

Original.Issue Date: 10/09/2015 Interest Rate: .5000 %
Original Issue Value: 81,359.74 Maturity Date: 10/09/2017
Texrm: 24 Months

AR AL R L AR R R I AR SRR R R 2SR RR R R AR RRER R R S

*Approaching Renewal Aldiveaitcaey*
(XS E RS A R RS SR SR ERAS SR E L AR AR R R R XL AR SRR L ELES TR EEERESEEES

Your certificate will mature on 10/09/2017 with an interest payment of 103.44.
Interest paid since this certificate was opened will be 818.29.

Interest will be credited to your certificate quarterly. On 10/10/2017,
assuming no other activity, the projected bhalance of your COD - PUBLIC FUNDS
Certificate will be 82,178.03. If the certificate renews, the new maturity
date will be 10/09/2019.

WE USE THE DAILY BALANCE METHCD TO CALCULATE INTEREST ON THE ACCOUNT.
THIS METHOD APPLIES A DAILY PERIODIC RATE TO THE PRINCIPAL IN THE ACCOUNT
EACH DAY,

YOU MUST DEPOSIT $500.00 TO OPEN THIS ACCOUNT. YOU MAY NOT MAKE
ADDITIONAL DEPOSITS INTO THIS ACCOUNT. YOU MAY NOT MAKE WITHDRAWALS
FROM YOUR ACCOUNT UNTIL THE MATURITY DATE.

IF YOU WITHDRAW ANY OF THE PRINCIPAL BEFORE THE MATURITY DATE, WE MAY
IMPOSE A PENALTY OF 180 DAYS LOSS OF SIMPLE NOMINAL INTEREST. WHERE
NECESSARY TO COMPLY WITH THIS REQUIREMENT, INTEREST ALREADY PAID TC OR
FOR THE ACCOUNT OF THE DEPOSITOR SHALL BE DEDUCTED FROM THE AMOUNT TO BE
WITHDRAWN. IF INTEREST EARNED HAS NOT BEEN ENQUGH TQ SATISFY THE PENALTY
AMOUNT, A REDUCTICN IN PRINCIPAL WILL BE NECESSARY. THE ANNUAL
PERCENTAGE YIEFELD ASSUMES INTEREST COMPQUNDS QUARTERLY AND WILL REMAIN ON
DEPQOSIT UNTIL MATURITY. A WITHDRAWAL WILL REDUCE EARNINGS. THIS ACCOUNT
WILL AUTOMATICALLY RENEW. YOU WILL HAVE TEN DAYS AFTER THE MATURITY DATE
TC WITHDRAW FUNDS WITHOUT PENALTY.

* + + Continued * * %

MEMBER FDIC



FIRST SAVINGS BANK 006 Q0018 01 Page: 2

5800 S WESTERN AVE Customer: XXXXXX3471 09/25/2017

SIOUX FALLS, SD 57108 R T
5{)} 15G s

Telephone:575-894-7148 ku 99 it

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES P’/A—" *

w

THE INTEREST RATE AND ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD HAVE NOT
BEEN DETERMINED. THEY WILL BE AVAILABLE ON 10/09/17.
PLEASE CALL 575-894-7148 TO LEARN THE INTEREST RATE
BAND ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD.

COD - PUBLIC FUNDS Certificate XXXXXX2818

- 3 F 332 -+ P i3 0 3 4 0 -4 3 1 2 s+ - 43 5 3+ 53+ 33

Original Issue Date: 10/09/2015 Interest Rate: .5000 %
Original Issue Value: 101,859.82 Maturity Date: 10/09/2017
Term: 24 Months

dkdkhkkdkkdkdkkdkhkbdhkdbdbddbdddhkdrkb bbbk ddrdddrhkdrbhdbhbdhhhd

*UASDEpSricla-cihli®n gMMIR elnlelwla 1l Aldfviilclels
Fhhkkhkhkkkbkkhkhkkkdkdhhkhkhhhkhkkhddhdhrhkthhkdhkdhhdddrdhddhkdhbhhdbdrdrx

Your certificate will mature on 10/09/2017 with an interest payment of 129.50.
Interest paid since this certificate was opened will be 1,024.47.
Interest will be credited to your certificate quarterly. On 10/10/2017,
assuming no other activity, the projected balance of your COD - PUBLIC FUNDS
Certificate will be 102,884.29. If the certificate renews, the new maturity
date will be 10/09/2015.

xiaw PR Clorn® o isnlull e fid sl

MEMBER FDIC



FIRST SAVINGS BANK 006 00018 01 Page: 3
5800 5 WESTERN AVE Customer: XXXXXX3471 09/25/2017
SIQUX FALLS, SD 57108

NECETVED
Telephone:575-894-7148 & l#
29 M1 b

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

WE USE THE DAILY BALANCE METHOD TO CALCULATE INTEREST ON THE ACCOUNT.
THIS METHOD APPLIES A DAILY PERICDIC RATE TO THE PRINCIPAL IN THE ACCOUNT
EACH DAY.

YOU MUST DEPOSIT 5500.00 TO OPEN THIS ACCOUNT. YOU MAY NOT MAKE
ADDITIONAL DEPOSITS INTO TH1S ACCOUNT. YOU MAY NOT MAKE WITHDHRAWALS
FROM YOUR ACCOUNT UNTIL THE MATURITY DATE.

IF YOU WITHDRAW ANY OF THE PRINCIPAL BEFQRE THE MATURITY DATE, WE MAY
IMPOSE A PENALTY OF 180 DAYS LOSS OF SIMPLE NOMINAL INTEREST. WHERE
NECESSARY TO COMPLY WITH THIS REQUIREMENT, INTEREST ALREADY PAID TO OR
FOR THE ACCOUNT CF THE DEPOSITOR SHALL BE DEDUCTED FROM THE AMQUNT TO BE
WITHDRAWN. IF INTEREST EARNED HAS NOT BEEN ENOUGH TO SATISFY THE PENALTY
AMOUNT, A REDUCTION IN PRINCIPAL WILL BE NECESSARY. THE ANNUAL
PERCENTAGE YIELD ASSUMES INTEREST COMPOUNDS QUARTERLY AND WILL REMAIN ON
DEPOSIT UNTIL MATURITY. A WITHDRAWAL WILL REDUCE EARNINGS. THIS ACCOUNT
WILL AUTOMATICALLY RENEW. YOQU WILL HAVE TEN DAYS AFTER THE MATURITY DATE
TO WITHDRAW FUNDS WITHOUT PENALTY.

THE INTEREST RATE AND ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD HAVE NOT
BEEN DETERMINED. THEY WILL BE AVAILABLE ON 10/09/17.
PLEASE CALL 575-894-7148 TO LEARN THE INTEREST RATE
AND ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD.

Original Issue Date: 10/09/2015 Interest Rate: .5000 %
Original Issue Value: 82,534.22 Maturity Date: 10/09/2017
Term: 24 Meonths

* * * Continued * *» *

MEMBER FDIC



FIRST SAVINGS BANK 006 00018 01 Page: 4
5800 5 WESTERN AVE Customer: XXXXXX3471 09/25/2017
SIOUX FALLS, SD 57108

| )

Telephone:575-894-7148 SEP 2 9-2011

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES ’

khkkdkkkhkhkkhhkhkdkkdkhkhkhkhkkdkdhhkhhkhkhkkddhdhbhbthdhhhdbhbhbddhrhrohrdhrdhx

*Approaching Renewal Advice*
dhkdkhkkdkhkhkkhkdrhkhkdkhdkdhhddbdhhhdbhbhbdhddhhdhkdrvdddodddddrrhrhhkhkddx

Your certificate will mature on 10/09/2017 with an interest payment of 104.93.
Interest paid since this certificate was opened will be 830.10.

Interesc will be credited toc your certificate quarcerly. On 10,/10/2017,
assuming no other activity, the projected balance of your COD - PUBLIC FUNDS
Certificate will be 83,364.32. If the certificate renews, the new maturity
date will be 10/059/2019.

WE USE THE DAILY BALANCE METHOD TO CALCULATE INTEREST ON THE ACCOQUNT.
THIS METHOD APPLIES A DAILY PERICDIC RATE TO THE PRINCIPAL IN THE ACCOUNT
EACH DAY.

YOU MUST DEPOSIT $500.00 TO OPEN THIS ACCOUNT. YOU MAY NOT MAKE
ADDITIONAL DEPOSITS INTO THIS ACCOUNT. YOU MAY NOT MAKE WITHDRAWALS
FROM YOUR ACCOUNT UNTIL THE MATURITY DATE.

IF YOU WITHDRAW ANY OF THE PRINCIPAL BEFORE THE MATURITY DATE, WE MAY
IMPOSE A PENALTY OF 180 DAYS LOSS OF SIMPLE NOMINAL INTEREST. WHERE
NECESSARY TC COMPLY WITH THIS REQUIREMENT, INTEREST ALREADY PAID TO OR
FOR THE ACCOUNT COF THE DEPOSITOR SHALL BE DEDUCTED FROM THE AMOUNT TO BE
WITHDRAWN. IF INTEREST EARNED HAS NOT BEEN ENOUGH TO SATISFY THE PENALTY
AMOUNT, A REDUCTION IN PRINCIPAL WILL BE NECESSARY. THE ANNUAL
PERCENTAGE YIELD ASSUMES INTEREST COMPOUNDS QUARTERLY AND WILL REMAIN ON
DEPOSIT UNTIL MATURITY., A WITHDRAWAL WILL REDUCE EARNINGS. THIS ACCOQUNT
WILL AUTOMATICALLY RENEW. YOU WILL HAVE TEN DAYS AFTER THE MATURITY DATE
TO WITHDRAW FUNDS WITHOUT PENALTY.

THE INTEREST RATE AND ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD HAVE NOT
BEEN DETERMINED,., THEY WILL BE AVAILABLE ON 10/09/17.
PLEASE CALIL 575-854-7148 TO LEARN THE INTEREST RATE
AND ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD.

* * * Continued * * *

MEMBER FDIC

-‘j;f’:, it e S

s ES
,{

i
i

war—in g




FIRST SAVINGS BANK 006 00018 01 Page: 5
5800 § WESTERN AVE Customer: XXHXXX3471 09/25/2017
SIOUX FALLS, 8D 57108

i

SEP 2 9 2017 1"7

§
uid, F Uy

N=r =
ﬁ( ) -
1

Telephone:575-894-7148

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

l_\_\_\__———_
COD - PUBLIC FUNDS Certificate XXXXXX3018
Original Issue Date: 10/09/2015 Interest Rate: .5000 %
Original Issue Value: 1,018,568.98 Maturity Date: 10/09/2017
Term: 24 Months

dhkkkkhkhkkdkkhkhkhkhkkkhkdhhbdhhhhdkhthbdhrdkdhrobkddrdhrbdhrdhrhkddddddk

*Approaching Renewal Advice*
dhkhkhkhkhkhdhhkhhkhkhkhkdddddrhhbrhkerrdrxdkddddhkbdhdbbddbrdrdbhhbhddr

Your certificate will mature on 10/09/2017 with an interest payment of
1,294.95. Interest paid since this certificate was opened will be 10,244.43.
Interest will be credited to your certificate quarterly. On 10/10/2017,
assuming no other activity, the projected balance of your COD - PUBLIC FUNDS
Certificate will be 1,028,813.41., If the certificate renews, the new maturity
date will be 10/09/2019.

WE USE THE DAILY BALANCE METHOD TO CALCULATE INTEREST ON THE ACCOUNT.
THIS METHOD APPLIES A DAILY PERIODIC RATE TO THE PRINCIPAL IN THE ACCOUNT
EACH DAY.

YOU MUST DEPOSIT $500.00 TO OPEN THIS ACCOUNT. YOU MAY NOT MAKE
ADDITIONAL DEPOSITS INTO THIS ACCOUNT. YOU MAY NOT MAKE WITHDRAWALS
FROM YOUR ACCOUNT UNTIL THE MATURITY DATE.

IF YOU WITHDRAW ANY OF THE PRINCIPAL BEFORE THE MATURITY DATE, WE MAY
IMPOSE A PENALTY OF 180 DAYS LOSS OF SIMPLE NOMINAL INTEREST. WHERE
NECESSARY TO COMPLY WITH THIS REQUIREMENT, INTEREST ALREADY PAID TO OR
FOR THE ACCOUNT OF THE DEPOSITOR SHALL BE DEDUCTED FROM THE AMOUNT TO BE
WITHDRAWN. IF INTEREST EARNED HAS NOT BEEN ENOUGH TO SATISFY THE PENALTY
AMOUINT, A REDUCTION IN PRINCIPAL WILL BE NECESSARY. THE ANNUAL
PERCENTAGE YIELD ASSUMES INTEREST COMPQUNDS QUARTERLY AND WILL REMAIN ON
DEPOSIT UNTIL MATURITY. A WITHDRAWAL WILL REDUCE EARNINGS. THIS ACCOUNT
WILL AUTOMATICATLY RENEW. YOU WILL HAVE TEN DAYS AFTER THE MATURITY DATE
TO WITHDRAW FUNDS WITHOUT PENALTY.

* « * Continued * * *

MEMBER FDIC



FIRST SAVINGS BANK 006 00018 01 Page: 6
5800 5 WESTERN AVE Customer: XXXXXX34’71 09/25/2017

SIOUX FALLS, SD 57108 / %
L\_: v
2 k*’l&:Jffyﬁgf{ﬁ

Telephone:575-894-7148 S —HE
CVEP 2.9 g0y b
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES B cioms

THE INTEREST RATE AND ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD HAVE NOT
BEEN DETERMINED. THEY WILL BE AVAILABLE ON 10/0%/17.
PLEASE CALL 575-894-7148 TO LEARN THE INTEREST RATE
AND ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD.

MEMBER FDIC



&1

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Resolution No. 09 17/18 declaring Surplus Property to be nonessential for Public or
Government Functions to be Sold Pursuant to §3-54-2 NMSA at the November 11, 2017
public auction.

BACKGROUND:

Pursuant to Section 3-54-2 of the New Mexico State Statues, 1978, Annotated, the City of
Truth or Consequences has property that is no longer needed and the same as in the past, the
City will use Willard Hall Auctions to sell various surplus properties belonging to the City.
They have an auction scheduled for November 11, 2017.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Resolution No. 09 17/18 declaring the listed items as surplus property and allowing
the City to Auction items in Public Auction.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

Resolution No. 09 17/18
List of Items to be auctioned.

Submitted by: Renee Cantin Department: City Clerk Phone: {575) B94-6673




RESOLUTION NO. 09 17/18

A RESOLUTION DECLARING SURPLUS PROPERTY TO BE NONESSENTIAL FOR PUBLIC
OR GOVERNMENT FUNCTIONS TO BE SOLD PURSUANT TO §3-54-2 NMSA

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences finds surplus property to
be nonessential for public or government functions; and

Whereas, PURSUANT TO Section 3-54-2 of the New Mexico State Statues, 1978, Annotated,
the City of Truth or Consequences serves notice that the City will use Willard Hall Auctions to
sell various surplus property belonging to the City.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

The City of Truth or Consequences may sell personal property having a value of more
than two thousand five hundred ($2,500.00) at public or private sale. If a private sale is
held under this subsection, such sale shall be held only after notice is published at least
twice, pursuant to the provisions of Subsection J or Section 3-1-2 NMSA 1978, not less
than seven days apart, with the last publication not less than fourteen days prior to the
sale.

If a public sale is held, the bid of the highest responsible bidder shall be accepted unless
the terms of the bid do not meet the published terms and conditions of the municipality,
in which event the highest bid which does meet the published terms and conditions shall
be accepted; provided, however, a municipality may reject all bids. Terms and
conditions for a proposed sale of lease shall be published at least twice, not less than
seven days apart, with the last publication no less than fourteen days prior to the bid
opening, and shall be published according to the provisions of Subsection J of Section 3-
1-2 NMSA 1978.

The City of Truth or Consequences may sell, at a private or public sale, exchange or
donate real or personal property to the state, to any of its political subdivisions or to the
federal government is such sale, exchange or gift is in the best interests of the public
and is approved by the local government division of the department of finance and
administration. The provisions of Section 6-6-11 NMSA 1978 shall not apply to such
sale, exchange or a donation.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 11" day of October, 2017.

Steve Green, Mayor

ATTEST:

Reneé L. Cantin, CMC, City Clerk



AUCTION LIST
SURPLUS PROPERTY

VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS NOVEMBER 11, 2017 AUCTION
Qty item Description Value Detail
ELECTRIC DEPT.
50 Electric Poles Poles are 30 - 40 ft long. $1,000
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
1 {hp Design Jet 75CPlus Large Format Printer - ESA7B10500 Obsolete
WWTP
2001 GMC Jimmy - Gold VIN: 1GKDT13W212165542 - G49486 51,562
Mileage - 123,670. Automatic. Operational
JOINT UTILITIES
1996 Ford Taurus - Maroon VIN: 1IFALP52U9TG232331 - G60412 $710-51897
High mileage. 104,164. Automatic. Was in an accident,.
Operational
1 |Xerox Phaser 3250 Printer - MXX516931 Not Working
1 |HPMS218 Computer Computer - UCS5008P) Obsolete
1 |HP Computer Computer - MXL1451H02 Obsolete
1 |HP MS218 Computer - UCS0S006NY Obsolete
1 [HP 8510 Computer Server Rack - 8510 Model Not used anymore

Xerox Workcentre4118 Toner Cartridge

Toner Cartridge - 6R01278

Not used anymore

Printer/Copier/Fax

Brother MFC-8440

Broken/obsolete

1

1

1 |Wooden Shelf with Cabinet Wooden Shelf with Cabinet Not Needed
3 |Wooden Shelves Wooden Shelves Not Needed
1 |Wooden Book Cabinet Wooden Book Cabinet Not Needed
1 |3 Shelf Cabinet Steel 3 shelf cabinet Not Needed
1 |3 Drawer File Cabinet 3 Drawer File Cabinet Not Needed




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM: Resolution No. 10 17/18, Budget Adjustments transferred, as listed below

AUTHORIZATION TO: To authorize budget adjustments in the categories as listed below.

BACKGROUND: DFA required Impact fees be adopted by Resolution — Approved by Commission on

August 9, 2017.

Description Amount

Recommendation

Capital Improvement (Impact Fees)— | $172,00
Transfer Out
Fund 301
301-3503-49930

Transferring Impact Fees which was approved on August 9, 2017
by Commission — DFA requires BAR by resolution

Capital Improvement (Impact Fees) - | $100,000
Transfer Out
Fund 301
301-3503-49931

Transferring Impact Fees which was approved on August 9, 2017
by Commission — DFA requires BAR by resolution

Wastewater Dept — Transfer In $272,000
Fund 506
506-4005-39935

Transferring Impact Fees which was approved on August 9, 2017
by Commission — DFA requires BAR by resolution

Wastewater Dept — Increase Expense | $272,000
Fund 506
506-4005-80810

Transferring Impact Fees which was approved on August 9, 2017
by Commission — DFA requires BAR by resolution

Wastewater Dept — Transfer Out $50,000 CDBG Project - $500,000 Manhole project.
Fund 506 CDBG requires to have a separate account
CDBG - Transfer In $50,000 CDBG Project - $500,000 Manhole project.
Fund 314 CDBG requires to have a separate account
SUPPORT INFORMATION:

* Finance Documents as presented.

* Please note - Impact Fees were approved by Commission on August 9, 20 17 - DFA requires BAR

approved by Resolution.

Name of Drafter: Melissa Tarres |Department:: Finance Director | Mtg: 10/11/2017




RESOLUTION NO. 10-17/18

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS IN THE REVENUE AND
EXPENDITURE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018.

WHEREAS, the final budget for was approved by the City Commission of the City of
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, pursuant to Chapter 6, Article 76 NMSA 1978; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission resolve to request a budget adjustment in the 2017-
2018 Fiscal Year Revenue and Expenditure Budget as per the Schedule of Budget Adjustments.

NOW THEREFORE, approval of the above is hereby requested of the New Mexico
Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division,

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 11*" day of October, 2017.

Steven Green, Mayor

ATTEST:

Reneé L. Cantin, CMC, City Clerk-Treasurer



Depanimient of Finance and Adminisiration

Local Government Division
Financial Management Bureau

SCHEDULE OF BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

REVISED 12/08/06

ENTITY HAME: Cily of Truth or Consequences
FISCAL YEAR: 2017 /2018
DFA Resolution Number; B 17/18

For Local Government Division use only:

(A} (8) © D) (E) (F} (G}
REVENUE
ENTITY EXPENDITURE APPROVED ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTED
RESOULUTION FUND TRANSFER (TO ar FROM) BUDGET BUDGET PURPOSE
NUMBER
8 17110 301 Transter Out TRANSFER (TO or FROM)|§  (100,000.00)| §  (272,000.00)|  (5372,000) Transfeming Impact Fees which were approved on August 9, 2017 by
Commission — DFA requires BAR by resolution
817118 506 Transfer In TRANSFER (TO or FROM)| § -|'s 27200000 sz72000 Transferring Impact Fees which were approved on August 9, 2017 by
Commission - DFA requires BAR by resolution
81718 506 Expense EXPENDITURE $ 83507900 §  272,00000] $1,107,079 Transferring Impact Fees which were approved on August 9, 2017 by
Commission — DFA requires BAR by resolution
s1mne 506 Transfer Out M ) R (5Gpua0.001 sz22,000 Transfer Owt $50.000 from the Wastewater for the CDBG Manhole Project
armne 314 Transfer in TRANSFER (TO or FROM)| '3 ¢ S0 550,000 Transfer In $50,000 from the Wastewater for the CDBG Manhole Project
3
3
$
$
5
5
5
5
$
3
S
S
$
S
s
s B
ATTEST:
Aenee Cantin, Clerk-Treasurer {Date} Steve Green, Mayor {Date)




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

G.3

ITEM: Resolution No. 11 17/18 Approving the revised Finance Policies and Procedures

BACKGROUND: Finance Procedures & Policies were adopted on April 26, 2016 by Commission Action.

Funding agencies require the Procedures and Policies to be formally adopted by resolution.

Also, The City of Truth or Consequences, in its efforts to protect its citizens from possible violations of
Federal Statutes, State Statutes, and City Ordinances, has updated and revised ‘The City of Truth or
Consequences Finance Department Operational Procedures & Policies’.
recognition of the COSO’s Internal Control-Integrated Framework which allows the City to effectively and

efficiently develop systems of internal control that adapt to changing business and operating environments,
mitigate risks to acceptable levels, and support sound decision making and governance of the City. The
updated and revised document is designed to identify risk that, if not addressed in a timely manner, could
result in materially misstated financial statements. The City has adopted policies and procedures that should,

if properly followed and monitored, mitigate the City’s risks that have been identified.

The update includes a

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution No. 11 17/18 Approving the revised Finance

Policies and Procedures

SUPPORT INFORMATION: Finance Department Operational Procedures & Policies Manual

Submitied by: Melissa Torres Department: Finance Director

Meeting date: 10-11-17




RESOLUTION NO. 11 17/18

APPROVING THE FINANCE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR THE CITY
OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES.

WHEREAS, the Finance Policies and Procedures were adopted on April 26, 2016
and revised on October 11, 2017; and

WHEREAS, in the interest of sound financial management principles, the Finance
Director has established procedures for the handling of Municipal Funds; and

WHEREAS, some funding agencies require the Procedures and Policies to be
formally adopted by resolution;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Truth or Consequences that the attached Finance Policies and Procedures are hereby
adopted.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this ___day of , 2017.

Steve Green, Mayor
ATTEST:

Reneé L. Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer






1.

Introduction

Internal control helps entities achieve important objectives, and sustain
and improve performance. COSQ’s Internal Control-Integrated Framework
(Framework) enables organizations to effectively and efficiently develop
systems of internal control that adapt to changing business and operating
environments, mitigate risks to acceptable levels, and support sound
decision making and governance of the organization.

Designing and implementing an effective system of internal control can be
challenging; operating that system effectively and efficiently every day can
be daunting. New and rapidly changing business models, greater use and
dependence on technology, increasing regulatory requirements and
scrutiny, globalization, and other challenges demand any system of
internal control to be agile in adapting to changes in business, operating,
and regulatory environments.

An effective system of internal control demands more than rigorous
adherence to policies and procedures, it requires the use of judgement.
The City of Truth or Consequences’ Mayor, Commissioners, and
Management use judgment to determine how much control is enough.
Management and other personnel use judgment every day to select,
develop, and deploy controls across the City. Management and internal
auditors (when available}, among other personnel, apply judgment as they
monitor and assess the effectiveness of the system of internal control.

Internal control is defined as follows:

Internal control is a process, affected by an entity's governing board,
management, and other personnel, designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the achievement of objectives relating to operation,
reporting, and compliance.

The Framework provides for three categories of objectives, which allow
organizations to focus on differing aspects of internal control:

o Operational Objectives—these pertain to effectiveness and
efficiency of the entity’s operations, including operational and
financial performance goals, and safeguarding assets against loss.

¢ Reporting Objectives—these pertain to intermal and external
financial and non-financial reporting and may encompass reliability,
timeliness, transparency, or other terms as set forth by regulators,
recognized standard setters, or the entity’s policies.

¢ Compliance Objectives—these pertain to adherence to laws and
regulations to which the entity is subject.



Internal control consists of five integrated components:
CONTROL ENVIRONMENT

The control environment is the set of standards, processes, and structures that
provide the basis for carrying out internal control across the organization. The
City Commission and senior management establish the tone at the top regarding
the importance of internal control including expected standards of conduct.
Management reinforces expectations at the various levels of the organization.
The control environment includes the integrity and ethical values of the
organization that allows the City Commission to carry out its governance
oversight responsibilities.

This responsibility includes: Designing the organizational structure; assignment
of authority and responsibility; ensuring that the process for attracting,
developing, and retaining competent individuals is established, and that
performance measures, incentives, and rewards to drive accountability for
performance is present to drive accountability for perfformance. The resulting
control environment has a pervasive impact on the overall system of internal
control.

The five (5) essential principles for Control Environment are:
1} Demonstrate commitment to integrity and ethical values
2) Ensure that Commissioners exercise oversight responsibility
3) Establish structures, reporting lines, authorities, and responsibilities
4) Demonstrate commitment to a competent workforce
5) Hold people accountable

RISK ASSESSMENT

Every entity faces a variety of risks from external and intemal sources. Risk is
defined as the possibility that an event will occur and adversely affect the
achievement of objectives. Risk assessment involves a dynamic process for
identifying and assessing risks to the achievement of objectives and includes the
establishment of risk tolerances. Thus, risk assessment will also include
decisions on how risks will be managed.

Risk assessments will be reviewed and updated as external and intemal
environments change to prevent the risk that internal controls will become
ineffective.

The four (4) essential principles of Risk Management are:
1) Specify appropriate objectives
2) Identity and analyze risks
3) Evaluate fraud risk



4) ldentify and analyze changes that could significantly affect Internal
Control

CONTROL ACTIVITIES

Control activities are the actions established through policies and procedures that
help ensure that management's directives to mitigate risks to the achievement of
objectives are carried out. Control activities are performed at all levels of the
entity, at various stages within the various processes being performed, which
include processes involving the technology environment. They may be
preventive or detective in nature and may encompass a range of manual and
automated activities such as authorizations and approvals, verifications,
reconciliations, and performance reviews. Segregation of duties is typically built
into the selection and development of control activities. Where segregation of
duties is not practical, management selects and develops altemative control
activities.

The three (3) essential principles of Control Activities are:
1) Select and develop control activities that mitigate risks
2) Select and develop technology controls
3) Deploy control activities through policies and procedures

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION

Information is necessary for the entity to carry out internal control responsibilities
to support the achievement of its objectives. Management utilizes relevant and
quality information from both external and internal sources to support the
functioning of the various components of internal control. Communication is the
continual, interactive process of providing, sharing, and obtaining necessary
information to be communicated to internal and/or external parties in response to
requirements and expectations.

The three (3) essential principles of Information and Communication are:
1) Use relevant, quality information to support the internal control function
2) Communicate internal control information internally
3) Communicate internal control information externally

MONITORING ACTIVITIES

Ongoing evaluations, separate evaluations, or some combination of the two are
used to ascertain whether each of the five components of internal control,
including controls to affect the principles within each component, is present and
functioning.



The two (2) essential principles of Monitoring Activities are:
1} Perform evaluation of internal controls (ongoing, periodic, or
combination thereof)
2) Communicate internal control deficiencies

The City of Truth or Consequences has adopted, for purposes of assessing risk,
the following definitions of its risk factors:

Inherent Risk: The risk that the item under consideration is susceptible to
loss or misstatement because of its very nature, either individually or when
aggregated with other items being assessed, before consideration of any
related controls over the item.

Control Risk: The risk that the controls have been either improperly
designed or are not being performed properly and loss or misstatement
has occurred and is not detected and corrected, on a timely basis by the
entity’s internal control.

Detection Risk: The risk that a material loss or misstatement of the
financial statements has occurred and the financial statements are issued
without correction or recognition of the materially misstated items.

Because the City is required to be in compliance with the laws, rules and
regulations expressed in Title 2 U.S. Code of Federa! Regulations Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements
for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), the City has further defined compliance
risk assessments under federally funded project as:

Inherent Risk of Noncompliance: The susceptibility of a major program'’s
compliance requirements to noncompliance that could be material, either
individually or when aggregated with other instances of noncompliance,
before consideration of any related controls over compliance.

Control Risk of Noncompliance: The risk that noncompliance with a
compliance requirement that could occur and that could be material to a
major program, either individually or when aggregated with other
instances of noncompliance, will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis by the City's internal control over compliance.

Detection Risk of Noncompliance: The risk that the procedures performed
by the City to reduce the risk of noncompliance to an acceptably low level
will not detect noncompliance that exists and the noncompliance is
material to a major program, {either individually or in the aggregate).



The accounting and financial accounting areas that are documented in the City of
Truth or Consequences Finance Department Operational Procedures and
Policies are:

1) Budgeting

2) Cash and Cash Equivalents

3) Investments

4) Notes receivable

5) Inventory accounting and control

6) Accounts receivable, taxes, sales and other revenue
7) Inter fund accounting and reporting

8) Capital Assets and Depreciation

9) Purchasing and Expenditures/Expenses
10) Notes/Bonds payable

11) Payroll and Employee related activities
12) Grant accounting and conirol

13} Equity accounting

1.1 Internal Accounting Control comprises those methods and measures
adopted by the Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences to
safeguard its assets and secure the accuracy and reliability of its
accounting data and promote operational efficiency.

1.2  Internal Accounting Control extends beyond internal checking {interlocking
and checking accounts routines), internal audit and other matters relating
directly to the accounting functions. It may also include delegated
authority, budgetary procedures and control, training programs, screening
procedures of prospective employees and safe work practices.

1.3 Itis City policy:

1.3.1 To have in place an adequate system of internal controls, which
promote a high level of compliance with City policies and procedures.

1.3.2 To implement and maintain this system of control to assist the City
in carrying out its activities in an efficient and orderly manner, ensure
adherence to management policies, safeguard the City's assets, and
secure the accuracy and reliability of its records.

1.4 COSO Operations: The City utilizes the “Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations (COSO) framework and tools for operations within the City.
More importantly, it follows the five critical elements in achievement of
objectives for the City. In particular: 1) The Control Environment; 2) Risk
Assessment; 3) Control Activities; 4) Information & Communication; and 5)
Monitoring Activities. Each area is discussed in more detail in this section.



1.41: Control Environment: The City utilizes a set of standards,
processes and structures as the basis for internal control of city
operations. The City Commission sets the tone for staff to operate by and
expects staff to operate according to ethical standards and values. The
City Commission is charged with ultimate oversight activities and delegate
authority to the City Manager to carry out these operations by directives to
departmental staff. The City Manager is charged with obtaining highly
competent staff at all levels of the organizations and tasks the department
managers with maintaining this highly effective group of employees.
Overall control of operations is maintained at all levels of the City no
matter where the depariment is located within the City confines. These
controls are in place for, at a minimum: purchasing, inventory control,
asset management, and payroll accountability, to name a few.

1.4.2: Risk Assessment: Risk is defined as the possibility that an event
will occur and adversely affect the achievemnent of objectives for the City.
Risk tolerances are developed through an interactive process between the
City Manager and the Department Managers. A cost-benefit analysis tool
is utilized to advise the City Commission on all activities affecting the City.
This tool shows potential benefits or potential risks of a particular
project/operation. Through interactive operations, the City Commission,
the City Manager and Department Managers have tools to alleviate issues
or potential issues that may come from change in organizational
processes.

1.4.3: Control Activities: Control activities are those particular actions that
have been established by policies and procedures that assist
departmental managers in achieving goals and objectives and mitigating
risks associated therewith. The City has built in control activities related to
purchasing, accounting, cashiering, payroll processing, etc. The computer
operating system has tiered approvals and input limitations for all levels of
the organization that reduce the opportunity for fraud, abuse, waste and
other inappropriate activities. In addition, segregation of duties allows the
City to operate in a control environment wherein multiple levels of
approvals is required for processing of documentation related to the
operations of the City.

1.4.4: Information & Communication: The City operations can be highly
complicated in regard to operations of its’ utility functions, waste water
requirements, airport operations, etc. The City utilizes expert opinions and
documentation before proceeding with any major project undertaking for
the City. Information is communicated via the City Commission (staff
attend regularly to present and receive information), via the City Manager
(the Manager meets on a routine basis with all managers regarding
projects and operations), via informal meetings as called by the



Department Managers or the City Manager. By utilizing both internal and
external expert opinions, the City Manager is able to report to the City
Commission on needed operational activities of the City. This information
is then brought back to the Department Manager who directs staff to
proceed as needed.

1.4.5: Monitoring Activities: Projects are monitored in the City by
Departmental Managers and/or the City Manager. Evaluations are done
on these projects at various intervals by the respective manager ensuring
that control processes are in place and operational. Grants are monitored
for compliance by the Finance Department through the respective
department. External auditors review ali materials of the City ensuring
that activities completed are appropriate to ensure that internal control is
occurring at all levels of the City...

1.5: This document brings together those policies and procedures that
relate to the accounting activities of the City of Truth or Consequences.
BUDGETING
Risks identified include the following:
Expenditures exceed budgeted amounts at the fund level.

Risk Assessment:

Inherent risk: Low
Control risk: Low
Detection risk: Low

Budgeting is considered to be low risk

Policies and Procedures in place:
The City of Truth or Consequences adopts and amends its budgets in
accordance with State of New Mexico Statutes (NMSA 6.6.2).

The budget process includes input from the following stakeholders:
Commissioners
City Manager
Department Directors, Supervisors, and Managers
Finance Director
Citizens of the City
Grantors
Others



Prior to adoption of the budget, meetings are held with the various stakeholders
who are encouraged to express their needs {both short-term and long-term) and
to offer their views concerning possible funding sources that could be used to
cover the needs expressed.

The deadline for the adoption of the budget is June 1 of each year and requires
that the budget be approved by resolution of the City Commissioners and
submitted to the Department of Finance and Administration (DFA)} for State
approval.

Budgets are adopted on the cash basis of accounting which is a Non-GAAP
method of accounting.

The City must adopt an annual budget for each fund.
Non-cash activities (such as depreciation) are not budgeted.

Budgetary control is established at the Fund level and any increases or
decreases in the total fund amounts must be approved by resolution of the Mayor
& City Commissioners and the Local Division of the New Mexico Department of
Finance and Administration (DFA).

Budgetary results are reviewed by the Commissioners on a quarterly basis and
budget adjustments are presented for approval/disapproval when necessary to
prevent an over expenditure of a fund or upon the awarding of new and or
changed funding sources/levels.

The Mayor or Commissioners can request budgetary reporting more frequently,
as warranted.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Risk Assessment:

Inherent risk High
Control risk Low to Moderate
Detection risk Moderate

Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be moderate to high risk because
of the following identified risk factors:
1)  Desirability of cash and cash equivalents.

2) Numerous methods used by governing boards, management,
employees, vendors, and others to obtain cash and cash equivalents in
a fraudulent manner.



3) Depressed state and local economy.

4) Recent changes in software package (now Tyler Technologies - ) used
for accounting.

5) High turnover in accounting personnel with little or no training during
transition.

6) Prior to FYE 06-30-17 the city had several accounts at New Mexico
Finance Authority (NMFA) that were “Cash with a Paying Agent’
(CWPA) accounts that had not been recorded in the accounting
records of the City. Some of these accounts had debt reserves.

7)  The City aliows for payments from customers and others to be made in
cash at some locations.

The following policies and procedures are in place in an attempt to mitigate the
risks that have been identified.

The City’s bank accounts are authorized by the Mayor and Commissioners.
Disbursements from the City's accounts require the signature of two authorized
individuals. The following individuals are currently authorized to sign on behalf of
the City:

1) Mayor

2) City Clerk

3) Deputy City Clerk

4)  Finance Director

The finance department is responsible for reconciling all bank accounts each
month and to investigate and resolve any discrepancies noted between the
reconciled balance and the General Ledger (G/L). The resolution of any
discrepancies noted may require input from other City departments/employees or
third-party participant(s) that were involved in the transaction being investigated.

The City has cash on deposit with local banks and has “Cash with a paying
agent” (CWPA) (most notably with New Mexico Finance Authority) (NMFA).

Reconciling procedures include the following activities:

1} Matching of deposit(s) and direct deposit(s) (including credit card
payments) to bank credits and G/L debit postings.

2) Verification that the proper revenue account(s) and amounts have
been credited in the G/L.



3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

Verification that the deposits are being made in a timely manner as
noted in the City's policies and procedures.

Matching disbursements (bank debits) (checks, bank charges,
electronic transfers out, etc.) as reflected on the various bank accounts
of the City to the postings in the G/L.

If corrections are deemed necessary either (A) original entry(s) are
voided and a substitute entry(s) is prepared and entered or (B) a
journal entry is prepared to correct the posting(s) in the G/L. In both
(A) and (B) an audit trail is retained with the approvals noted in the
electronic documentation.

A record of stale dated checks (checks outstanding for longer than 180
days) is kept by the finance office. Upon the completion of the bank
reconciliations a letter is sent to the specific payee shown in the
disbursement records requesting information on why the old
outstanding check has not been cashed. If necessary, staff will void
the old check and issue a new one after the payee has certified that
the check has been lost or destroyed. If all reasonable efforts have
been exhausted and the payee can't be located, the check will be
voided from the system and placed in a special account. After one (1)
year any monies over $ 50.00 will be sent to the State of New Mexico
for inclusion in the “unclaimed property” accounts of the State and the
transmittal to the state will include the appropriate backup paperwork.

The cash and cash equivalent accounts {checking, savings, money
market and certificates of deposit, NM State Treasurer Investments)
held by the City of Truth or Consequences at local financial institutions
are collateralized as required by NMSA ......... The CWPA balances
are collateralized by the holder of the accounts (NMFA).

INVESTMENTS

Risk Assessment:

Inherent risk Low
Control risk {Low
Detection risk Low

Investments is considered to be low risk

Currently, the only investments being made by the City are Certificates of
Deposits, New Mexico State Treasurer's investments pools (NMSTQ), savings

11



accounts and money market accounts. The City does not have any exotic
investment accounts.

NOTES RECEIVABLE

Risk Assessment:

Inherent risk Low
Control risk Low
Detection risk Low

Notes receivable is considered to be low risk

Currently the City reflects NO notes receivables due to the City

INVENTORY ACCOUNTING AND CONTROL

Risk Assessment:

Inherent risk Low
Control risk Medium
Detection risk Low

Inventory Accounting and Control is considered to be low risk.

Although the City's inventory items have very little value to non-employees
because of the nature of its inventory (i.e. water meters, water and sewer line
parts, electrical parts and equipment, auto parts, office supplies etc.) there are
some risk factors that have been identified.

The City has identified the following risk factors:
1)  Overstocked inventory
2) Obsolete inventory
3) Inventory theft by employees, officers or others.

To mitigate the risks identified, the City has instituted the following policies and
procedures related to its inventory.

To the extent practical and cost effective, access to inventory is restricted to
designated personnel in the departments where inventory is present with the use
of locked storage containers, fenced yards, locked rooms or cabinets, or in
rooms occupied, for the most par, by City employees who are generally present



during the City's work-day. These employees monitor the comings and goings of
individuals who have gained access to their offices.

The requisition request for new inventory items must be approved by the
department manager or the manager's designate before the requisition is sent to
the purchasing office.

As an integral part of the approval process, inventory item requests are checked
against on hand inventory and in process purchases before approval in granted
by or on behalf of the department manager.

An annual review and count of inventory items is made by each department.
(More frequent counts and inspection are made when warranted). The cost of
inventory is calculated and the books of account are adjusted.

Obsolete items are listed separately and their cost is not included in the final
inventory totals. A plan for disposal of the obsolete items is presented to the City
Manager for follow-up and resolution.

Significant variances between periods are investigated when unexpected
changes have occurred.

If overstocked inventory is noted, the cause for the overstocking is investigated
and appropriate action is taken to remedy the problems noted.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, TAXES AND OTHER REVENUE

Risk Assessment:

Inherent risk High
Control risk Medium
Detection risk Medium

The City has identified revenue as a high risk area for some of its revenue
streams.

Most fraud schemes at Governmental units involve efforts on the parnt of
employees and/or other to divert the government’s money to their personal
use/benefit. Various schemes include the following:

1)  Kiting — delayed deposit of funds which allows the depositor to use the
government's cash for personal use (Unauthorized temporary loans) or
substitution of tomorrow’s collections to make up today's delayed
deposit.

2) Theft of money — money disappears without explanation.

13



3) Under reporting of collections. Collections received on customer's
accounts are not properly recorded as collections and the accounting
records either do not reflect a reduction in the amount owed from the
customer or an entry to reduce the amount owed from the customer is
shown in the government’s records, but the entry is not giving credit
because a payment was received. Usually this scheme will involve an
effort to hide the misappropriation of funds. The customer's original,
properly executed billing has been either partially or wholly reduced to
cover the amount taken. This method will usually involve the creation of
an unauthorized journal entry so that the customer does not challenge
the billing(s}) received from the government.

4) Unauthorized changes in customer base. This scheme is usually used
in situations where the “customer” base is not a stable population (such
as: court fines, licenses, fines, and fees) and the collector either doesn't
set-up the customer base information and payment information or
deletes the customer information after the money is received. There are
numerous ways to cover this type of fraud including:

(a) Not providing a payment receipt to “customer”. (No receipt equals no
payment received).

(b) Providing a customer receipt from a receipt book that is not currently
in use by the government and is a “personal” receipt book of the
fraudster.

(c) Altering the paperwork used in support of monies received (i.e. court
fines and fees assessed by the judge are changed to show that the
case was dismissed). Altering the records to indicate that a
business is no longer in existence after a business license has
been issued and paid for by the business owner).

5) Goods and/or services rendered at no cost to friends or family when
goods or services of a like-kind are generally charged to all others.

6) Inadequate collection efforts that lead to situations whereby special
payment arrangements and/or discounts are necessary to prevent
further loss of revenue to the government. This is usually seen
when officials of the government are not treated with impartiality by
staft out of (1) fear of retaliation or (2) an effort to curry favor from
the official.

These are just a few of the more prevalent schemes in use. However, it should
be noted that the individuals who are most successful at fraudulent activities are
those in authority who are highly intelligent, knowledgeable of the accounting
system in use by the government, and creative in their thinking. (i.e. employees
and officials with longevity)



For a full discussion of the policies and procedures in place at the City of Truth or
Consequences which address the risks identified, see Section 11: Cash
Handling Policy of the "City of Truth or Consegquences Personnel Rules and

Requlations”.

INTER FUND ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING

Risk Assessment:

Inherent risk Medium
Control risk Medium
Detection risk Low

The over-all risk is considered to be medium to low because of the following risk
factors:

1) Limited financial resources (cash and cash equivalents) for each and
every fund. Excess funds are unavailable for non-essential services.

2) Budgeting and purchasing practices employed by the City. Careful use
of available resources coupled with close monitoring by Mayor,
Commissioners, City Manager, and Finance Director.

3) City's inability to control actions of third-party revenue streams
(Grantors, etc.).

4) Knowledgeable accounting staff who monitor and adjust the inter fund
accounts in a timely manner.

The following is_a description of the system of accounting used to account for
inter fund accounting and reporting;

The City budgets permanent transfers between funds during its annual budget
process to cover anticipated short-falls or to enhance the activities of an
identified or needed service (i.e. increased public safety).
During the year, changes will be made to budgeted transfers when the City
recognizes that:
1) Anticipated revenues in a fund will not meet the needed expenditures of
the fund and the Mayor/Commissioners believe the goods/services
budgeted are essential/needed in the community.

2) New activities are identified that require budget changes and the
revenues generated by this new activity will be insufficient to cover all
anticipated expenditures. (i.e. A new construction grant/loan with a
matching requirement)

3) Acquisition of new debt that requires a revenue source being recorded in
one fund be transferred to a second fund where the debt payments are
budgeted.

15



The City uses a single clearing account for its expenditures (both vendor
payments and payroll).
The City’'s disbursement system (accounting software) (Tyler Technologies)
records a due from (debit) in the clearing account fund (fund 999) and a credit to
the cash clearing account. The entry in the fund that incurred the cost will be
show the expenditures by line item and a credit to the due to account. When the
amounts to be paid has been determined by fund, and the needed cash to cover
the transfer is available in the fund's cash account(s) a request for
reimbursement to the clearing account is sent to the Clerk/Treasurer’s office. If,
prior to sending the request, it is determined that there is insufficient cash
available in the fund to be charged for the disbursements, the following actions
are considered and acted upon with the approval/direction of the Finance
Director and/or City Manager:
1) Request for a permanent or temporary transfer from the General Fund
into the Fund experiencing the short fall.
2) Voiding of the vendor payment unti! funds are available and re-
processing the payment when funds become available.

The Clerk/Treasurer or her/his authorized representative reviews the request.
After the request has been approved, the request is taken to the bank for
processing and the entry recorded in the Tyler Technologies - Incode debits the
clearing account cash and credits the due from account. At the fund level, the
entry recorded is a debit to the due to accounts and a credit to the bank accounts
charged for the transfer.

A second set of due to/due from accounts are being employed in the accounting
routine of the City to break-out (by fund) the cash balances apportioned to each
participating fund of the joint utility cash fund (fund 998). The funds included in
the joint utility cash account fund are:

1)  Ultility office (fund 502)

2) Electric (fund 503}

3) Water (fund 504)

4) Solid Waste (fund 505)

5) Waste water (fund 506)

The Tyler Technologies - Incode due to/due from routine is employed for two
additional accounting activities.
1) Gross receipts direct deposit from the State of New Mexico (monthly
distribution).
2} Utility department termination payment processing and customer deposit
application against outstanding accounts receivable.

Because the GRT is recorded as revenue to several different funds within the
City, the clearing account is used to “hold the cash” until the needed calculations
to determine ownership of the funds has been completed. After ownership has



been determined a request to transfer the funds from the City’s clearing account
to the respective fund’'s checking account is processed and revenue is
recognized in the funds receiving the cash.

When a termination of service (voluntary or involuntary) is acted upon, an end of
service billing is calculated and posted to the customer's accounts receivable
record. As a part of the termination process, the recorded customer's deposit is
applied against the accounts receivable balance(s). This process is currently
being handled through the due to/due from accounts because:
1) Customer deposits are recognized in the Electric Fund (503)
2) Billings are accounted forin:
a. Electric (503)
b. Water (504)
c. Solid Waste (505)
d. Waste Water (506}
And, as a result an out of balance situation is created when the entire customer
deposit is reduced in the Electric Fund but applied against customer’'s accounts
in all four funds.

When a termination occurs, it becomes necessary to analyze the transaction to
determine which customer account balances were credited with the customer’s
deposit and to prepare journal entries to correct the due to/due from and revenue
accounts.

The following policies and procedures are in place in an attempt to mitigate the
risks that have been identified.

1)  Close monitoring of budgets and budget changes, as described above.

2) Timely monitoring and correction to due to/due from accounts as
described above.

3) Monitoring of cash balances, including timely bank reconciliations for
all bank/savings etc. accounts.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

Risk Assessment:

Inherent risk Medium
Control risk Low
Detection risk Low

17



Risks that have been identified include the following:

1)
2)
3)

4)

5)

6)

Failure to perform an annual inventory of capital assets which is
required by New Mexico State Statutes.

Failure to properly identify, track and account for capital asset
acquisitions.

Failure to recognize and properly record missing, obsolete, or
unusable capital assets.

Failure to adjust the accounting records when movement of assets
occurs between Enterprise funds and Governmental funds or
movement between funds or functions within the two major classes of
funds.

Failure to properly assign depreciation methods and lives to capital
assets.

Failure to provide protection against theft or destruction of capital
assets.

In order to mitigate the risks identified above the City has instituted the following
policies and procedures:

An annual inventory of capital assets will be performed on all movable equipment
and vehicles owned by the City. The inventory will be performed by FYE and as
close to the year end as practical.

A capital asset is defined as a tangible or intangible asset costing $ 5,000 or
more with a useful life greater than one year.

Each department head is responsible for its capital assets and will notify the
finance department when any of the following actions is taken and/or noted.

a)

Purchase Order for a capital asset has been approved. Once the
approval is given, a copy of the approved purchase order will be given
to the Finance Director for tracking and follow-up as necessary. Upon
receipt of the purchased capital asset the department head will be
responsible for filling out the “Capital Assets New Purchase Form” and
attaching a TorC inventory tag to the item, if appropriate. The serial
number and tag number information will be checked for accuracy
before signing and forwarding to the Finance Director for entry in the
capital asset records.

Significant damage or destruction of any capital asset under their
control. A “"Property Disposal Request Form” will be prepared, signed
and given to the City Manager for signature and approval. Once
approved by the City Manager the properly completed and signed form
will be given to the Finance Director for use in updating the capital
asset records.



c) During the annual inventory of movable capital assets a review of all
other assets will be made to identify assets that are in need of
upgrades or replacement. The listing of such assets will be presented
to the City Manager for his further consideration and/or action. The list
should include obsolete/unusable assets that have become
obsolete/unusable due to age or technology changes that render the
asset obsolete/unusable.

d) When assets are transferred between Funds (Enterprise) or Activities
(Governmental) the Finance Director should be immediately notified
and any instructions as to how to proceed should be followed.

e} The City uses the Mid-Month, Straight Line method of depreciation and
the responsibility for assigning useful live to its capital assets is
handled by the Finance Director or authorized representative. IRS
guideline will be consulted, as needed when lives are being assigned,
but are used as a guide ONLY.

f) Insurance coverages are reviewed annually for adequacy and any

claims against policies in force are handled by the Finance Director
with the advice and consent of the City Manager.

PURCHASING AND EXPENSES/EXPENDITURES

Risk Assessment:

Inherent risk Medium
Control risk Low
Detection risk Low

Risks that have been identified include possible violations of laws, rules and
regulations in the following areas:

1) Related parties.

2) Sole source purchases.

3) Travel and per diem.

4) Contracting.

The following policies and procedures are in place in an attempt to mitigate the
risks that have been identified.

The City uses and follows the New Mexico State Procurement Statutes {Chapter
13-1-1 to 13-1-199 NMSA).

19



The City of Truth or Consequences employees a certified Chief Procurement
Officer {CPO) as defined in NMSA 13-1-95.2 who oversees the purchasing and
vendor expenditure activities for the City. The certified CPO is under the
supervision of the Finance Director.

A “Chief Procurement Officer’ is defined, in part, under 13-1-38.1 NMSA as “that
person within a state agency's or local public body’s central purchasing office
who is responsible for the control of procurement of items of tangible personal
property, services or construction.”

The Certified CPO attends training provided by the state purchasing agent at
least annually and is recertified every two years. The recertification process
requires an examination approved by the secretary of general services.

Related Party risk is mitigated through the actions taken by the CPO who
ensures that State Statute 10-16-13.2 NMSA is being complied with.

Annually, each employee is required to submit a list of business and/or personal
relationships that could influence decisions relating to procurement by the City.

Sole source purchase risk is mitigated through the actions taken by the CPO who
ensures that State Statute 13-1-126.1 NMSA is being complied with.

Whenever a request for a sole source purchase is made by a department
manager or others, the matter is discussed with the Finance Director to the
extent deemed necessary. Additional advice is sought as needed.

During this review process, the request for purchase is analyzed to ensure that
the request has not been purposely narrowed in its scope to prevent competition
from other vendors who have similar product or goods and services of like quality
and/or price.

Per diem risk is mitigated through the actions taken by the CPO who ensures
that employee, officer and governing body requests for per diem, meals and
travel reimbursements are processed on the proper forms and are being
requested in the amounts allowed per the City’'s policies and State of New
Mexico statutes and regulations.

Education related to the proper method to be employed by those submitting
requests for reimbursement is handled whenever needed.

Care is exercised over the timing of any advances requested and the matching of
advances against final reimbursements.

The contracting risk is mitigated by the actions taken by all parties involved in the
grant/loan process as discussed in the Grant and Accounting Control Section.



The guidance expressed under that section is supplemented by the knowledge
and actions taken by the CPO who determines that all requests for contracting
will be covered by existing budgets or available grants/loans in place.

Accounting control (fund & line item assignments) are determined and agreed
upon before all contracting activities are finalized.

The following additional procedures are used for accounting and controlling the
purchasing, disbursing and contracting activities of the City.

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

Purchasing

The Purchasing Office shall be responsible for the control of procurement
for the City and shall perform the duties required by the Procurement
Code of the State of New Mexico. The Purchasing Office shall also
cooperate and coordinate with the State Purchasing Agent, City Manager,
Finance Manager, Commissioners, Mayor and all Department heads to
maximize the benefits to the City from such joint and cooperative efforts.

All goods and services will be obtained by use of a pre-
numbered/purchase requisition/quotation form via the electronic
accounting system. For small purchases (as defined in the State of New
Mexico Statutes) authority to pay is deemed to be granted when the
requisition/quotation form has been electronically signed by the
Procurement Officer, Finance Director, and City Manager and the goods
or services have been initialed as having been received.

Purchasing Process:

Purchase Requisitions:

Requestor:

1. A purchase requisition is completed by the requestor.

2. If rejected, the document will be sent back electronically or on
paper to the requestor with the reason for the rejection

3. If approved, it is sent back to the requestor electronically or on
paper for the requestor’s files and for follow-up.

Supervisor:
1. Supervisor will review the Purchase Requisition electronically and
will either approve or reject the request.

2. If a paper-based requisition is generated, it will be approved or
rejected.

21



1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

3. If rejected, the document will be sent back electronically or on
paper to the requestor with the reason for the rejection; or

4. If approved, the document will be forwarded electronically or via
paper to the Chief Procurement Officer (CPO).

Chief Purchasing Officer (CPO):

1. The CPQ or their designee will receive all Purchase Requisitions
and review for compliance with the procurement guidelines.

2. If rejected, the Purchase Requisition is either sent electronically or
on paper, back to the requestor with directions for compliance
needed for approval

Purchase Orders:

1. After the CPO, or their designee, receives a valid, approved
Purchase Requisition, they will either prepare a Purchase Order, if
the request does not qualify as a small purchase, or request
additional justification from the requester (if deemed necessary or
prudent.

a. (As noted above small purchases do not require additional
approval; therefore, after the CPO approves the Purchase
Requisition, the appropriate “purchase requisition/quotation
form” is prepared for the additional approvals required for
processing.

2. Purchases which do not meet the definition of a “small purchase”
require additional approval from the Finance Director, or their
designee, and the City Manager, or their designee. The electronic
accounting system will automatically generate this referral from the
CPO, or their designee.

3. If rejected the document is sent back electronically to the CPO for
further clarification and/or justification. Alternately, the purchase
requisition is denied and further action is not taken by the CPQO
other than to notify the original requestor of its denial.

Documents are electronically signed through the Accounting system.
Service rendered on contracts, or monthly services (i.e. phone bills, utility
payments) only require the purchase requisition/quotation form and

approval signatures as required. No purchase order is required.

Purchase Orders are processed, as needed, upon receipt on a daily basis
Monday-Friday, except holidays.

Once goods and services are received, and an invoice or packing slip has
been signed off on, a disbursement will be prepared.



1.8

1.9

2.1

2.2

2.3

The purchasing office also prepares and distributes Invitation for Bid (IFB)
and request for Proposal (RFP) documents, when needed.

The office maintains contracts for City Hall telephones, copy and facsimile
equipment including related supplies, maintenance and support Maintains
contracts for all contract labor vendors.

Disbursements

Payments made on behalf of the City must be made on a check drawn on
the City’s revolving fund bank account, or in some cases by Electronic
Funds Transter (EFT). The Revolving Fund is then reimbursed by the
fund the payment came out of. Checks on all City bank accounts shall
only be signed by the persons authorized to do so.

The following individuals are currently authorized to sign on behalf of the
City:

a. Mayor

b. City Clerk

c. Deputy City Clerk

d. Finance Director

Accounts payable is done weekly.

All checks are on pre-printed check stock which is totally devoid of
identification information such as: Routing Number, Checking Account
Number, City name, City address, etc. All information needed to convert
the check stock to a valid City disbursement is printed onto the check by
the software system (Tyler Technologies - Incode) when the disbursement
has been approved for payment (Including the following):

1)  Check Number

2) City name, address, etc.

3) Bank routing number

4) Bank account number

5) Bank name, address, etc.

6) Check date

7} Check amount

8) Pay amount (amount being paid spelled out)

9) Payee name, address, etc.

10) Message “Void after 180 days”

11) Electronic Signatures of authorized signers (See above)

The check stub contains the following information when printed by the

Tyler Technologies Software:
1)  City Name

23



24

2.5

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

2) Check number

3) Payee (vendor) number and name

4) Check date

5) System control number

6) PO number (when appropriate)

7) Abbreviated description of item being purchased

8) G/L account number (inciuding fund and line item being charged)
9) Amount being charged to the G/L account number.

All checks are assigned a number, in sequence, as the disbursements are
authorized. Currently, checks are authorized for:
1)  Vendor payments
2) Payroll related activities
3) Repayments to utility customers for over-payments or security
deposit refunds.

Checks may be processed for goods or services that are needed
immediately (per diem/travel expenses/schoo! registration, etc.), for
checks that need to come out on other days, besides the designated
processing day (loan payments, contract labor), and for transfers from cne
bank account to another.

A weekly and monthly report is done by the Chief Procurement Officer
showing all payments from the City's Funds. These reports are kept in the
Purchasing Department and Finance Department. The monthly report is
approved by the Commission on the first Commission Meeting each
month.

Travel Advances and Reimbursement Requests

All requests for any travel advance must be submitted at least five (5)
days prior to departure time to guarantee the availability of an advance
check. Requests received later than this time will NOT be guaranteed of
being processed prior to departure.

All travel balances due upon trip return and out-of-pocket reimbursements
will not be processed with Checks. Such reimbursements will go on the
regular accounts payable cycle. These checks are usually paid out by the
second and fourth weeks of each month.

Travel advances will NOT be given on trips that involve no overnight
lodging. These will be on a reimbursement basis only.

To be processed, all travel advances requested must contain back-up
documentation. A meeting schedule, agenda, itinerary, etc. must be



provided. Failure to provide such will result in the request not being
processed.

3.5  All registration costs must be documented with a Requisition Form and
appropriate backup and should be turned in prior to the request for travel
advance.

3.6 For mileage reimbursement, map miles will be utilized. I[f additional
mileage is being requested, justification and odometer readings will be
required or reimbursement will not be made.

3.7 Employees are encouraged to use city vehicles for travel. Personally
owned vehicles (POV) may be used and reimbursed mileage for when
City vehicles are not available. When multiple days or nights are required
for meetings or trainings, the City Manager may deem it appropriate for
the employee to use their POV in order to have City vehicles available for
regular business operations.

3.8 Per diem will be paid using current rates as established by the City. If
actual costs are requested to be reimbursed, the traveler must submit all
receipts for the same. If receipts cannot be produced, the traveler will
receive reimbursement based on established set rates.

NOTES/BONDS PAYABLE

Risk Assessment:

Inherent risk Low
Control risk Medium
Detection risk Medium

Risks that have been identified include the following:

1) Misstatement of financial statements due to not recognizing the proper
amount of debt outstanding or misclassification of debt (governmental
vs. enterprise).

2) Violation of debt covenants.

3) Insufficient sources of revenue which could lead to non-payment of
outstanding debt (per debt covenants) in a timely manner.

The following policies and procedures are in place in an attempt to mitigate the
risks that have been identified.

Most of the debt incurred by the City is negotiated between the City and NMFA (a

New Mexico State Agency) that assesses the City’s ability to cover all debt
obligations entered into by the City. NMFA offers low interest rate debt to local

25



governments and requires, when deem necessary or prudent, that the local
government retain debt reserves in amounts sufficient to cover payments due
during depressed economic periods.

it is worthy to note that, in addition to agreeing to provide needed funding to the
City, NMFA also provides accounting and compliance services on obligations
being paid out of the debt obligations. NMFA also uses its accounting and
compliance services when the funding involves instruments that have both a debt
and grant aspect.

NMFA's debt handling procedures, on most obligations of the City, require that
the City set up debt service cash accounts at NMFA. These debt service cash
accounts are “Cash with Paying Agents” (CWPA) accounts that represent cash
owned by the City, but in the hands and under the control of the debt holder. The
accounts, when used, pay a modest interest return on the monies held by NMFA.

NMFA, whenever possible, ensures that payments are being made timely by
“intercepting” revenue sources due to the City prior to the City gaining access to
the revenue source that is committed to NMFA for debt service payments.
Intercepted revenue sources include the following:

1) Gross receipts taxes.

2) State Fire Marshal Allocation.

Currently, the City also has debt obligations owed to USDA RD and the New
Mexico Environmental Department who also assess the City's ability to meet its
debt obligations.

Internal procedures utilized by the City include the following:

1)  Annual budgets are adopted by the City (See budget procedures above)
and a schedule of all outstanding debt owed by the City is included in the
budget document. The current year's required payments of principal and
interest are included in the document sent to DFA Local Government
Division for approval. Any differences noted during the budget review
performed by the Department are resolved before final budget approval
is granted.

2) Bookkeeper retains an excel workbook on each debt that provides a
description of the debt as well as a description of the accounting routine
to be followed for recording the activities reflected on the NMFA CWPA
statements. Similar schedules are retained on the debt owed to the
other debt hoiders.

3) All monthly statements (or other period statements) received from the
debt holders are retained in date order in semi-permanent folders filed in



the Finance Director's office. These files are used by the bookkeeper to
record the monthly (or other accounting period transaction) entries.

4) Each month the City's bookkeeper/accountant reconciles all debt
accounts (CWPA statements) and other debt and debt service accounts

to ensure that all debt owed by the City to its debt holders are accurate
and reflective of the activities which occurred during the month.

PAYROLL AND RELATED EMPLOYEE ACTIVITIES

Risk Assessment:

Inherent risk Medium
Control risk Low
Detection risk Low

Risks that have been identified include:
1) Payroll checks to non-existing employees.
2) Erroneous pay rates.
3) Erroneous/improperly documented benefit payments.
4) Payments for work not performed (not worked, falsified hours, not at
work station, etc.)

The following policies and procedures are in place in an attempt to mitigate the
risks that have been identified.

Payroll checks to non-existing employees.
The City of Truth or Consequences (TorC) has a relatively small staff recruitment
and hiring process that, if properly executed, would prevent the payment to non-

existing employees.

See “Section 1. Recruitment, selection, advancement and training” of the City of
Truth or Consequences’ Personnel Rules and Regulations”.

In addition, due to the City's payroll processing and approval methods it would be
unlikely that unknown or false employees could be added into the payroll system
without notice/deletion. Most, if not all of the City's employees, are known to all
employees/officers who handle payroll functions.

Erroneous pay rates.

The City uses a combination of budgetary restrictions and Federal Labor
Standard Act (FLSA) restrictions/guidance when setting and maintaining rates of

27



pay for its officers and employees. See “Section 4: Position classification” for a
discussion regarding Classified vs Non-Classified Employees, entry level pay
rates, pay changes, pay increases, pay for overtime work, etc.

in addition, see “City of Truth or Consequences - Payroll Department -
Payroll/Payables Process which gives details regarding the individual processing
steps for processing regular and non-regular payroll entries. When properly
executed and reviewed by those responsible for executing the City's payroll, the
procedures will either prevent or catch errors in a timely manner.

Erroneous/improperly documented benefit payments

The City's Employee Benefits are included in “Section 8: Employee Benefits” of
City of Truth or Consequences — “Personnel Rules and Regulations document”.

The City's payroll software program, combined with Internal Revenue Service
(IRS) web-site at www.irs.gov, the knowledge and experience of the City’s payroll
clerk & Finance Director, and the checklist provided for in the Payroll/Payable
Process document (see above), errors and irregularities that may occur while
processing employee benefit payments should be found and corrected in a timely
manner.

Payments for work not performed

The City's Personnel Rules and Regulations (noted earlies) describes, in
“Section 9: Disciplinary Action and Termination”, the actions that will be 1aken by
the City for employee misconduct. The City’'s adherence to its stated policies
should act as a disincentive for non-compliance by its employees.

In addition, the following City/local realities will also prevent/impact an
employee’s willingness to violate City policy:
1) Population is relatively small and most citizens know employees and
are willing to report misconduct.
2) City manager reminds department managers to monitor employees
with an idea toward performance standards and conduct.
3) Department manager/head set goals for their employees and monitor
progress frequently.
4) Governing board consults with City Manager when employee
misconduct is called to their attention or observed.

The following additional procedures are used for accounting and controlling the
payroll and employee related activities of the City.



8.1

Salaries and Wages
Payroll

8.1.1 Records will be maintained in respect of each and every
employee of the City showing:

1) Hours worked and rate of pay

2) Gross salary or wages

3) Tax and details of all other payments and deductions
4) Sick, annual and any other leave available and taken

8.1.2 Salaries and wages will be paid on the basis of hours of
attendance recorded on an approved time sheet.

8.1.3 The time sheet approvai process includes the following:
a.) Each employee logs in to the payroll time sheet
system using their unique log in and enters their time.
When the time sheet has been completed for the
payroll period, the time sheet is forwarded to their
supervisor for approval.

b.) The supervisor (department head) logs in to the
payroll time sheet system using their unique log in
and reviews the time sheet for accuracy and
completeness. If the time sheet is deemed accurate
and complete the Supervisor electronically forwards
the approved time to the payroll department.

c.) If problems are noted by the supervisor, the employee
is notified of the problems noted and instructed to
correct the problems and to re-submit the time sheet
for approval in a timely manner. Upon re-submittal,
the supervisor will review the changes made and, if
corrected properly, approve the corrected time sheet.

8.14 The logging in and forwarding of documents within the payroll
time system is deemed by the City as an act that is equivalent to
electronically signing and approving the forms being electronically
submitted as each employee has a unique user name and
password.

8.1.5 All claims for payment of overtime must be approved by the
department supervisor or, in rare cases (i.e. Airport), the City
Manager before being paid - Except during situations that result
from standby duties, or other emergencies that concern the
health, safety and welfare of local citizens.

29



8.1.6

8.1.8

8.1.9

8.1.10

8.1.11

8.1.12

Hours of work will be paid in accordance with the City of Truth or
consequences Administrative Manual.

The payroll officer shall certify that the electronic pay sheets for
payments of salaries and wages for each period are correct. The
Finance Director, or their designee, will audit all timesheets and
the payroll register for accuracy prior to approving payment for the
same via the electronic accounting system.

No payments of cash advances against salaries or wages will be
paid.

The employment procedures outlined in the City of Truth or
Consequences Administrative Manual will be used before new
employees are entered into the City’s payroll.

Payroll deductions on behalf of employees will be limited to:

1) Taxation liabilities
2) Insurance

3) P.E.RA.
4) F.LT.

5) F..CA.
6) Medicare
7) S.T.

8) Worker's Compensation

9) Court ordered Child Support/Gamishment
10) Legal Plan

11) Credit Union

Employee Payroll Taxes (941) are paid electronically to the IRS
by the payroll officer on the Wednesday before payroll is issued.
This is verified by another person in the finance department. The
bank statement showing the monies taken out is given to payroll
every month for backup.

Payroll is also responsible for issuing checks to the various
agencies involved with payroll (i.e. insurance companies, PERA,
etc.). They are also responsible for the typing of all checks to
transfer the funds from the various accounts to cover the checks
in the Revolving Fund. All payments must be made timely to keep
in good standing with each of the agencies receiving payment.
Payments are processed at each payroll date.



8.1.13 Employee pay checks are issued every other Friday through the City's
Clerk’'s Office. They are signed for by the Division Head/Supervisor or the
employee when received. No payroll check will be given to any other party
unless there are instructions to do so on file. Should the employee have direct
deposit, the Notice of Deposit (NOD) will be emailed to the employee at an email
address of their choice.

GRANT ACCOUNTING AND CONTROL

Risk Assessment:

Inherent risk Low
Control risk Medium
Detection risk Medium

The over-all assessed risk for Grant Accounting and Control is low.
Policies and Procedures in place:

1)  Prior to submitting a request for grant assistance, the Departiment Head
performs an informal analysis to assess the cost/benefit to the City if the
grant request is successful. The informal review includes, but is not
limited to:

a. Determination of funding source(s) (federal, state, local or
combination).

b. Availability of funding.

c. Past experience, if any, with program or grantor.

d. Availability of qualified firms or personnel who will be tasked with
performing the grant activities.

e. Availability of assistance (in City or outside (COG))

f. Matching requirements, if any.

g. If Federal, compliance requirements to be met.

2) |If the Department Head determines that a grant request is appropriated
and worthy of pursuing, a more formal preliminary presentation is
prepared for presentation to the City Manager.

3) The City Manager meets with the Department Head(s) to discuss the
funding request and to decide, at a minimum, such things as:

a. Placement within the City's Capital Improvement Plan, if applicable.

b. Availability of matching requirements, if any (when considered with
other requests from other departments) etc.

c. Individuals who will be tasked with the responsibility for ensuring
that the grant application(s) are prepared properly, completely and
timely once the request has met the approval of the City Manager
and Mayor/Commissioners.

31



4)

8)

d. City personnel and/or outside contractors who will perform grant
tasks (including reporting and monitoring) during and after the grant
period to ensure the successful completion of the grant and its audit
by the City’'s Independent Auditor.

Once the City Manager has given tentative approval to pursue the
proposed grant request of the Department, informal discussions are held
between the City Manager, Mayor, and department head(s), as
appropriate and necessary to move the request forward. All parties
involved enforce the prohibition against holding discussions during a
meeting that would constitute a quorum of the City's governing body.

When the City Manager and the other involved parties have worked out
any issues noted during the grant process, a formal discussion of the
grant proposal is presented to the Mayor and Commissioners at one of
its regularly scheduled meetings.

Any and all questions are addressed during the open meeting and the
Mayor and Commissioners will either approve, disapprove, or delay its
decision to grant acceptance of the grant request.

When the grant has been approved by the funding source and the City
and funding source have signed all appropriate grant documents, the
grants manager prepares a grant specific worksheet in the “grants matrix
file” for tracking all grant related transaction. The worksheet includes
information on:

a. Type of grant (Operating, Capital or other)

b. Grant Expenditures

c. Grant Allocations, if any (grant/loan information and/or match

information etc.)
d. Grant draw requests
e. Grant receipts

The information displayed in the “grants matrix file” is reviewed for
accuracy and completeness by the Finance Director and reconciled to
the accounting records of the City.

EQUITY ACCOUNTING

Risk Assessment:

Inherent risk Low
Control risk Low
Detection risk Medium

Risk for Equity Accounting is considered Low because of the following:



1) The City uses the cash basis of accounting for all funds during the
fiscal year and only converts its accounting to the modified accrual
basis of accounting at the fiscal year end. The conversion from cash
to accrua! is usually done with the assistance and approval of the
City’s independent auditors.

2) The conversion to full accrual is ONLY performed by the auditor or with
the auditor's assistance after finalizing the modified accrual basis trial
balances.

The City uses the following procedures for determining the classification of fund
equity accounts:

The Finance Director reviews the GASB pronouncements at www.gasb.org each
year to determine if any guidance regarding the reporting of fund equity has
changed and downloads the pdf version of the updated guidance, if any.

Once the guidance to be used has been determined, the classification of equity is
either independently determined and communicated to the City's auditors or
reviewed and agreed to with auditor assistance.

2. Finance Department

2.1 Responsible for the planning, organization, coordination, and control of all
financial and accounting activities for the City of Truth or Consequences.
The Finance Department is responsible for the following:

2.2  Accounting functions:

1} General Ledger

2} Payroll

3} Accounts Payable

4) Purchasing

5) Cost Allocation

6) Year-End Closing of Books

7)  Annual Audit

8) Maintenance of Fixed Assets Records

2.3 Prepares monthly budget and financial reports for the City Manager,
Mayor, Commissioners, and departments as requested.

2.4 Prepares and publishes the Comprehensive Annual Budget Report.

Compiles “Cost Benefit Analyses” for Commissioners upon request for
contemplated projects under review.

33



2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.1

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

2.17

2.18

Compiles and provides government reports and all special financial
reports for project evaluations throughout the year.

Bank account management for all funds.
Balancing of all checking accounts on a monthly basis.
Debt Management for the City's revenues.

General ledger maintenance conforming to the approved budget. Internal
audit of various procedures including receipts and purchases.  Journal
entries are processed on a routine basis and verified by the Finance
Director or their designee as being correct and proper. There is a clear
segregation of duties in the Finance Department ensuring the individual
making the entry cannot approve their own entries.

Department Managers are responsible for maintaining their grant files for
their individual departments; however, the Finance Department maintains
all auditable Federal and State grants project folders and prepares
appropriate paperwork for reimbursements when requested. The Finance
Department keeps records of all expenditures on grants and
reimbursements to proper General Ledger accounts ensuring compliance
with all regulations related thereto.

Prepares payment requests on all loans.
Reviews and keeps a file on all General Ledger entries.
Compiles all paperwork for annual audit.

Prepares GRT and GGRT reports for various departments, upon request,
and completes electronic payment transfers to State of New Mexico.

Works with all Depatment Heads, City Manager and Commissioners
during the year on budget adjustments and control.

Signs off either in hard copy form or electronically, and monitors purchase
orders (per policy) written by the Purchasing Department before giving to
the City Manager.

Posts all checks to the System.
The Accounting Officer tracks all VOIDED checks and STALE-DATED

checks via an excel spreadsheet that is updated monthly after each bank
reconciliation. They report annually to the New Mexico Taxation and



3.1

3.2

Revenue Department submitting payments for the same to that
Department

General Financial Transactions

Accounting/Bookkeeping

3.1.1

3.1.2

3.1.3

3.1.4

3.1.5

3.1.6

The City accounting records shall be maintained on a full cash
basis using the double entry system of bookkeeping and using up
to date methods of electronic data processing.

The following accounting records shall be maintained:

1) Record of cash receipts and payments.
2) General Journal

3) General Ledger

4) Subsidiary Receivable/Payable Ledgers.

Maintains all other records necessary to fully document and explain
the financial transactions of the City as required to comply with
Laws and Regulations in relation to other financially expressed
obligations, (for example, budgeting and annual reporting).

Subsidiary ledgers shall be reconciled with the general ledger at
least monthly. Cash balances are monitored monthly to ensure that
budget balances are appropriate and that needed budget transfers
are done accordingly to balance.

There will be adequate and appropriate supervision of employees
with sufficient employee backup to ensure that accounts and
ledgers are adequately maintained.

Those employees working within the accounting function must have
the capabilities and training, commensurate with their
responsibilities.

Monies Received

3.2.1

3.2.2

All money received shall be recorded by an entry for each individual
transaction.

The payer is issued a receipt from the appropriate department

receiving payment, i.e., City Clerk’s office, Utility Office,
Sanitation/Recycling Center, etc.

35



3.3

3.4

3.2.3

3.24

3.25

3.2.6

3.2.7

3.2.8

3.2.9

The receipt and cash receipt record indicate the mode of payment,
i.e., check, cash, electronic funds transfers, etc.

All monies received are receipted and deposited in the appropriate
accounts within a timely fashion.

Receipts are issued in numerical sequence.

Details of each receipt shall be retained for the period set down by
the State of New Mexico — Local Government Division.

All mail will be opened centrally in the presence of at least two (2)
employees.

All checks received in the mail will be check stamped by records
staff and any cash received will be recorded in the electronic diary
of the Records Management Officer (City Clerk)

All checks and cash received through the mail will be transmitted to
the cashier for banking and receipting.

Banking

3.3.1

3.3.2

3.3.3
3.3.4

3.3.5

3.3.6

3.3.7

3.3.8

All money received by an officer or employee of the City must be
deposited into a City bank account.

Money received by or on behalf of City must be banked on or
before the next regular business day after receipt.

Detailed records of the City's banking activities must be kept.
Banking shall be reconciled with receipts.

All City banking will be collected and delivered to the bank within 24
hours.

In the intervening period, all banking will be deposited in the
overnight safe in the strong room.

During peak rate periods, if necessary, banking will be carried out
on a daily basis to ensure that cash held on the premises is limited.

Cash held ovemnight should not exceed $10,000.

Banking and Investment Accounts



3.4.1 Bank accounts will be operated as required. Elected members and
officers authorized as signatories to operate bank accounts are to
be approved by the City Commission. Two signatures are required.

3.4.2 Those presently approved are:

1) Mayor
2) Mayor Pro-tem
3) City Clerk

4) Deputy City Clerk
5) Finance Director (as needed for Investments only)

37



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Discussion/Update: Benefits to the Community for the new Law Enforcement Complex.

BACKGROUND:

Mayor Green will present this item.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

None.

]
| Submitted by: Steve Green, Mayor Meeting date: 10/11/2017




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Discussion/Action: Possible closure for the Pool in the Winter.

BACKGROUND:
At the September 13" meeting Millie McCloud spoke during public comment about a
suggestion to close the pool during the winter to save money in order to do the resurfacing of

the pool.

City Manager Fuentes recommended this item be placed on a meeting for Commission
consideration.

At the September 27™ meeting the item was postponed until this meeting.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

None.

| Submitted by: Renee Cantin, City Clark-Treasurar Meeling date: 10/11/2017




H>

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Discussion/Action: Street Improvements Analysis update. Don Armijo, Public Works
Director

BACKGROUND:

At the August 23™ meeting the Commission directed Manager Fuentes and Public Works
Director Armijo to review all of the streets that were in need of improvements and research
the feasibility of seeking a General Obligation Bond for these projects.

Attached are the cost estimates for roads throughout the city. The total estimated cost is $24

million dollars. The estimates include some sidewalk, base course and hot mix. Labor and
rental of equipment is not included in the cost estimate.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Seek additional funding to supplement Streets Departments budget for roads improvements.

Submitted by. Juan A. Fuentes City Manager Meeting date: 10/11/2017




Truth or Cansequences Sireets
Comgplete Network Listing

Pruj.|Seg. # [Sireet Name Fruem Tn Lane| SIDEWALK inter sec | curhoand | Lemgth 0| Wilth ft.] alha [Notes ot mix base course vurh and guter chipscal
W fune [Girape Maric Uit [} GHO] $  Lxiling IM,%W ST 320 | atha |3 way intorscution prade om surect to 3 EDETTITTE K3 70040
s1cep i govmplivh AP
W o2 h Aih s a5l s 2HN00 y ET 320 | atha B 203000 | 5 SO0
[N (X1 Em Tih 3 SAGLIN] $ 220 ¥ ) 320 | atka 3 (LY A AL
1 |lise Th L1 5 SAGDIRK S 22NN ¥ 146 azn alha 5 [EYCTE Y FETEIIT
1 fush ) Sth [ SARIG) § 2200 ¥ 4 20 | atha $ aonia | § LADAN
[T 2 $th fm ] SARMK] S 220000 ¥ ) 320 | alha [} [LXET ) JAonin
ETH T D Aih $ T E R ¥ 0 320 | aka 3 2030040 | $ SN
ETH TET 51 &th ik 1} SAGDI §  22imbink ¥ 36 20 | aha [} oo | § FRTTIT
T T (3T Tih ik 5 SARLIRH & 220N y Ma azn by ) thoonn | § FETTITT
X o |Fie fh Sth [} SAR0G] S 220K ¥ kil 20 atha 1} [EYTETITT) IS FETTIT
o jus Sih Aih [} SA60.00] § 1EEKLINY ¥ 3a an alba {Vway inlciscution $ [EXZETITTH K ERULTILT
3 o Maric Uih 3 B EE ) Y LR A0 | oalha § way inlcrscotion prake o stroct $ RTINS LRI
sipep (o awnplish ADA
30 w20 ot Hth 3 18 2200 ¥ K] wo | aha 3 2645040 | § KK
0 |usn ety h 3 f s 22mum ¥ e Wi | atha s HETOTE EETTIT)
L (1] Tih fith 3 [N B S ST ¥ 16 wo alha $ RIETLTIITTE EY 5 2(xkd0)
n |usu et Sth $ % 2w y ) wo | atha $ HETITTES 5 MNRAKY
n Ium fih 4ih $ -|s 2200m ¥ RE13 mi atha $ FETHTH EY [&ITHTH
[ th nd ] 210§ 2200 ¥ 136 | atha [sidewalk on cast side s FHETUT $.20000
Ind Il $ <13 22onm ¥ 136 M atha $ Z1xnha | § S0k
i (e 2rul Linculn [ Axsom| 8 220000 Y ETT 0| atha [sdewalk i west side of suad pradesm | § TN B R
et 4 steep 1o s ish ada
My fleed [ (Eas ol Linudn ] $ 1H6R.75 ) & -] ¥ 23 3 athy [Mamis part of BL 125 and exxts ada | 8 135 | § 200400
xalian
TN O
W1z |Bwh Main Mo Adins $ A 1750 § 2 Hupan) RETH S50 atha [sidewalk v old and wpa statipal T K Y RN on
LTI [FE N (ET1 Mo Ak - ) 17546 }_fi'e—.-_' ¥ EETH 150 atha Iill‘:lrlyjiktlluﬂil.lliwma Y EREITTTTH Y LALEIEE]]
KT (EC ) Hiadway Atstin 5 CYTERN] R F-TTIT) ¥ R 320 | atha fuga B 20| S.AMDCHE
TN [T (S Austin Man s aiN2sol s 220000 ¥ 3 20| aihs 3 RINTTIIET] SKIMLNY
LT (ET Marr Yan Fanm § YTRED) EEETDTT ¥ B 2| atha ¥ Homn | EETIITT
TN [T Van Faun [Riversike B FEFET IO ¥ 3K 3L ] atha |V way indcrscction $ TS 750000
o fonr oy 2 3l $ LT T ¥ 36 20 | atha |} way interacetem $ AN | § EFTI)
an foxe iy 3nd [ h 3 SAG] S 2200 ¥ ELT) 12 | atha s [T B ERTITT)
ETTN AT (15 4ih S % SANH S 220N ¥ ERTY iln atha $ [EECTITT B ERTTT)
IEDR I O 5th = + SA00N0) S 22N Y EED) 124 | atha 3 Ismm |t EETHTT
ik Josie Jivy tuh Tih B} sAononf s 22 y 6 240 | atha 3 IKANNLIRE [ § EXTT
He |osr hy 7ih et $ SAHNO0[S 220000 y 136 240 | atha s IR | § 10040
[T CHTI (OF) Kth el $ CETTYET] K T y FTT 20 | afa 3 20,300 | § SO0
e [oRte vy Ui Maric 3 DT TR ¥y ST 3200 | atha |3 woy intosoution 3 nlom | $ 7000400
S [t [hemiper Maric ik $ T I ¥ S0 320 | afha |3 wayintcrsation grade on sirect o $ EEETTITT 730040
S0 [2n [tuniper hh Sih 3 6.5000] § 22000 y S 20 | aika S 3 21,3000 | § L5100
S [t Juniper kih [ B SARD] S 2200000 ¥ X6 20 | atka s [LYTTT FRUTT
TS0 [0 [Nuiper Tih b § samm| s zamm| 36 3200 | atha 3 Haonn | 3 FRETT]
st (e Jroniper fuh Sth 3 sG] $ 220000 ¥ 36 32n | atha 3 RN | § L5000
S0 [os [loruper $ih 3th 3 SAGIN] S 22AKHARE ¥ i) 20 | atha [} B FEETITT]
S [ leniper 46 Il [} SABA) S 220N ¥ 6 120 | athg 3 1K | 3 EXETITS)
1naran 7 Faga 1 of 3



Truth or Conseqjuences Streels

Complete Network Listing

Pruj. [Seg. # [Sireet Name From Tu SIDEWALK infer yec curb and | Length .| Width .| aflia [Notes I’"” mix bﬂsc course ciarh arn) guticy hipscal
50 joss [laniper i Ind $ SARO] 3 2230000 :ll.,l.rr 13 3240 | atha $ TR FEETITH
) | Buniper rul Is4 3 AskSon| § 2200 y FXT] 3240 | atha [ XTI B LA
ET] ]mu Dunipct (me Ciarst $ T I y ) 20 | atha [3 way intersation [ 21,3000 § 43400
[0 lu!u lx.gn Lt Sth [} SA] $ 2200400 ¥ 13 20 | atha [} [T B 43500
Sth il 3 SAhin] § 220000 ¥ 136 0| aba s [T B L5000
6th 7th $ SAciin] $ 220000 ¥ 136 320 aftha $ DR AL § 4.500m
i3 Kth B} S4upn] 220000 y 136 3 | atha [3 1K AMNEDG | & T
Kby Fnln i} ASNLm] § 220 ¥ Atu 32 | atha $ HETTTI B SI000
o [T [Kepea hbk Maric 3 nImm| s 23 ¥ ST 20 | atha B GETTT B TN
o fonn  [Kopra Maric 1w, 1nd 3 RA2500] 5 LM y Sty 3200 | atha [end sidewalh at din 5 ki s AT
T [0 [Paraway Masic Eml ) [XEEIT IEECOT ¥ StHr 3200 | atha |3 way interscution $ T AT
'WITMI Laxast ke S Maric PR T ¥ [l 320 | atha 3 Wwonon| s 9330 00
[0 Iu:u Lawust Masic an s S| $ 2. ¥ 0 A | atha 5 w I s FETIT
O RO th ki 3 CRICOT] R *-TTIT ] y 3 are | atha 3 HETTET B SANNVINY
wb iy lawast Hih Th B SAG| S 22000 ¥ 36 R | atha 3 [T B ERETITT)
[Fepla ottt Tl
W Jorn | Poplar fth Tih 3 EECTT L y EED) 24 | aha 3 amm|s FRCTIT)
W20 [Pplar Tth 1th 3 Sa6an] § 220000 y 36 2 [ aha 3 1300000 | § FECIITT)
W st [l Kth 1703 3 CECE IR y A 24| atha 3 HETIT R 5400
o JHE [Poplar Uth Matic s SN0 S 22000 y 57 20 | ama 5 WLMELME] $ 7,010 (K}
o0 [0S0 [Poplar Maric il S U353 LIm ¥ 938 20 | atha 3 SIS S T3 000 (0
LLELH (ITTTR (CFTP) 3:ad I'nd Maic LI EETTITET] E SR KTV TITT] y RiK) 1200 | afha |dead end amd irane indcrsevion $ J5S0 | $ [TETIT
[ JSpec Maric il 3 o] s 23000 ¥ ] 20 | ama 3 T B XTI
o fesn [Spase " A $ [T EEECED ¥ I 320 | atha [ HETTT H SO
o fide [Sprse Kih i) 1 SA6000] 8 200000 y 36 320 | atha ) IHARALIN | § FRLTIT]
[ [Sprace tm thh [ (XTI I ¥y ETH 20 | aha $ 23000 SANNLAND
Lo 020 Yo b Masic 5 A0 S LKKLN ¥ B 320 | atka |3 way intcrsation $ oo |§ 73ANNLINE
120 [ [Vowa 6k dih FREE BT ¥ 612 320 | afha |3 way intarscction B bgondn [ § TURARNRIN}
120 [0z [itabe Verae Kth ik 5 XTI IO T y don 320 | atha |3 way incrscuryun 3 21300400 [ § Sp0n0n
13 I'abs Verde ot fuh S ITAKELN] S 220000 ¥ 05 320 | atba |V way intcrrecyion 3 00 [ 5 1350040
10 fiir [Sicma Visa [Sicrra Vina 1'abs Ve 3 650N S - ¥ 400 20 | aba $ HETTTIE SINALAN)
190 |uzu bt west 1*adir Vereh: F\q\la' [LETD I . ¥ 132 20 | atha S YT 16, 11004M)
[ETN (TXTTI e Pvaplar |I.|n:u 13 6INLIS] S - ¥ a5 in atha $ 20, 1kkixt | § SN0
140 jid [6eh west 1 amust Kigwa $ CYIRL] B - ¥ A5 LA atha $ EINTLTITTY Y EEL T
)4 anser  6th west Kupra Junipes $ GINITS] - ¥ s RRAl] atha S h $ T THTH
W[Tm bih west hunipss by 1 6amis| § - ¥ s 320 | aha [} E S L AN
[ET] lﬂm Bl west Iy Fiuwh $ [YEXRE] Y - ¥ s nu atha $ X $ EXLTTITT
j AT |1Nt[! 6l west [R1%.] Cirape $ LXEIAAAY ] . ¥ 1% LT atha $ i | § 4000
10 jiFg |6uhowest Uirape i $ AIRITA| S - ¥ s X atha § EEXTUTEETY Y T
o [i0 b west ] Iersbing B AIMITS| 8 - Y 175 2 | atha 3 ERTEI B 100 (N
10 [ [feh west [Pershing T 3 SAeino| 3 - ¥ 31 324 | arha [irac B, 125 ada compliant 3 [EYTTIET B 135040
130 3200 [fhowent Tingky (Colenzan 3 G175 % - ¥ ) 31T alha ) T TTITT] EETITT
[FO (RO ‘etz Coetrett B 6175} $ - y A 2 | ama $ 2000 $ JANKLINE
140 {4 [thcast Lacky Silver s WIS 3 - 5540 2 | ata 3 T ES 050K
140 1St 6t east Nilver k! $ 6475.0] $ - x 2| atha 3 DT 5 ETTT)
42T Page 2ol 13



Truth er Consequendces Sircets

Complete Network Listing

Pruj.[Sex. # [Street Name Frum To Lane] SIDEWALK inter sec cush wrul | Length AL | Width .| afba [Noles hot mix basc course lourh and guiter dupacal
ISITH T by casl ndd Mapmdia 13 617500] § R K o) atha 3 pul et IXETY B Y A HNLNY
i |1 b cast Magmntia I:lm 3} al7%00] $ kL) hal) alha $ ETRITTITT] Y EE LX)
140 |1ki futhy cash rl‘lll. Adh L] H.5mng| § A azn aiha 3 RTITTITT] B3 LRI
140 10 Bh cast Ash rliill‘ll 3 GIWITE| 3 375 124 atha 3 e linpiMe | § 4 ANLINE
134 | 200 h cast Hinds Crubar 3 GIMATS] § A% L atha 3 pIINTLTLTEEY ERL LI
2 Jahcas Caty C PR T I 6 124t | atha |iksic B, 125 ada cnphiant 3 EN EETTT
U5t o fuh cast "‘“EEE Veraling 3 aIMITS| S s i atha 3 INTTIITTY K3 AANNLINE
150 iz Mare ivrshing. [t irape 5 EERTTEEXT Y ERIL 24 afha H Ain2im iy | § SLEARLIRE

I O Girape [Fah GRS K 375 324 | aha s NI FECI
Rty sl Masic T Ivy 3 CYLIRR L] IR Y s 120 atha 3 200 bWy g § ERLL 1]
1340 [rastr Alaric vy Junipet 5 aIM3I5] % s n afha 5 20 kLI | § JAHNLINE
51 {136 Maric Jumipes Kopra 3 AIMEI5| $ s ERI] atha ] pIATTHITHY Y AANLIN

(150 | e Manic Kipra Lawust 3 BINETS| 3 a7 120 abhy $ ey $ NN
LRI (EETTR | Y PP Lasust oplar 3 [IUENE] Y s u atha $ 200 ez | § 4 iy
1% [irRY Maric oplar Spre 3 fIM3I5] 8 X5 EXT) atha 5 RIUNTTHITTY Y ERL LI
154 | pinr Maric Spra Y 3 6AMII5] 8 I L) atha $ PRI EILH R LR LINE])
I8 J0H)  [Mane Flﬂ'ﬂ Vida 'I-‘Jhl Vanlk 3 6ATHIS] § L1 ERIT) afba 5 RN LT B ) S22
160 21 Hh wet I"alo Yk Y $ 6AmL 75| 8 s 3 alha 3 2k 00NN § 450000
16 |dn hh west Yra Sprce 5 AL EY ] 315 o alha [} R RTLINLINE Y 4 9NN
(6D [ sl wesa Spee [ 5 YIRE I 375 20 | atka $ 2o, | s 450040
16 JO54) 9th west rl'q'llu Lanust 3 ISR ) L2A] 120 athy 1 2r Ao | $ 450040
[ICTR (TR T Jawust Kuopra $ [XLELI) 378 azn afha 5 i ol | $ FETTITT
16l |mu 9k west Kampa Junipey 3 6IR1LTS] S 375 2o atha $ 2030000 [ $ P ELILT]
[FTR (17T [Fth west Juniper Ivy $ 6IBLTSE S s o atha s 200100400 | § ER LT
160 ey Iy wust Ivy lanh 3 6IM1TS| 8 15 RRXi) atha 3 EINTTTIET 3 ER LI
1603 [l [oth west vwh Cisape i AIMITS| § 115 hhit] atha $ 20,linnin | § ERLEUILT
[LLER N1 F’tll wes| {irape Ly's $ [YCERE Y 175 2o atha $ U INLTIETH B Y ANERIKD
16 120 [%ih west Fir 'T'cnhm; $ LYIIER AT Y 175 za atha $ 20 luim 4 § SN
[LLLN [ K0 [Yth west Fegalung ILM_’!_E_—'{ $ Sdamm| 3 16 LA afa west date ada cosmpliant $ [LELLII] 8% $350000
[LLLN B Ut west ll.l_:\i:l:—  Ualar [} SAsn| § 136 a atha feass dare ata voenpliang $ [LITTHTHT EY 35000
160 | 1502 ik cast Coldar Ash 1 5TaNT| 3 T kA atha | south sake meets ala $ JRARKEIC| § SARNDIE
160|160 [Hhaast Ash I'ine $ JIAATS] S I Rrdl] atha Jumith ik mocrs 2y [} 20200 ] § LN
ol 170 'Hbeast Ash I, % K21 3 [I[T] nn atha fsouth side ncts ada § 5500000 8 130000
160 | 160 b st i Maplk: § M6 KT| § 375 2 atha fsouth side mects wda H o imea ] 4. 500.00
160 [T |Hhocast Maphe Lk $ 1IHAKT| § EFE] iz aiha Junsth ssde iwcts ada $ Lt ) 8 40000
16ty |2m Ydheass I4m Magmlia ) IM6KT| $ s LX) atha funsth side pwcts ada $ ROEETEET] I FICTT
16k |2 _Elh cast Mapnulia [ Cindd 3 6INLTAL B 375 a1 alha $ I unm | s ERLLTITT]
16tk 22 th cast [rokd [Nilvex 3 aHTRTS] 3 411 1240 atha $ FETTITT EY 52000 ANp
1Y JeHie Uth cast |Mu_‘$ Vershing $ AIMALTS| s 124 atha |west date wby yiunpliang 3 RIRTLIXLTY Y ENL LU
[N () Kth west Fezshing bar 3 6IM375] $ EFL) 1 aha $ 20 [N § ERLL AL
1 jo3u lmh wesl Far Cirape 3 [N Y 174 24 atha 3 pJIATLIX]TY &9 EALLIL
B |t Kih went Girape [E]) 3 643751 8 i7s 2 atha 5 200, KLARE| § EECTHITH
[ 570 |Tuh west Fh vy 3 [N 7% 320 atha 3 JUINTTHITE SNLIN
L7 i) Iﬁlh wrad Ivy Juniper $ LS RY (] 7S ERIT) alba ] 2tk | § 490040
ik Jishi Imh wry Tuniper hopra 5 6IMY TS| 8 3T o alha [ AL TELTE Y 450040

VN Page Jod 12



Truih or Consesuences Streets

Complele Neiwork Listing
Proj. |Seg. # [Sirect Name From Tu Lane | SIDEWALK inler sec c::':ll::d Length it | Widih f1.| aflia [Nutes I’"” iy bﬂsc course vush aml pultcr chipseal
VHY JOKCE fch west Kupra LFLALTE H aIN3T5] s EATT) atha ) EINICTITY Y FITHTH
VHY e Bl wesa Lawust Wl $ 6I375] % s 32 | atha s il | § L AN
170 {1 s west uphar Sprwe [ 6t 7s| s L5 30 | atha s T ) F T
[ Y [RE=TY Corbent $ [XTTT] I i 20 | atha s [EEITITH ) XTI
170 140 Dihicase Curhett Faby i} amis] . 178 20| aba H ENTTETET B EXCTTITT
15t [Sihcast Lacky Silver 3 Th8125] 5 488 320 | atha S 26A0ME00 | § 62004
16 [Suheast Silves Ciold [ CYETINTY I ns 30| atha 3 a1 s TN
M1 [Siheast ol Mapndia [ 6191375 s 20| aba 3 M| s L0000
170 1k |Kibcas Magmilia Il s LXLIE N5 I 1 s an atha $ pEXTITITTY K 40000
[FI0) ETTR =] Magle [Fnc s [YLER Y 375 320 | atha $ Heim | § 4IHNO0
|2 Hthaau 1 Ash $ HiMITS| § kPR T atha $ pINTETE:T) K S
170 |20 [$theann Cedar Pate $ HIMLTE] § 315 sl atha [east lue als asnpliam 3 LR IET] B Y EIC TN
e fotn [siheast Sprae INplar 5 6ATATS| 3 E Arn | atha B HETEI B S.HMLKY
I8t Ui [ west F\vlu lawust $ CYCEEH IS ars 2 | atha i s | & FCTTIET)
RO Josr [k west |l.-um Kupra 3 AIPLTE| 8 318 124 | atha $ ETEn B EETIT)
TRUE Jor ik west Kipwa Juniper ) LI I a8 EEXT alha $ IINTETITTY EY JINNLIN
IRIE US| ih west Jusupet vy 3 GIRALTS| B LTA 24 afha $ JCIRTTTITT B Y ERLLTITT]
Ika Joddr | Tthwest vy [1anh $ CYCERIT K3 s 240 | afta [ 20, 10N | $ ERCTIITT)
el [u7ik | th west Findi Cirape 3 [YTTEELT iKY s 24| aha 3 200, 1N § ANKLINY
TRl [OR0F Tt wes Cirape Fit H 6iW3T5] 8 s EEITIN IFT ™) 3 2 HKLNE] S AANKLING
5 fiwE f7ih west Fir [tsahing 3 [XUERE] Y 175 20 | atha 3 2L lmn s ERCTEIT)
[N (DR Y I'erahing l}_‘dhE: 3 SAstim| % EETY EHT) atha [west Jdate ada comnpliant 3 i lida iy | § ERLTIL
B (1M [Tahowest [ETEE (AT =Lz 3 [XLANE] I s 320 | afha |cast dae ada coinplian $ pLLALLTLEY ) 40
120 [Tihcaw Calsr Hird s 6175 8 37 2 | ata [} 21NN | § EXCTTI)
[T [T DY) ity Ash } 6imrIs| 8 s EEIT] atha 3 3 EECTIT]
150 [14r - [Theas Ash Vi ] [T ) kris 20 | aka 3 An1000 | $ FEETI)
1% (16 [Tahast (B Magmolia s m6MIS] $ K] 20 | aha 5 200040 [ § 520040
150 17 [T cast Magmlia ol $ LICIRA ) 315 20 | aha B EDETET B FLTTI)
180 |B50 | Tihcas [ Conkd Silver $ fIMITS) S AJ5 o atha $ 20,3000 | $ R LTI
1Ko [ [T cast FIT“.'I lanly 3 HIMITSE & 75 1o atha -3 INTETITTE K EE. LI
[LTER T TR =) [ anchy Cirhest 1 HAP175| § 15 N atha 3 J0, liWrin) | 3 ER. LU
20 Tth e Cirheth Liskenian 4 6a375] $ s L kXl alha ] 20.0nkN | § 4 HELK)
[C1 lmll Tth cast aePoshing s amis| 3 175 20 | atha |west e ala counpliant i} ETXTITTNEY EU T
190 lu!u 2l wes [Veashing | demd inud (Fir ) s a01375] % LFE] 20 | aha $ ENICTT B EX TS
it [ wesst 1l 1ol (Corape) Fch 3 [T IE3 Sty 320 | amha 5 26 mbin | § LR
HE | Tod went [ vy 1 6i131,78] 3 35 arn atha S 20, 0Inkans | 3 LTI
[U.T (T T =T Iy lumiper 3 aRATE| § s 3T | atha 3 ETIr B KT
Vb [ir 20 west Junipes Fhuiul Pavement 3 EXETTH 284 20| aha s BT B LHNEN
19 U0 | 20d west |}MEICW i CYCTER 13 N Y 75 A2 | atha ferst i aly coenpliang $ FERTEITET] Y 49000000
1E Joxi |2l cam Cenbax Hisch $ HIDITS] S 78 LRi]] atha % EIRTTTET] Y FICTIET
1o Jor |2nd cant Birch Ash 3 AINITS| % s 2t atha $ p2 A THITETY B EIDTTIT]
(R UN T {L LI b P | Ashy hlaple $ [ITEEE Y 78 EHT atha $ FINITTITT Y ERLTTT
TR |2 st Mapk: ¥l [ IFH B [ED) T ) [ ENTIIO B FRTT
P [1200 )20 east Elin Magmlia $ [XFH IS s 240 | atha 3 FITNTCIICT Y ERTITT)
1 L3 | 2nd east Ihhpnlu ok 3 aINATS| § s 20 atha 1 20, 10 | § ERLAOE]
1427 Page 4 ol 13



Trulh or Consequences Streels
Cumplete Network Listing

(Pruj. [See. ¥ [Streee Name . [From To [Esuc] SIDEWALK | interscc | curband | Length N[ Width ] afba [Nolcs hot mix base course [P [chipacal
T 10 |2 east [P Silver R st 78 30 | atha T ENTTOE FETIL
[T 150 |Indeast [sives [0 3 wmpias| 8 78 W20 | ama 3 ENCEI R FETI
T T Y ) Tinglcy [Colcaman B s Joat | afha 3 IRINNIE | 3 T
ECTY 1M 2id cast it Ivy % GHTHTS] 8 L1l 124 alha $ HECTTITT E S2AR0NY
Jmp [ Ind went vy [EES 3 3 LY ARG NI ] s REEi) alha 3 TN B A ANHLINE
] 18 X1 3rd west lwch L = $ b TRTHI I 16K} 24 alha 3 RSonm ] § pREIXE]]
RITTR (110 Inlwen | o 3 Iir 3 12187.40] % % 1240 atha 3 EINFEITT Y .60y
INE[0E [ih weat Tis Gieape ¥ amiTs| s 378 24 | afha 3 ENCTO B JRNLIRT
700 oW [T wes irape [ 3 GImITs| s EEE T340 | afha 3 2O SR
INF [0 [dih west [ Ty v mpiTs] 8 78 110 | ama s O § TRALN
m,_ﬂl Hih west vy Juniper $ LI X B AT IS 3 YR REXT) afa 5 BN ITAITTY Y T
200 jualy it wost Junipet Kamea 3 aINITS| § s ERXI) atha 1 20k, 1K1 | $ ER LT
KN 5 4th wesi Kipea Lt 3 GINYTS] 3 175 M atha 5 200, KLINE| § LR L1
T [OAG [ dth west Colenian Corheu Y GOIRTS| § an 310 | atha 3 A0S LTI
TN T2T) Ath cast Corhett Lichy 1 A L7S| § kL] EMT] atha H L% HITTY Y LR L]
-’.W Ky Ath cast Laxcky Silver $ REREL AT Y 550 20 atha 3 2 S | § Tao00m
200 | bt Ath cast Silver Crdd 3 &17%m) 3 N0 EELT) atha 5 ARXN | $ An00in
200 [ 120 Ath east Chld Magiudia 3 LARAITT] BEY Ixit 20 afha ) KT E) ERELLLT]
210 |13 Aih cast |Mzgnn|ia Elm 3 6175 % i) 20 alka $ 200000 | 8 EREILE]]
KN [ET] Jih cast 'l_:llll M-lplc [} ECCET ) khill azn afhy 3 [ERCTIETRE Y ER:E]]]
2000 1M Hiheas Mapk: Ash $ 1ATS | % T e alha 3 I | § HAMMLAND
200 (160 b st Ash Cotar Y 150 § 75 320 | aba B METTIR DY T
B GO BT Codar Dawe [} SAsmt] S [ EEE) atha 3 1RG0 | § ERTTIITT)
20 [0 Hth vast Ningky Ao beal 3 HA75.00] § IR Mo atha 13 20 0000AM) | § EXL LU
2m | Lhih cast Armuwhcal Rty 3 AAMiNI) § EiE] RITE) atha $ EETOTE) LAELII]A]
200 [0 Huh cast IThilcn |:‘lmyl.mr: 3 AETSN| § W) ma atha 1 1S mpaer{ 3 ERITTITH)
70 (020 [t cast [lams [ R 31 IO | ama ¥ HELTA B [ETTIIT)
200 [k by west Kaea Jutiipact 3 6IDITS| $ s k) atha 5 )RR ] $ BN LI
20 idi Flluwsl lll\ipd Ivy $ aIFIIS| $ 75 320 atha $ p IR TEEIT oY B Y ER LI H
Tlmﬂ Sth wesy vy Fwh $ hi¥375] 3 175 I atha $ EANITET K3 S KHLANE
ol N ) Siby wesy 'Fllil (irape [} FYi N Y 175 ki) atha $ pANTLITH Y B IR ]
20 jm Sth west irap lir $ XL AN ] 175 30 atha s X1 $ 4000
T T T T Pae 3 IZOIKTS| 8 s 20| aha 3 ZAmm| s LI
200 fie) |Sthowas Eﬂtﬂﬁiuﬂn [} SAnk| § ELL) 3 atha $ FEATEITY Y FRLITTE]
20 30 Sth cast (811 IHluil $ GIFLTS] & 175 Kl alha 3 il [XeTN Y FECETIET]
20 310 Sih cant Hindy Ash $ LY XN I 375 2w afhy 4 N (ETXETE Y BRI
T [20 [Stheast Ash i TR I 75 I21F | atha ¥ ENCEN B TNLIRE
D0 |13 [Ftheast Pinc Maple RS I 378 I2iF | ama 3 ENTIO R IRRLINY
220 (14 St st Mq’llc 1:lm 3 BIMITS)] % 37 A atha 3 RINTETITT B ERLLITT T
22 f1er |Stheast [Nagnlia (bl S GOIKIS| § a0 20 | atha [ TLNRN| S AL
DO [ ilver 3 ansis| § 75 20| atha 3 T B LRI
2300 | IRty Sith cast 'ﬁ.\u‘ Chak $ 6AM3I5] § a7s EELT) atha - FIINICIITTY B Y 520K
FETH TN Sth cast Oak L by - Sdonmuf $ 136 20 atha 3 IRARNRINE| $ SN
220 |2 [Shcan Taky Coabent G B i 30 | aha 5 3 32
2|7 [Stheast [Coabat Colerman ¥ GATAIS| § I 330 | aba 5 HETII B I
1z T Page 5 el 13



Truth or Consequences Streeis
Complete Nelwork Listing

r_rs'.-g.- Sirecl Name From II-- Lane| SIDEWALK | imersec | curb and | Length .| Width 1] afea |[Netes hat mix Ibase course [P e swa [opseal
2UF O [Stheast Ralph atwands V. Illanm S GORI3S[3 2200m Bt [T} Wi | aha 3 62 MKLKE] S [EETIT
2% fur [Weaskung [l‘lmm Maric $ o oumsons 730 WA | atha 3 ETITIE 1500 (0
Voasbiing larec | 5 1 - aa o side Bilk o stcy for s
i F}\:ﬁ.‘m ih m $ BsMNOU| § T3t o 240 | atka s TN [ § HAKALIND
23 fost [Ponshing il i) S SAe0] s 220000 136 20 | atha ' 1RARK N | § I
2 II'JTL-'“LIM; |ED | § RIS 3 Zamion [T EETT T s SHANIN [ 3 (KT
THI[IME [Peshing inaadway Mai AT B 2 150 320 | afta [WPAsakewalk cletri: poles in subewalk, | $ 240000 8 KO0
24 [y [Verslung Austin ﬂmﬂ LD B £ 320 | ata 3 [0 B FTTE]
230 [ [Irstung south Mars Austin s amsus 22 Ao 20 | aha 3 2NN [ 3 FEET]
28 |ul_|I'm.hin;uulu Van Laticn Marr s smzsofs 220m 370 320 | atha 3 200N [ 5 EREI
251 [0 [lershing south IT_um;Mc Van Faten L LT 1600 20 | aka 3 KANK) [ 3 EXICOTT
230 [ |1hyshing sl It 1cand Lnad (Las) $ 1L lKuKy an Exd] atha Jprade (o steop amd road way o namow | $ EITETEETH 3 4 TN}
T |Il2ll il lanh Fnlull‘nﬂnml | I NTTTT 20 i) alba |praks e stecp amd neal way o narow | 3 TS | $ [Be/LILLT]
240 |mu 1 it [ Main s sas) s - [T 200 [ atha Il e (o st Tor ata 1 350N | 3 KIAANLIN)
250 |n|u [Garnt [ T - Sl 2410 | atha 3 ENT B 3XRH
E) Inm Mtz i Clancy s 370250] 8 - THY 50 | ama s HET B FEIDT
30 Inzu McAdonr Clancy anicly Y RIS § 22 SN a5 | ama s XKARKEAN | § [T
T ]u.m MuAdar 1 anicls Fudh S AL § 2aoudn Sy A5 [ atha [ BB (LT
2700 000 PMlcAdsr Pt Joncs S RS0 s 220000 S 240 | atha 5 2GAKNLIN | § YT
TN [McAds = Irshung S 2762503 220NHNI 170 20 | aha 5 AN § (R
270 ]mu Mo A () 12anicls S KIS0 230N St Wi | aths 3 EEIB 7300000
T |u3n Nt 1aiucts [Clancy D BRI SN Sk | afha [WIA sidewalk ehetric poles in sidcwall | § ECEI B [T
ECT T Main McAdi TR R 200 A2 | atha [WI'A sidewalk cletric poles in sidewalk | $ o | § 2 5N
IH Jo2r [Clamy MueAdin [Pnmadway $ 0 4322%0[8 T 220K 266 20 ] athe 3 (BB 2NN N
2 i [Clamy Pacadway — JAustin [3 6OI250] & 2.2k K KEET) alha 3 [UTTITTY B ENITITT
2 [ [Clamy Austin Mart 3 emzsn|s 22mm0 K] 24 | atha 3 19,7010 3 3,700}
200 Jos [Claney Mare Van l'atten 3 eZ5[ S 12mnm 3 0| ama [] [T B TN INE
200 Josl [Clamey Van Iatten Charics 3 eMISN[S 2200 KX EEITIN ) 3 19,7000 3 7000
T[0T [Claney Chatles F\’)uu 3 AMISN[S 220000 it 0 | atha 3 [T B ERITIT
200 [0l {Clamy Wi Uhales $ 6HI500] & 220000 FEd) 3| atha 3 28300 | § £300.00
300 (020 (Dl Ulabes Wi Traticn S AIHISO| S 22NN K 20 | aka s T, TN | § FRET]
AN 03T [ danicls Van Patlcn Mar S 601Z50] 8 2200m 370 20 | aha 3 10 TN [ § 4T
00 [130 JDanicls Man Austin s emIsels 2200w I 20 | alka 3 .70 [ 3 A TNV
KT T [ Awstin |I'|n§-h_n_ § SAGDIG| S 22 i) 20 | alba [ [T EETTT
N I Danicls Brnbaay MoAdon T EEET L Wil 00 | atha 3 AN | § S5t
Thanichs Eﬁﬁmhﬂm § RIS 8 Lo | 2o D ERETTTI T
Catas 1hate |A:.l| 3 ITAS[ 5 2200 S L) s 27200400 ) 8 66N
U odar Ash Harton s uTsen| 220000 [TT) 20 1 T B T.HINHINE
Condar i) Mark 3 LILKIRT5| 8 2o ki1 R H LXK 3 B.200.00
b6)  [UCedar Matic i ) 1IK7150] 2200400 %54 EHT) atha [} RLETTY ] [T
Iﬂm Codar il Kih CEETDC EEETTTT I 30 | atha $ 2605000 Y]
T TET (™ b Tih [T BT 16 320 | atha i [T B EELTIE]
Mol [Codar Th fuh §  sAnmm|§ 22k 36 TN | aiha [} [ETTEI D FECTITT
T i |Cabw tuh Sh % SAGEING] S 220Kk 3in A atha ¥ [EFTEIXEIN Y ERLUITT]
UG s [Cedar Sth m T I ¥ih 13 [ aha B [ B EECTIT
AN T Page &al 13



Truth er Conseqquences Sireets

Caomphete Network Listing

m];'eg.l Street Name From To lane] SIDEWALK | intersee | curhand | Length i Wadlh 0] afia [Noies hot mix base course  [F o Toupseal
el [Cedas I el T B SAntie| § I.lllllllm 136 120 | atha [rurth side of thind ada tsnpkiant 3 | s FERTGT]
Aot [Cola 3nd 2od [} LRI B3RS TTIT] 3 ki) atha [mwsing suthoeity cast side ol codar $ o | s 435000
HO fstl ol 2nd "] 5 AT I EE) 3200 | atha [lasing authaty cast side of codar 3 T B 135000
i [Codar [ anrc s A7) s Lk i 3L | atha Jimesing authurity cast side of cadas s [T B 435000
eI |Caks Téfre Hiversike $ LTo| §  22Kmm Ll ] afha [hwrsing autherity cast side of codar $ SN ] S L2mbixny
e i |Cala Hiverside To Eml {Rivey b $ ERTHT [N LU 4t izn atha 3 HEITE B RRLLUL
n i |Codas Hiversade Is [ TURI M| 8 1, 1ikkin) EL ) iln atha 3 pd It IXETE B RALLIXLT)
e for [hirch ] nd B SA6N] 5 2200 336 e | atha 3 [EXCEICT 135000
i 20 Illinh 2l Wl 3 AAMIINE S 2200m EI 24 | atha $ [EXET ) EEETIT)
120 3o |I|i:d| nl [Hih $ S36hep s 22000 6 24 | atha $ TR0 N ] § 43580
320 oo |Ilinh 4t 1h b3 SA6GON] S T2k I 24 atha 3 [EECEIILINEY EREIITT
120 Jost Illinh Sth et $ SAGDN] S 220000 EED) 2400 | atha [ TR ] § ERIGITH
3 ey i fh Tih B SAGDB] S 220040 36 EEXT) atha 3 [EXCTSITT 33 EREATH
3 [une fRink i rm [ XN 3 220000 dim 380 | atha $ 20, 7m0 $ ENIITOD
320 [ pAsh ki Tih [ SAeum| $ 220000 36 W | atha $ Rk NG| § 438000
320 [2r [Ash 7h B $ SAenm] s 2Hmam ) | atha [} TRANNLINE | § 4,350
AN fodn [Ash ) Stk s SAGUKI] S 22000 136 320 | afha s IRARNLINY | § ERITIT
390 [0 [Ash Sih I [ 3AR0I0] S 220040 K 20 | atha $ [LYT FEETITT]
am fisn [Ash A1k e $ sde0m] 8 - i 20 | ava ] Wi | § 4350400
AN [oe) [Ash Sl ] [ BRI ICEECTICT 16 320 | atha [muth side of thind as complian B AN | § 43500400
Aot [Ash nd In s SAG] 8 220M0M X6 0 | atka 3 AN | § 4350400
30 [is0 [Ash ] [ 3 SAGLNK] § 22000 3 20| aha 3 Haonon | s 4,3504M
o [ [Ash bt{re [Riveride 3 S0625] 8 220000 250 20 | alba [hill 1o steep for mla B [EXTT EETTITT]
13 [ BT rh [} SAN] S 3 MR 36 2n | alba 3 1o | $ FELTITT]
LETN TETIEN (ET™ [ty Th H SAGOINE S 2200408 36 130 alha [} [T KT
EETN R T i [} SAGNG S 2200 6 2o | ahae [} 1800040 | $ ERETT)
340 [0 E‘lnc et i (Kaad of i} [} ERTES L IO Hs 324 | atha ] 16NN | § XTI
EXTEN LTI {7 Iy ol CE [} SIS 8 Lman i A2 | ama [oeth sicesof thind ata aunplian s I60mpe | $ 050
LI (1] Maph: il 2nd H SA600| § 136 kM) atha ) [EELLUITSTR ] ERALH
ot fhlaple Trul ] 3 SAsn| s 220000 136 a2 | atha B 1K ARNEA| & 43500
..T'I-I-lll Maphe Is 2 Uil - JA6R.75] § LI 215 2 atha ] 145k 8 50000
s lilSﬂ Maplc Uvad I'ndd Hiversids $ XS ET] B LKA 15+ 2 alha § pARTTITTY K 550000
150 Ium Maple [Ryveraias bullre [} EEETEE) DT 325 320 | atha $ 1R | s 425000
W o [am Tutre Isa s 6UAMLMI| § 2 Mpn EET] AL | aiha $ o | s ETICT
o o2 n In 2} $ SAMEIG] S 22Kk EL) 2 | wiba s [FOTI B 43500
LT TEON E 2l nd 3 FAGNI] S 220000 316 124 | atha 3 [ETITI R EELTITT)
ECT) T (D W P B} EYOEETT NG Al 124t | atha [exuth sicke of thicd aly eompliant 5 [T B 34500
ek Jose 1w 4ih St 3 [ETTITT] R RITTETT) 6 0| ata $ KA} | § 435000
Wk Josr  [1dm Sih it $ ECTET] E 3T EL) 24 | atha 3 IRARKLINE | § 43500
6t ok |lim fth T 3 SN 3 230000 4 240 | ama s JHAMNING| 8 430N
360 [OR [1im Tth #th $ SAG] 3 220000 36 | aka $ [T B FRTTIT
30 [iext [Ekm kith Uil 3 O IEETED MK 320 | atha $ 20 00m | $ 55, LN
Ied) |t Bl Ihmpital Hh 5 [3CTTITT AT Jin 20 alha 3 IR TITTH Y 54
60 [0S [Magmiia [ b 5 eS| s 22000 FIH 320 | atha 3 2170000 | § 540000
6 [N [ agmdia i b [} sA] § 220000 16 20 | aka 3 [T 4,35040
LT T T Paga 7of 13



Truth or Conseqquences Streels

Complete Nelwork Listing

l‘mj.l!itg_l [Sirect Name [Frm Tor Lanc| SIDEWALK | inierscc | curh and | Length B Width L] sfla [Netes ot mix base course [P hupscal
AT (20 Magmiia Tth (Zh 3 SA60LM) S 220N EMle ka1 2n ulha 3 (s inanim | $ ERLTIITT
T4 [tk Magmolia it Sth $ SAdng § 2200000 3ih an alha $ [EXEETITTE BY E BRI
AT [ [ NLagnalia IED Hth $ EETTEIC IO KT I a6 L] atha $ LT B EREDTT
30 [0 [Magmilia m | s sovs| & 5 [ FZG | atha [northssde of third b cwmpliant 0 160N | 3 FOSUK]
N0 060 [Magetia T 2nd $ S| § 220000 A 20 | aha Y KON | 3 ERENT)
ki) Ill?ll Mapnolia ] (3] -3 S48 $ 22000100 16 LT atha $ [EAELLILITE Y S350
im *INI Mapnolia In Jullze 1 446475 § 2200000 5 kAl aha $ [LIELTILIN Y ECTTIT)
(P [Magmiia Intlre Riverside Y TURLS0[§ 200N T VIO | atha s 261N | 3 6200
IO {UN [Magndia Totlre s s dgeIa[§ 2zonm 50 AT | afha 3 1500 3 EO TR
I i { sk (1] M 3 ERc:TEL] Y 220040 128 ana atha 3 I dmaniey| ¥ EELE ]
M0 (Gl T W $ saavn| § - i 320 | atha o sidel thd als awmplizal 3 TR NN | 3 510
AR {id Uukd Ind i $ 5i3150] ¢ 230N LI 3 atha H [GYLTEXTY B R
RITT AT Cold il Sith $ SAaiin] § 220400 136 i) afha § [LICTHTT K} 4,381
Axi s U edd Sth (21 1 SAbiin| § 22040 136 EEIT) alha $ [ESLTINTTY B EXRIEL
‘_Iﬂl|i-iﬁl Ul L1 T $ LR L TITTI FETTITT] RED] n atha ] TRk | 8 43500
T Ill'l‘ll ol Tk Kih $ sty | fMTTITT] A Izm aftha 5 AT K 4350100
Tl fn |Gl Wik s ¥ SAnh;| 3 22k D) 310 | atha B B L300
RETTY 12T Uild Uih i patal ] hSIREIKY] § 2.2nkim) L]l itm alha 3 I ) § AIuN N
A5 [l [Gald Simith Liawd oof Chip-Seal 3 ITINNG| 5 22600 [ an atha $ R2onon] s 243000
ek Jirlin Silver Lod of Chip-Seal (‘Mh 3 JL2IEANE| § 2210048} 672 R altha 4 WMo s EXETIET)
REUN (T Silver "-)lh With $ SAnit] § pRITTITT 116 in alha 3 [ERTTTEETY 4 3500
VHE i Silver Hih Tih * A6 | § paJli]4) L1 32T altha 3 M:l'l-ll,lll 3 4.3500m
A ey Silver Tth [ty % SAnitni] § p&ITTITH 36 1 atha 3 [EX0 EIRETE B Y ERLUTLE
mp s fuh Sty % fAndg 3 22000 116 124 alha $ [EXTTTITT] kY ERLITEL]
W!lﬂl Sih i $ SAMIE 3 33NN 6 24 atha 3 [EXEIXLTE B FEETITT
3R JUT Nibver Hih 3-_&_,':-!—_\-—: 3 savisn % - L1t 124 atha [modth side of thind xds giempiagn 3 [EEVEIXITE G 1.5
RLLER ) Silhvar nd Zrul 3 SAniin| 3 22 AT RFIT] aftha $ [EECLIE LN B Y 35000
ECTR[ETT) Silvct 1 I 3 52115 § 22 s ERAT atha 3 [EELETOITTE Y ERLIL
30 Fhimy [Nibver M Jollte 3 AUKTHI[ 3 220000 A3 [EX atha $ 1305002 ) § 2ARKIINF
[0 {Siber Ind T RGN I = 13 330 | atha [rwth side of third ada csepliant 0 IRIRITINY | 3 ERLTI
LTH (T (hak nd b 3 546N $ 10000 136 3 atha $ Iamican | § ERIIIT]
|20 (hak Ath Sthy 3 SA6 M| § i ] 1] 1A I alha 5 [LYTITITTN B ERLIE ]
ETTH (I (hak 20T N of b At 3 RO3720] § 2.2 (mb 550 320 afha - TRARNLIN | 8 ERUTI]
Amb ikl Luchy wih Hh 5 SAfLN] 8 pe | 1X] 1] Xa ET alha 1 3 1800040 | § 4,350
LTI =) Laucky Tih tuh ) 546000 8 22AKHIRE kxl] azn afhy 3 aonan | § ERATLLT)
AWk M laky fih Sth 3 S46000] § I 200110 3n azn alha 3 [ENTeTILTREY 45040
EILVN (12 0]] Luhy Yih Hth 3 S48 § 2 HKLIRY kil An alba $ [EXCETEEIREY ERLIIL]
Al sy lanky it il 3 6000 § 220k K11 in alha 1 [LEIEIILTHRY 435
410 josn ] uwhy [Cahaltir nd 1 YIS § EXTITTH L1 1240 alha ] 0000 | 5 THLUG
ENTHN (1LY Unchett Ind dth $ ERTTITT] Y LS ka] 2 afha H [LEEELITINEY 2350000
4m llllll Uittt [Hih Sth 3 SA6| § 220000 EETS LT atha [} IKANKEIG | § 435
L] l{l!tl Cuorhet) Sth fth $ SAsN| § 2.4 iki kb1 atha $ IKARREOG ] $ ERMULH
SH [ Curbetl (219 Tih 5 SA6iin| § 220040 136 paall atha [ 1KIRNEDD | § 43%H0um
EXTR T Cughett T Kih $ EFTTITT] paul 11} 1) 136 ki) atha $ [EFLTATIN R 435000
RRTY TR Curbett X1l Th $ SAGEN ] § ERTTITT] REL) ki) atha $ & | § ERETIT]

TOMPOAT




Truth or Consequences Streets

Complete Netwark Listing

l‘hlj.l.‘icg.l Strred Name Frum T Lane] SIDEWALK inter sec | curh nod | Length 1| Wilth .| sPia [Notes Trost mix bﬂsc course ourh and gutter chipracal
420 Jotn [Cudeman b tuh S SAeno|s 22w — 1 0 | ama 5 oo s L5000
'WL'I:H Culemman h Sih 8 SABU0f §T 2200kK) D) Axw | utha B o | s 435000
430 fE [Colenmn Sih uh PR R EI) 120 | atha 3 TN | $ FELTNT
A0 e [Colenan [ih Yl B3 1A62301 8 T3nm ™w 24 | atha 3 NN $ 1. G
A3 Juste [Cukenan Cahalls nd 3 AITSo0 23w W) 24 | atha 3 2020010 | $ FETIIT
43 foatk [Cokenan Tth 6th 3 SA6[ S 220000 % 1240 | atha 3 B EELEIT
A3 [odie [ringley il Sth [ Sdenon] $ 220000 136 240 | ama [} TRANRLIKE[ S EELEIT
(330 (130 [Vingley Sth At (It desri) 3 SALN] $ 220000 36 3 | aka [ [ 39500
300 [0 [Tagley ] mmE s Txm| § e T W0 | afha 3 TR B WA
A0 ol Thaes E"‘:-;?H-I"‘“‘"' 3 EET DT I a0 | aka 3 29kNLINH] § 52600100
o i [Mins Austin |Itnmu-,- 3 6X2500] 8 2 MM A 320 | atka § I B EXTTTI]
350 [0z (Mo e Wiverade 5 B - L0 320 | ava B AN | 3 135000
T (TR v @@gﬁnwm DR RTEXT Y - W | a0 | aika 3 T 7NN
ETT 0 Ilthnnd: (Y= Icashing 3 G0 S 220000 000 20 | alba $ 2605040 [ 3 [T
K] Iulz Ik.iu:nid: l'crslung |l_'uh [} RSN & 220000 0l 20 | atha 3 26450000 [ § K {NHiN)
k0 ST [Riversie _E‘?Sf_ﬂ(nhr DECIEN D . W5 124 | alha ' ENTITN EETIT
And fus [Riverside Uodar Firch $ AIITS| S 2Ioomi s 2 afha [nced cwrh ctimaie [] 2.umm | $ EETOT)
i s Jtivensids Wisch Ash ] 2 s 220040 A2 A0 [ atha 3 200§ EUTO
T 1) [Hinﬂidc Ash P s AIMIAS[ 5 220040 s 20| atha [} ENE B SN
20 [osn Illm:nidn: T Mapk: S miIs[s 22 KD 20| atha s O B FTT
0 i [Hiverside Maple [ 8 AmaTS[ S 22mum 75 320 | atha 5 T B EXTTI
i 07 [Riveride -0 Magmlia $  AMATA[S 23MnN 375 3200 | atha 3 ETET B EUTII]
A0 Jost [Rivorside Magmlia iy 3 ISIASIS| S 22 [ELE] 2 | aths 3 K |s ENII
N0 [0 [Rineride i Clasry Lase $ WSNTSES I2muo 07 2 | ama 4 (XTI B AT
S50 [y Riversuke Cherry Lane Hwy 51 5 LOS2IS00] § 22Nk [T A4 atha 3 REGRITTITT Y K14360
N [Rivcrsde Riveraule Misrs 3 RAI1250] 3 - SX) sl | atha 3 HETITIEB 725040
6 Joe JAwsun Mits [icrahing ] FEIEET IE) - 290 840 | atha 3 26500103 (XTI
a0 [2r |Austin ershing [ i walzsuf s . 530 A | ke [ ETKTIT B 7288
I [0% [Austin lwh 1anicls 5 T I - (i) EETT TS s XTI E ERITITT]
AN [0 [ Austin | hanichs Clarwy 5 RA1250] § - i EEYT) aACr 5 KT 725040
S T TAusin CLancy F\u [} Kmzsn] s - 5 My | oAck s HECTTIB 72504
4 [ueh JAustin It IMuiflm)‘ [} [T . N wo [ Ace ] 26,3000 [ 3 XTI
0 |07 [Aumin Mokl Hicabway s T . 150 FXT TN [ 62NN | § 1450000
190 [URD [Austin Mrvahe 2y Auitin s IEEI B 20 o | ace ) HAN | 3 EETT]
EETE T T Austin Mars [ 6N2SH[ S 220040 EE) B [ ace 3 EILIDI B EETT
EXTHN TR [T Mary Van Paten S AIH2ZS0| 3 220040 170 e | ACkH 3 T K 4200108
s fode ivee Van Patien [ hakes Y EET) BT m iz [ ACe $ I B 42000
LIETH TYTTR (Tt Charles Wiyina $ &0i2s0] $ 2200 IHE 2 ACY $ T3 1EST) Y 420
LT (TOTR (TN Broadway v TS I - 6H) Hu | Aoy 3 EIRET B 1LAKNLD
S Jorn [Mar F:nl [Clancy 3 Ket250] % - 53 a5 | Ace B ETITTTITT E3 EXTIT
S o3 [Mare Clancy ) 2anicls B ET I . M FOT ST 3 T B3 DT
SH[050 [Man Watucs IGTE]) [ [T I - 530 4540 | AP 3 T B XTI
SHI [t [Man bt I'ctshung 3 wol2sof s . 530 4500 | Ace [ AN TR § [T)
S [t [Mars Irstuny Tk 3 [T D - 530 A | ACE 3 130N § [XIIIN
S [l [Van banen [ anicls $ Ka1250] s - 50 i | ACe s EEETTI R [T
10T Paga9od 13



Truth or Consequences Sireels

Complete Netwnork Listing

Proj, [Seg. 8 [Sireet Name From T Lane | SIDEWALK infersec r:r;ua:sl Length 0. | Width R.| atha |Nides frot mix bilSl.'. course curh wmd gt lupscal
Van aties | articts Clarmy s HAI2LS0) § X | oace s EEETTT S RSN
20 |3 |Van P'atien (arwy ] [} CEYEXT] I3 S T ISR $ EEETTITIE  SIRLIN)
B I(Hll Van Iatict Tl';ml |T«l_m_-l-_qr‘r:_l=- s 1315 5 ETT) Jn | ace 1 ERTTIT K LLIAN)
i 'IISGI Van INaten 1nd st $ RELITIT] Y _21:7 a AL $ 11 bkl % EELLITT]
EE] ‘lllll Charkes Phrt Clancy 3 EXTEET IR s na | A $ 28K | § HHNHR
EET] lu:n Charkes Clay danicly $ [IEET IE3 33 e | oace 3 2K MLKN] § AR
] lmtl Charkes | Yanicls fh 3 we12s0] $ 30 2o | acr S FERTTIT B 640000
5lllﬂ-lll (hatkes Riversnk ]I-)m-.-l- s 1468.75] § s ne | ace s 13,1 & 2300000
W NN Wi I Janicls Ulancy [ RAIZS0] $ - 530 o | e s EXTO B f AL
o [Wyina Ullanwy [ s Ra1250] 5 - 130 ra | ACH s TR B AN
Mo [Whma [Ee Eml $ LA EET] Y - FED) 2w | AP $ FRYTTIT Y T
A e [Wynna Fﬁﬂﬁﬁ:‘i‘f Aushin B auI2s0| s 22 K 2m | AC [} WAL | § 2000000
S0 Joro My Brurduway 0 [Caming el Mesa s SAkke | 3 22 S 3t | ACH B Wi § FATTET
S0 e [Conna Camanw el Mesa L:pud of Bvan.. s BASOU] § 2 HMbn s21 | A [3 Hana]s £ A0
550 [0 [Conna [E=TRE ] I arnine el Mesa ¥ 2336250| 5 2ZINMN) 1370 2 ACY H T | % 17 ANEIN
60 JiI0 |Camurn del Tichs  [Camino & Ciclo {Conma s SN S 22MhiN 30 | ALY 3 1520m| 8 I
Canuno del Mosa  [upan o desnd ol wees)
Musgan [ wost siath 3 3TeISI0| S 22mpm 3120 ALt $ 176200 5 ERTTIT]
Murgan Hrsmd Caizine $ YHITE| S 220 6lS L a1 3 A2 M0 § THRSO
Mawgan Corzune Nunth $ IG5 S 220 3 1240 3 G2AM)NE | 5 EELETITT)
Aliwgan MNiwth I il 3 pu T 1KY 1] I T T as2 124 guand rail v west side o o e b $ [E%TTIT B3 FETTITT
Awgan (hutalha il-highlln 1 3 Iaehon] 0 X200 52 LT guard rail o west side i oo fie curhd $ I8FiM i | § ERILINTY
Mowgan Mrighton W s TNSTS0[ 8 220N e RE) 3 05010 ] § 6,700 (N}
{Moagan Tl ier ke o Wi $ $ . L]
it {Neegan trson Wrisudway $ 1Sl s 2200 216 2 | ace 5 IETITI B 2.750.10¢
Sed) [0y [Mdorgan Morgan = Ll Easd } L IEELIET e 2 | ace $ 1420000 § 362000
A7 [k |Upsm 1:nd of v, Hacadway s 22 T3] 2 | ace [} 4250000 [ § 0, SO0 Ny
Spi Jirt [fithrest I Flilloyent ] s [YTEET IO 370 2 | ace 5 [EETHIN N 35000
S [ e sac 4O Woatway iy [EE I T 3 | ACE s 3230000 [ § KO
TN (T I"Matinutn Simmaon Marshall 3 6THLT5) 8 220K 15 an ACTE 5 1960010 | § AN
&0 e M Marshal) Veaia PN ORI S 0 | ACP ¥ X RO
(5] |um Hatinun Veaier [l awhall [} EXTCOOT I T 20 | ACE 3 2650000 | § BN
A0 |n||| Nicke! Marshall S $ AINTSES 22 $18 2o | oacre $ a0 | $ XTI
[ (1) Nickel Simpson [F $ TIZH[ S 22NN 450 2o AL $ EIELEIITTE B Y T limkim
FXER (TR MNickel Fﬁlumluiy Nimpson 1 1L37540| 5 2200un ] J1n Al 13 .M | 5 LR LI
AU {0 [Copper Nimpum harshuatl s AF43T5[ § 220000 15 na | oA [} 1.6 | § &AM
Mlllil!t) Copper Marshall ' P IR [T e | ade % 26.8mm | 3 KNNEIN)
[T lmu Copper Veater § 1538 s 220000 475 2o | A B} HETIIDE [FXTTITT]
64 lmu |.cul Nnprans s EATEET IR A3t 2o | oace S ki | § FRICIT)
650 oo Lol S 5 7255 22mdn 450 2m | Ak S ENICTIITY K3 AL
W'Tml [ Marshall s EATTIT] R TTIT] Shih 2o | acr s 26500 $ KNG
2 IED B [Hreateay g, 1t PR R [Z0 AT TR s 265NN 8 [RTTT
6600 Jori o Vialar [Fra 1 14625008 XKk [CTT] M| oAce s EEETTITT] Y [EFT
(3] Iﬂlll Sieel Vet Marshall 3 S.0mam| $ 22INHK) A6 o ACH $ eS| s R0
L] I[llll Sreel Marvhall Sitngron $ GMITE] S 22K 115 R ALY 3 aion) § f AN

Page 10 al 13



Truih or Consequences Streels
LComplete Nelwork Listing

[Froj.[Seg. # [Strect Name [From T Lane| SIDEWALK | intersec | vurb and | Lesgth N Width L] aflia [Notes (et mix base course  Jrur e s [chupscal
AT oM Sl Stmfram fnmbway PR GETRECTT Y 2.2!!"1:_‘"“" 650 e | ACr 3 RIS [T
GAL JOr [Seee) Vealer Cattotiwanad 1 ERALLINIIT I S ] ] 24 ACT 3 T S LX)
A [OI | Hackberry Hackberry Motvury 3 ARISON)Y 200 ) e | oAcr $ 1600000 | $ K000N
EON T 1l B Veoatar 3 18437450 8 22k [Li] n ACT 3 HAESDIN | $ [EWe LU T]
ALl ol Mooy Veater Simpun 0 SRLTS[ B 2 [IE] 120 | Acr $ SLEMAN | $ [ERTTTIET)
(TN GRITI [YEY Sienpue [ 3 12500 $ BT S REXTHN Y& T 3 267NN 5 [T
FIETH GETTJ Y PR Hesadway Sirpan s aS| s 220000 HH) 2| oAce % 260810 $ RARNLINE
TH ol | Tongston Niempam Veater 3 IS5 220000 915 240 ACP 3 RERITITT Y 425000
T {3 | Tuagsien 'Vun.-r [Simpum R PRI I 2| ace s T EY [T
T [ |Aluniaan Simpun ltradway ] aSNLOG[ S 22000 T 20 | acr 3 27, 10000 § RN
20 [u2te [ Aluminun Bnadway Simpum ] ERTEXT] EF=E T L) 20 | ACT s RN [ § FAITTIT
FEITH (T (™ St Veater 0 ISMIS| S Ta0on 73 20 | Acr $ ERETTNCTE K 15250100}
T2 Tovwn (0 of D'anst.p Meroury 5 ETRLPETT] IS TTTE T 1330 20 ACT 1 EIWITITT K 17, 24KLIKE
TH) [l Veater Merowry Seed 3 LTSS 220 1350 20 ACP 1 T | $ [ FEEAHTT
T4 [0 |Vt St e 3 FATEET] EEETIIET) 450 ERIT) ACP 1 Ao | § 710040
(730 [(B1F [Vewter [ (="} $ ERTEETT] K3 TTITT] 50 320 | Acr [} ENTTIR 7.4t0400
750 [0 [Veser =] Copper 3 1250|822 E1 20 | ace 5 EDTTTT ERTETIT]
80 [ [Veawer [{Copper Nicke) 3 FATEET] NN ET0] 3| Ak 3 Moo | FRTCTIT)
750 Jued) [Veaer Nickel I"atimun 3 FRTEET LT A5 an | oAce [} Arnondn | $ FRTCTIT
750 i [Veacr Iatimaam fin [} EREESE) I 255 azn | ACK 3 1160000 | $ EEITTIT]
EETTN (T (=re Vealer Marshall 3 PRI T A6 EEATN YR $ 26501040 | § ¥
750 [ |Tin Marshatl Siany ] £74175] 8 220000 215 2] ACK [} | § 6 AN
EETH =TI ) Tin Matinum [} 4LI375] 8 220000 2455 an | ACe ) [RFTTIN ERTTIT
750 [0 [Singpson 1Maunum Nicke! 3 6SLING] S 2 2K0NE ET) EET N [} 2604000 | § [XEETIT]
4 (120 [Simpum Nicho! Copper [} GSIINY S 22000 EGT) 2o | AP 3 601500 | § K ANEAN
Thi} ]mu Nimnpson [Cupper (=] [} nS0Mp S 220000 K] LTI A $ 26,0540 | § ¥ Janin
770 [ [Simpsan e e 5 [PETITT] S RCTETT 4 2o | ade 3 26,0501 § KARnLIn
THH{USH  [Stupson Nieel One $ (50N S 2.2000M ) no | oA $ 260540 | § BARKLAKY
T fuln |Mlarsdsalk Ome 1l [ a5 $  2200m b a | Ace 3 2605000 | $ KRNI
—T'il-lﬂ_!ll \Marshall tcad Lopper $ 6UNLN $ 220040 ) o ACI $ 605000 | 3 KARMEDD
TI0f3e Marshall Lupper Nictel 3 asmen] $ 2200400 FTT) o | Ao 3 2605t | § [T
TR G [Marshall Nichel fl-'hlunuu s [T BT Jim 2o | oace [} 2605t00 | 5 K XNEINE
Tao 08 [Masshall |Matimun Tin $ 414375 3 2 Imum) 258 kAT ACI $ [EXTHTE Y EETTITT)
TR [o6ld  [Marshall Hrradway (5] P ECATT T T IT] Mo | ack B 226000 | § [T
a0 [l [Radium Broadway [EM] PN EYSATTT] E ST [LTH e | Ao ] FECTTIIT 11 Ainraie
Elenum Hewadway -l $ [CRITHTY] BRI 1208} 7 ALY $ a0 s TR
{LITI £ Couk [Fm 3 2G| S 22k 1) me | ACE [} T |8 250000
THE Ul |Belic Virnd oof 1w e, Henum 3 19,075 § 2 HKR0 118 iz AL $ GLNIEN | 8 [RXL LI
HINE JeHy TN Hetesan Myrile b3 SIS 220K 32 Ny ACP $ TUANNALENE | § GinN) ()
EYI GIITI (Y Sihver Golt $ 66TRTS| 3 411 2 | Acr 5 [T Y [ATTITT
A20 ol | Wesdu Magrulia 2:m $ CYUEEL ) s 1o | AP 3 EIETITI 3 EETTTT)
X0 [a20 Wt st Elm Alaple 5 aIMETS| 8 - Y 10 ACT $ IXTTTITTY Y AKINLINY
R [0 | Weat Ist F'mc ) LR D < a1 20 | ACP 3 XTI . MKLIRE
K50 [st | West Ist [ aalar Dac [} LYUERE I L] EEIT A $ T E 4 K00
K50 Jr) | West Ist |?iilm 2508 Last 3 d06250) 8 X200 250 EXTTIN IEYE 3 [[XCTHTH 2NN

AL il

Paga 11 ol 13



Truth er Consequences Streets
Complete Network Listing

Street Name Frum Ta lanef SIDEWALK intee aec cush atd | Length 0. | Width 1| afbha [Noie ’“” mix basc course ourhs and putier iupscal
A5l Purtle View Siluer Ciold 13 K1251060] % jITTITT) B Sl Hu AL i 2000000 8 E¥IEITE]]
ASt ol Jutin: LETM] Magmlia s 6175401 3 22UNHAKY 380 20 ACP 3 Wi s FCETITT]
[T TR Jitdre 'I_:Jm Mapk § FEYRYTH Y R 3 pxal) AP 3 [ERITTYFTY Y A5
R JA0 Jitine i Ash 3 6 175.008] § pe{] 11 1) 3k 2 AL 3 15250 | § RICETITT
Az o [loiie Coddar T 3 AWLTE| S 22 17 Hb | oAty [ 1500k § A5iMbon
AT ey Jutine Silver 1 ate $ 66560 § ST UMb it ALT ) 1TRUNLLN | § 422000140
Y113 AT Smdth dith [Cahatho $ EEYEITH 22INRIK} am Jair AU 3 [EACEIXLTE R Y Tamee
AT I [{hbuen dih Hwy, 51 3 LAIUTRLEE I ] V)] H 410 iy AL 3 FEYTTTITT B FXCTTITS)
KT fod | Robet Cahalby Riverside 3 k3 XFLATTT E ST pall]] RILIH ACP 3 oo |$ EYETTTITT]
KA [0y Ao bcad i I:'ahalil 3 2mn] JAUTTITH EE]] EETT] ACE 5 [EECTTITTY ) J.NLIRY
XK ol Cherry Lane Caball Riverside $ 17i6000] $ 2eMany 146 250 ACP 3 EVALLINITYE §Y (IR LULTE
HNE 02 [Cherry Lane Riverside Cahalle 3 DISON S XN LI 4 ACP 3 FERCTAITY Y 5 Tonpany
I |Chaedie Lane IL'MH iihson $ TIRTS| S 220000 475 440 ACP 5 1HANNLINE [ $ EE1i]H
Lniti el (1] A Hwy 51 HLT ENSLTTTT Y 2200 MM 2410 ACP 1] Husom| LA
G20 eI MGt Ciibson Cahalks 3 a3on] 3 220000 4 230 ACT H] [CYCTHTTH S RETCTITT
030 oy Ciamett Caballo Hwy 51 3 PI5000| 22000800 [LLL p3IT] ACP $ PAKTTINTTY S,HNLN
Ot fali Wak Cahally Hwy 51 5 THETS| S 22000800 418 pd] ACP 3 19 | § EaEIRLL)
QLN (LLT] 'Wlk i jarmctl 5 5525 % 22000 s 260 ACE $ 14,76 $ EELTIT
950 [nner Ciihan Ciamety Aoy 3 AEALYLTI 21000 LX) 2640 ACe 3 4T | § 1550
FITH (TN (S L] U hcrry 1ane $ WA $ 22mpm i ] ACT 3 [TERITT FY fSXTTITT
T8 [T I ahall H herey Lane ot 3 TH.6SELINE] § 2.2y 376 i ACT 3 T73AXNRINE| § ECNTLTTT)
RO ) I abadl | srus Elwy 51 3 1I2XTLIRH] § PRI T4z i ACE 3 42,0040 | 5 BLOSLI
CLAN (U] Uahallo Elwy 51 Hisdon Uinmeruls 3 295T5MH 8 pe 111 1] 1450 20 ALK 3 YR | § FRLTITT)
m (It ll-hllm | Yatc Il_'lalpll Flwands 3 J5.52%00] § JITTT 2H50 Azu AL $ 162. 20040 | § o Hu) g0y
WHD [ Sutuni B Schunl B, l'crshing 13 EELTITT Y 2,200k oo 2o AC ¥ .65t | $ BELGITT)
A il |Ralph Edwards I*crabing Dae 3 K IZ500 8 220000 A0 2o | ar [ 26, 70004K) | & CXTHTT
Murgan 1cad el $ [IIEATITTI Y FETHTT FRIL 1] RUIKH ir) 1 LXRAITLIT B 152500 | 3 17200080 | § 15.2004m
Murgsn 1ead el $ X TITT] Y 220000 L2k My H A3 750k | § [RRLTITT] BY 1720000 § 15200400
Motgan el vl 3 Ax0040| § 1A H 121 o 1 GRS} S 15250000 | § 172 | $ 15200400
Upson West Miwgan el evnd 3 Yk § 1200 L] ] ARSI S 153504k | § | EATTITT] BY 1520040
Ciun Club Read Kapta it Club Tt} LRI $ EECTIITT) 5 4100040
Kupea (i by niknd 13R hubhle soand L] 30 1 SULRAND AR} 3 ELETETITT]
Kopea Liun lub qood asphalt I i ki $ A8, 150200} $ SN
1y Huhble Rizsn) hafwa cantbe gand 2 60 [ ISt ing s [LAIL]
wiver roaad 1 Fanicls Aarshal GIK) e $ AT $ T3S
ity stroct Myl e cod Thai $ 0 2NN REL] ANl & 113000 § 26600 | § EN L1k ]
City stroct Mynke Henson i L .| 111 1] T 2 5 o |s 2660 5 M5
Ciry strevs chnu!l rRalium EE]] 1 22AKkARD 36 20 5 [RIETTTITT] Y 246600 ) % ERLIIL]]
Veaer LI Hyke asphali 5% 161k 5 130000 $ )50
TurtkeBack Avc highway 51 river anmsing. 23K A2 239.ARNLINY 13 pityel 11
hwust Sth Hth L) 24 $ pARETTITTE S.amhin)
hwust Sth |6l 16 124 3 JDANKLIRFE § T
LERP] h Tth b 20 $ 21ARNLINE| LETTITT
Lipsn Lau |Moepan el ond

12N T

Paga 12 6113



Truth or Consequences Streels

Complete Neinork Listing
Pru), [Seg. 8 [Sireel Name From T Lane | SIDEWALK inler sec | curh aind | Lengih i, | Widih .| aflia | Notes 3 ; 5 5 v will potne chipscal
- lot mix base course
$ AUNLIH2Y
$ ETANTIN
3 JERCSRLTLEE T B9 Yymisism | % LARLEEET] Y L L]
Uzl ol ] N TREL L]

Toarai 7

Page 13 of 13




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:
Night Sky Friendly Lighting Program.
BACKGROUND:

Commissioner Clark presented this item at the September 27" meeting. Action was taken to
postpone this item to the next meeting and bring a notice back to them to be sent out.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

None.

_Submitted by: Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer Meeting date: 10/11/2017




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Discussion/Action: Request to re-locate SCRDA to the Fire Station at 301 E. 9th St. Paul
Tooley, Fire Chief

BACKGROUND:

Attached is a letter submitted by Fire Chief Tooley related to the request for this item.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

None.

Submitted by: Renee Cantin Clerk-Treasurer Meeling date: 10/11/2017




TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

--q-
DEPARTMENT

September 18, 2017

Truth or Consequences City Commissioners
505 Sims
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

City Manager and Honorable Commissioners,

The Truth or Consequences Fire Department/EOC building located at 310 East 9* Street
was completed in 2001. The City’s plan in late 1990’s was to locate SCRDA and the police
department within the 300 block of 9" street. Now that the police department is planning to re-
locate at the old National Guard Building, I would like to be placed on the agenda of the City
Commission and present a power-point to re-locate SCRDA in the fire station at 301 East 9th. I
have cleared the move with the NM State Fire Marshal’s Office and will answer all questions at
the presentation.

I would also like for an action item, if approved, to continue with the offer to SCRDA at
their next meeting following the City Commission meeting.

Thank you for your continued support of the Truth or Consequences Volunteer Fire
Department.

Paul Tooley,

[

Fire Chief
Truth or Consequences Fire Department
(575) 740-1640

VOLUNTEER
&Ac

KBONE OF America



10/5/2017

TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

--q-
DEPARTMENT

Proposal for

Sierra County Regional
Dispatch Authority

Sierra County Regional Dispatch Authority is Sierra County’s Public-Safety Answering Point {PSAP). SCRDA
started operations in 1996 at this location which is actually an old school building built in 1923, SCRDA is
in dire need to re-locate away from 100 N. Date Street.




10/5/2017

Truth or Consequences Fire Department built a new complex in 2001 at 310 East 9th Street. This complex
was setup to house an £0C/Dispatch Center in the same building as the Fire Department.

Truth or Consequences Fire Department has authorization from the State Fire Marshal's Office to allow
SCRDA to operate cut of this facility. This presentation will show how SCRDA can move into this facility

immaediately.

i

g8 1 Ty D L
g Ak o
e B
= e l._ g
\ AR y | i R
et e/ ;

e v
o | SN d
o TRk
|
A .,1
i
ﬁ-: SYPR R
T’I;" Taas M
e
‘!_I 2
lofl
v B
}. u
i
L=




10/5/2017

Current Electricity & Radio wiring has been added to many times

Main Trunk Lines and Circuits.
Power issues at each Dispatch Stations.




10/5/2017

400 amp
Capacity




10/5/2017

Current Radio Room (192 sq. ft.)




10/5/2017

Current Kitchen Area (120 sq. ft.)




10/5/2017

New Directors Office (190 sq. ft.)

Current Directors Office (115 sq. ft.)




10/5/2017

NEW: Women'’s Restroom with Shower (190 Sq. Ft.)




10/5/2017

ADD: Hallway & Security
Door into Truck Bay.

ADD: Door
end of
Hallway.

|5 }__..

bl

i :o-;.—_‘_f__& rehitectiy




10/5/2017

) Rubetsite |

ik

R ——

10



10/5/2017

ire Station.

Generator at Fi

NEW

e e

i
B
b

N

W

OV WAL R WA 0L M Bty Al |
g

) __._. Ty uﬂ_

WO R S P il e D -
e
==

et =
__._ VI S W . e M (T ST
___ d B o I R I R R R

=171l

L
131

i

Sy

Generator from MVRDA.

NEW

11



10/5/2017

NEW: Parking Area Fire Station.

12



10/5/2017

NEW: Back Entrance to Kitchen Area.

NEW 10’ Expansuon for Storage & Office Space .

13



10/5/2017

: ol

mat g Sy

'NEW: Out of the Flood Plain.

14



10/5/2017

Prepare New SCRDA
While Operating
Out of Old.

Can Start Tomorrow..

15



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Discussion/Action: Letter of Support for the Coalition against Bigger Trucks. Steve
Green, Mayor

BACKGROUND:

The Coalition Against Bigger Trucks is a non-profit that fights against federal mandates that
would put even longer double-trailer and heavier tractor-trailer trucks on our local roads,
which is both a danger to motorists as well as our local roads, bridges and infrastructure in
towns and cities where deliveries are being made and goods are being picked up.

Attached you will find a Local Communities Joint Letter; Local Impact Concerns document;

and a Heavier Trucks White Paper that was submitted with the email request the City’s
support for this coalition.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

None.

Submitted by: Renge Cantin Clerk-Treasurer Meeting date: 10/11/2017 T




Steve Green
h

From: Josh Collins <jcollins@cabt.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 7:10 AM

To: Linda Sparks; Streets Department; jfuentes@torcnm.org

Ce: Steve Green; Sandra Whitehead; Kathy Clark; Hechler, Rolf; Frankel, Joshua
Subject: CABT Local Communities letter - Truth or Consequences

Attachments: Local Communities Joint Letter .pdf; Local Impact Concerns 1.13.17 FINAL docx.pdf;

Heavier Trucks White Paper 1.19.17 FINAL pdf

Dear Mr. Fuentes, Mr. Armijo and Members of the Truth or Censequences City Commission,

Hope you are doing well. My name is Josh Collins, and | am an organizer with the Coalition Against Bigger Trucks. Our non-
profit fights against federal mandates that would put even longer double-trailer and heavier tractor-trailer trucks on our local
roads, which is both a danger to motorists as well as our local roads, bridges and infrastructure in towns and cities where
deliveries are being made and goods are being picked up.

| wanted to send you a copy of this new nationwide letter we are composing, which asks Congress to reject these proposals
(again — they were defeated in 2015 on a bi-partisan vote) if they come up again during this legislative calendar year. | would
love to have the support of you and your commissioners for this initiative, whether individually or as a group, and invite you
all to discuss this Letter to Congress at your next meeting. We cannot do this work without the support of local elected
officials, and nobady knows better the hazards to local roads, bridges, sidewalks, and other local infrastructure better than
those at the local level.

Please reply to this email and let me know if you would be willing to add your name in support of this letter — we are on
track to have over 1,000 supporters nationwide — both elected officials and local government experts (county managers,
public works) that oppose even bigger trucks around the country. Please see the attached USDOT study white papers for
reference. The National League of Cities, National Association of Counties, as well as the International City/County
Management Association are all partners with us federal mandates for allowing bigger trucks, as well as the Truck Carriers

Association of America (TCAJ, which represents about 700 trucking carriers across the U.S. And Canada.

I have attached some basic documents to this email, but to see a full list of our partners as well as some in-depth studies
regarding additional damage to roads and bridges, as well as motorist safety, please visit our research
center: https://cabt.box.com/v/information

Thanks again and let me know if you have any questions. | am more than happy to answer guestions via phone or e-mail.
Gracias y me notifica si hay preguntas sobre nuestra campaiia. Se pueden contactarme por teléfono u correo electronico.

Josh Collins

Regional Director

Coalition Against Bigger Trucks (CABT)
www.cabt.org

(202) 271-9887

TEXT OF THE LETTER:
Bigger Trucks: Bad for America’s Local Communities



Dear Members of Congress,

Representing local communities and Americans across the nation, we are concerned about our transportation
infrastructure. We strongly oppose proposals in Congress that would allow any increase in truck length or weight—longer
double-trailer trucks or heavier single-trailer trucks would only make our current situation worse.

Local communities and our residents are what drive this country. We work every day to make sure the needs and safety of
our residents are met. Allowing heavier and longer trucks will most certainly set us back in our efforts. Much of our
transportation infrastructure that connects people to jobs, schools and leisure is in disrepair, in part because local and rural
roads and bridges are older and not built to the same standards as Interstates. Many of us are unable to keep up with our
current maintenance schedules and replacement costs because of underfunded budgets.

The impacts of longer or heavier tractor-trailers would only worsen these problems. Millions of miles of truck traffic
operate on local roads and bridges across the country, and any bigger trucks allowed on our Intersiaies would mean
additional trucks that ultimately find their way onto our local infrastructure. Longer and heavier trucks would cause
significantly more damage to our transportation infrastructure, costing us billions of dollars that local government budgets
simply cannot afford, compromising the very routes that American motorists use every day.

On behalf of America’s local communities and our residents, we ask that you oppose any legislation that would allow any
increase in truck length or weight.

Sincerely,



(Date)

Bigger Trucks: Bad for America’s Local Communities

Dear Members of Congress,

Representing local communities and Americans across the nation, we are concerned about
our transportation infrastructure. We strongly oppose proposals in Congress that would
allow any increase in truck length or weight—longer double-trailer trucks or heavier single-
trailer trucks would only make our current situation worse,

Local communities and our residents are what drive this country. We work every day to
make sure the needs and safety of our residents are met. Allowing heavier and longer
trucks will most certainly set us back in our efforts. Much of our transportation
infrastructure that connects people to jobs, schools and leisure is in disrepair, in part
because local and rural roads and bridges are older and not built to the same standards as
Interstates. Many of us are unable to keep up with our current maintenance schedules and
replacement costs because of underfunded budgets.

The impacts of longer or heavier tractor-trailers would only worsen these problems.
Millions of miles of truck traffic operate on local roads and bridges across the country, and
any bigger trucks allowed on our Interstates would mean additional trucks that ultimately
find their way onto our local infrastructure. Longer and heavier trucks would cause
significantly more damage to our transportation infrastructure, costing us billions of dollars
that local government budgets simply cannot afford, compromising the very routes that
American motorists use every day.

On behalf of America’s local communities and our residents, we ask that you oppose any
legislation that would allow any increase in truck length or weight.

Sincerely,

Please print your title and name here to be added to the list for this letter — thank you.



Bigger Trucks Threaten Rural Communities and Infrastructure
Prepared by CABT, January 2017

Proponents of heavier and longer trucks would have you believe these trucks would only run on
Interstates and other major highways, and would not operate on rural roads. In fact, these bigger trucks
would not be limited to the Interstates for several reasons:

* The Double 33s proposal would mandate that states allow these longer double-trailer trucks to
operate on 200,000 miles of roadways, referred to as the “National Network,” as well as any
state or local roads intersecting with the National Network that are deemed necessary for
“reasonable access” for loading, unloading, fuel and rest.

*  Heavier trucks would similarly find their way onto state and local roads, since no truck loads or
unloads freight on an Interstate, meaning these trucks would spill over into rural communities,

* Local roads account for 95 percent of the more than 4 million public roadways in the U.S.

* Large trucks travel 50 billion miles a year on local roads. That is one-third of all large-truck
vehicle miles traveled.

And when these trucks run on local roads, their impact would be greater because these roads are more
vulnerable to the impacts of the bigger trucks:

* Roads and bridges off the NHS are older and in worse shape than NHS routes—36 percent of
bridges off of the NHS are over 50 years old while only 14 percent of Interstate bridges are that
old.

* Nationwide, 66 percent of the bridges classified as “structurally deficient” are owned by the
focal cities and towns, not the federal government or states.

* Rural roads are the most dangerous—they are more likely than NHS routes to have roadway
features that reduce safety, such as narrow lanes, limited shoulders, sharp curves and steep

slopes. Rural roads have a traffic fatality rate that is nearly 300 percent higher than all other
roads’,

Rural roads and bridges cannot be an afterthought to the debate of allowing heavier and longer trucks
on U.5. highways because of the costs to highway safety and infrastructure:

* The majority of automobile traffic, 56 percent, is on local roads.

*  Rural roads and bridges are at the intersection of significant large-truck activity and where
constituents live and work.

*  Bigger trucks would impose an additional tax burden triggered by further damage to roads that
will shift the responsibility to states and localities without any federal source for cost recovery.

! The Road Information Program, 201S. Rural Connections: Challenges and Opportunities in America’s Heartland.



Heavier Trucks Endanger Motorists and Damage Infrastructure
Prepared by CABT, January 2017

Congress voted in 2015 to reject a proposal to increase truck weight limits from 80,000 pounds to
91,000 pounds®. Those companies who would profit from bigger trucks can be expected to renew their
efforts in this Congress. Yet, a two-year Comprehensive Truck Size and Weight Limits Study completed
by USDOT in 2016 recommended that Congress not approve any heavier or longer trucks?, As explained
below, there is compelling evidence that heavier trucks would add new dangers to our roads and
damage our infrastructure.

Heavier Trucks Have Dramatically Higher Crash Rates

The 2016 USDOT study found that heavier trucks with six axles—both 91,000-pound and 97,000-pound
configurations—had higher crash rates in the three states where there was sufficient data®:

Idaho - 99 percent higher crash rates for six-axle trucks up to 97,000 pounds
Michigan - 400 percent higher crash rates for six-axle trucks up to 97,000 pounds
Washington - 47 percent higher crash rates for six-axle trucks up to 91,000 pounds

USDOT noted that the consistency of the higher crash rates added validity to these findings, but more
data would be needed to draw national conclusions. However, these findings are consistent with earlier
studies that have found higher crash rates are associated with increases in gross vehicle weight®®,

The Problems with Heavier Trucks

More severe crashes. The severity of a crash is determined by the velocity and mass of a vehicle. If its
weight increases, so does the potential severity of a crash®. Any increase in crash severity increases the
likelihood of injuries becoming more serious, or resulting in fatalities.

More likely to roll over. Heavier trucks tend to have a higher center of gravity because the additional
weight is oftentimes stacked vertically. Raising the center of gravity increases the risk of rollovers’,

Increased wear and tear. Increasing the weight of trucks causes additional wear and tear on key safety
components. The 2016 USDOT study found that trucks weighing over 80,000 pounds had higher overall
out-of-service {00S) rates and 18 percent higher brake violation rates compared to those at or below

! On Nov. 3, 2015, an amendment offered by Rep. Reid Ribble {R-Wis.) to the Transportation Reauthorization Act was defeated
on 2 bipartisan vote, 236 to 187.
1 UsbOoT; 2016. Comprehensive Truck Size and Weight Limits Study, Final Report to Congress.
3 3

Ibid.
* UsbOT; 2013. Highway Safety and Truck Crash Comparative Analysis, Final Draft Desk Scan; “Crash rates tend to
increase with increases in GVW.” 1385 University of Michigan Transportation Research Institute (UMTRI) study
summary; and “The study also noted an increase in fatal crash rates at higher GYWs.” 1988 UMTRI study summary.
3 Marshall University, 2013, An Analysis of Truck Size and Weight: Phase | - Safety.
-

Ibid.
7 USDOT; 2000. Comprehensive Truck Size and Weight Study.



80,000 pounds®, This is especially important because a 2016 study by the Insurance Institute for
Highway Safety found that trucks with any out-of-service violation are 362 percent more likely to be
involved in a crash”,

Heavier Trucks Would Cause Significant Infrastructure Damage

USDOT found in its 2016 study that thousands of Interstate and other National Highway System bridges
could not accommodate heavier trucks'®. These bridges would need to be reinforced or replaced,
costing billions of dollars. USDOT estimates the following:

e The 91,000-pound, six-axle configuration would negatively affect more than 4,800 bridges,
costing $1.1 billion

e The 97,000-pound, six-axle configuration would negatively affect more than 6,200 bridges,
costing $2.2 billion

NOTE: USDOT only studied 20 percent of the nation’s bridges for this analysis. The remaining 80 percent
are likely to be the most vulnerable to heavier trucks. In fact, only 1,360 of the bridges considered by
USDOT are currently “structurally deficient” (i.e., likeliest to need repair and/or replacement with
heavier truck weights), while 70,427 of total bridges are classified as “structurally deficient.”

Experts Agree that Bigger Trucks Are More Dangerous

Congress rejected bigger-truck proposals in 2015 in large part because of opposition from national and
local law enforcement, including the National Troapers Coalition and the National Sheriffs’ Association:

“The bottom line is bigger and heavier trucks make our roads and highways unsafe due
to, omong ather things, greater stopping distances and higher risk of rollover.” (Sept.
23, 2015 National Troopers Coalition letter to Congress)

“We are united nationwide in our opposition to both heavier and longer trucks. Please
stand with the National Sheriffs’ Association and its members and reject heavier and
fonger truck provisions.” (Oct. 20, 2015 National Sheriffs’ Association letter to Congress)

The Truckload Carriers Association (TCA), representing over 700 trucking companies, opposes heavier
trucks™.

Patchwork Exceptions Undermine Enforcement and Compliance

Some bigger truck proponents have sought to remove the federal weight limits for individual states.
USDOT has criticized this kind of piecemeal approach for our Interstate Highway system, finding that it
makes enforcement and compliance more difficult, contributes little to productivity, and may have
unintended consequences for safety and highway infrastructure®’.

8 UsDOT; 2016. Comprehensive Truck Size and Weight Limits Study, Final Report to Congress.

? Insurance Institute for Highway Safety; 2016. Crash Risk Factors for Interstate Large Trucks in North Caroling.

1 UsDOT; 2016. Comprehensive Truck Size and Weight Limits Study, Final Report to Congress.

" Truckload Carriers Association; September, 16, 2015, Letter to Rep. Reid Ribble (R-Wis.).

2 yspoT; 2004. Western Uniformity Scenario Analysis: A Regional Truck Size and Weight Scenario Requested by
the Western Governors’ Associotion.



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Approval to combine the November meetings and December meetings to hold one
meeting each month due to the Holidays.

BACKGROUND:

Due to the Holidays, we are requesting to combine the November 8" and 22" Regular
scheduled Commission Meetings and hold one meeting for the month of November on
November 15" at 1:00 p.m. The afternoon will be a better time because we don’t want to
have a conflict with the SCRDA meeting which would be held at 9:00 a.m. And we are also
requesting to cancel the December 27" Regular scheduled Commission Meeting and only
hold the December 13" Meeting at 9:00 a.m. for December.

If any important issues arise we can call a Special Meeting if it’s needed. Attached is the
Open Meetings Act Resolution that allows the Commission to make the change in a meeting.

We are making this request early so we can spend time on publishing the meeting changes to
make sure the public is aware of the change. We will also post the Notice on the Home Page
of the Website.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the request to combine the November 8™ and 22" Regular Meetings and hold one
meeting on November 15" and to cancel the December 27" Regular Meeting and only hold
the December 13™ Meeting for December.

Submitted by: Renee Cantin, City Clerk Meeting date: 10/11/2016




	10-11-2017 Agenda.pdf
	E.1-Proclamation-Manufacturing.Month.pdf
	F.1-Consent-09-27-2017.Minutes.pdf
	F.2-Consent-Accts.Payable-Sept.2017.pdf
	F.3-Consent-CD-Reinvestment.pdf
	G.1-Res.09-Surplus.Property.pdf
	G.2-Res.10-Budget.Adj..pdf
	G.3-Res.11-Finance.Policies.pdf
	H.1-Unf.Law.Enf.Complex.pdf
	H.2-Unf.Pool.Closure.pdf
	H.3-Unf.Streets.Analysis.pdf
	H.4-Unf.Night.Skies.Lighting.pdf
	I.1-New.Bus.SCRDA.Request.pdf
	I.2-New.Bus.Bigger.Trucks.Coalition.pdf
	I.3-New.Bus.Meeting.Changes.pdf

